AGENDA

CITY COMMISSION

MONDAY, AUGUST 8, 2022
REGULAR MEETING

CITY HALL
HELEN KLEBERG GROVES COMMUNITY ROOM
400 WEST KING AVENUE
5:00 P.M.

Conference Line call: 1 (415) 655-0001 and
when prompted type access code: 126 210 9951 #
OR
Live Videostream: hitp://www.cityofkingsville.com/webex

. Preliminary Proceedings.
OPEN MEETING
APPROVED BY:
INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - (Mayor Fugate) ? %/;{%ﬁ//
MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S - ’
(S) Mark McLaughligZ”
Regular Meeting-JuIy 25, 2022 C|ty Manager

Il. Public Hearing - (Required by Law).’

1. Public Hearing on request to replat Kingsville 25

Acres Ltd, 16.353 acres of Tract F less 0.157 acres out of Tract G, also known
as 2405 S. Brahma Blvd., Kingsville, Texas. LFL Properties Kingsville LLC,
applicant/owner. (Planning & Development Services Director).

2. Public Hearing on request to rezone Garcia ind Ac, Block 11, Lot 1 (Property
ID 21326), 1.2 acres, also known as E. Santa Gertrudis; Garcia Ind Ac, Block
11, Lot 2, 1 acre (Property ID 13682), also known as E. Santa Gertrudis; and,
Garcia Ind Ac, Block 11, Lot 3, 1 acre (Property ID 22101), also known as E.
Santa Gertrudis, Kingsville, Texas, from AG (Agricultural) to 12 (Heavy
Industrial). Saul Figueroa, applicant; Cassie Longoria, owner. (Planning &
Development Services Director).

3. Public Hearing on request to rezone KT&l Co, Block 2, Lot Pt 9 (Tract 8),
5.47 acres, also known as 1526 Young Drive, Kingsville, Texas from AG
(Agricultural) to R1 (Single Family). John Carrales, applicant/owner. (Planning
& Development Services Director).

lll. Reports from Commission & Staff.?

“At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee

assignments which may include, but is not limited to, the following: Planning & Zoning
Page 1of4
AGENDA — KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
August 8, 2022



Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development , Code Enforcement,
Condemnation Update, Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance -
Financial & Investment Information, Investment Report, Quarterly Budget Report, Monthly
Financial Reports, Ulilities Billing Update; Police & Fire Department — Grant Update,
Police & Fire Reports; Streets Update; Public Works; Landfill Update, Building
Maintenance, Construction Updates; Park Services - grant(s) update, miscellaneous park
projects, Emergency Management, Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interlocal
Agreements, Public Information, Health Department, Hotel Occupancy Report, Quiet
Zone, SEP, Legislative Update, Proclamations, Employee Recognition, Health Plan
Update, Tax Increment Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project,
Financial Advisor, Wastewater Treatment Plant, Water And Wastewater Rate Study
Presentation, Golf Course, Library Summer Programs, Grants Update. No formal action
can be taken on these items at this time.”

IV. Public Comment on Agenda Items.3
1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.

V. Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the item
or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal sequence
after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The remaining
items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

1. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year
2021-2022 budget to accept and expend donations for the Pony League Allstar
Teams travel expenditures to competitions. (Parks Director).

2. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year
2021-2022 budget to provide additional funding for utilities at the Golf Course.
(Parks Director).

3. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the City of
Kingsville Code of Ordinances Chapter VI, Article 6, Traffic Control Devices,
providing for the restriction of parking during certain hours on the South side of
East Lott Avenue between 18" and 19" Streets. (City Engineer).

4. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year
2021-2022 budget to cover additional budget costs for the Engineering
Department due to increased operating costs. (City Engineer).

REGULAR AGENDA

Page 2 of 4
AGENDA — KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
August 8, 2022




Vi.

Vil.

CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

Iitems for consideration by Commissioners.*

5. Consider request to replat Kingsville 25 Acres Ltd, 16.353 acres of Tract F
less 0.157 acres out of Tract G, also known as 2405 S. Brahma Blvd., Kingsville,
Texas. (Planning & Development Services Director).

6. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the zoning ordinance by
changing the zoning map in reference to Garcia Ind Ac, Block 11, Lot 1 (Property
ID 21326), (1.2 acres), also known as E. Santa Gertrudis; Garcia Ind Ac, Block
11, Lot 2, (Property ID 13682), (1 acre), also known as E. Santa Gertrudis;
Garcia Ind Ac, Block 11, Lot 3, (Property ID 22101), (1 acre), also known as E.
Santa Gertrudis, Kingsville, Texas, from AG (Agricultural District) to 12 (Heavy
Industrial District). (Planning & Development Services Director).

7. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the zoning ordinance by
changing the zoning map in reference to rezone KT&l Co, Block 2, Lot Pt 9
(Tract 8), (5.47 acres), also known as 1526 Young Drive, Kingsville, Texas from
AG (Agricultural District) to R1 (Single Family Residential District). (Planning &
Development Services Director).

8. Consider new L.E. Ramey Golf Course logo. (Parks Director).

9. Consider approving certification of 2021 excess debt collections and
certification of 2022 anticipated collection rate. (Finance Director).

10. Consider accepting 2022 certified total appraised assessed and taxable
values of all and new property in the City of Kingsville as certified by the Kleberg
County Appraisal District. (Finance Director).

11. Consider proposed tax rate, if it will exceed the no-new revenue tax rate or
the voter-approval rate (whichever is lower), take record vote, and schedule
public hearing for September 6, 2022. (Finance Director).

12. Consider a resolution authorizing the City to submit an application to the
State Defense Economic Adjustment Assistance Grant Program for the purpose
of requesting grant funding for Fire and Rescue Truck Facility at NAS Kingsville.
(City Manager).

13. Executive Session: Pursuant to Section 551.072, Texas Government Code,
Deliberations regarding Real Property Exception, the City Commission shall
convene in Executive Session to discuss the purchase, exchange, lease, or
value of real property as deliberation in an open meeting would have a
detrimental effect on the position of the governmental body in negotiations with
a third party. (City Manager).

Adjournment.

No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes. Cannot be extended by Commission.
No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes without permission of majority of Commission.

Comments are limited to 3 minutes per person. May be extended or permitted at other times in the
meeting only with 5 affirmative Commission votes. The speaker must identify himself by name and

address.

items being considered by the Commission for action except citizen's comments to the Mayor and

Commission, no comment at this point without 5 affirmative votes of the Commission.

Page 3 of 4
AGENDA - KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
August 8, 2022



NOTICE

This City of Kingsville and Community Room are wheelchair accessible and accessible
parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive services must
be made 48 hours prior te this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary's office at
361/595-8002 or FAX 361/595-8024 or E-Mail mvalenzuela@cityofkingsville.com for further
information. Braille Is Not Available. The City Commission reserves the right to adjourn
into executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of
the matters listed above, as authorized by the Texas Government Code, Section 551-071
(Consultation with Attorney), 551-072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 551-073
Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), 551-074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076
(Deliberations about Security Devices), 551-086 (Certain Public Power Utilities:
Competitive Matters), and 551-087 (Economic Development) .

I, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that the Notice of Meeting was posted on the bulletin
board located at City Hall, 400 West King Ave, of the City of Kingsville, Texas, a place convenient
and readily accessible to the general public at all times and said Notice was posted on the
following date and time:

August 5, 2022 at 11:00 A.M. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours
proceeding the schedule time of said meeting.

O\ O A~ \iOtLU\‘)\\,LS.QQ
Mary Valehzuela, TRMC, CMC, City Secretary
City of Kingsville, Texas

This public notice was removed from the official posting board at the Kingsville City Hall on the
following date and time:

By:
City Secretary’s Office
City of Kingsville, Texas

Page 4 of4
AGENDA ~ KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
August 8, 2022




MINUTES OF PREVIOUS
MEETING(S)



JULY 25, 2022

A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION WAS HELD ON
MONDAY, JULY 25, 2022, IN THE HELEN KLEBERG GROVES COMMUNITY ROOM, 400
WEST KING AVENUE, KINGSVILLE, TEXAS AT 5:00 P.M.

CITY COMMISSION PRESENT:

Hector Hinojosa, Mayor Pro-Tem
Norma N. Alvarez, Commissioner
Edna Lopez, Commissioner

Ann Marie Torres, Commissioner

CITY COMMISSION ABSENT:
Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

CITY STAFF PRESENT:

Mark McLaughlin, City Manager

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

Kyle Benson, IT Manager

Derek Williams, IT

Ricardo Torres, Police Chief

Emilio Garcia, Health Director

Steven Palacios, Fire Marshall

Deborah Balli, Finance Director

Uchechukwu Echeozo, Director of Planning & Development Services
Janine Reyes, Tourism Director

Charlie Sosa, Purchasing Manager

Rudy Mora, Engineer

Michael Mora, Capital Improvements Manager
Diana Gonzales, Director of Human Resources
Susan lvy, Parks Director

Joseph Ramirez, Engineers Assistant

Kobby Agyekum, Senior Planner/HPO

Jennifer Bernal, Parks Manager

I.  Preliminary Proceedings.

OPEN MEETING
Mayor Pro-Tem Hinojosa opened the meeting at 5:00 p.m. with four City Commission members
present. Mayor Fugate was absent from this meeting.

INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE — (Mayor Fugate)
The invocation was delivered by Ms. Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney, followed by the Pledge of
Allegiance and the Texas Pledge.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S)
Reqular Meeting - July 11, 2022

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to approve the minutes of June 27, 2022,
as presented, seconded by Commissioner Torres. The motion was passed and
approved by the following vote: Alvarez, Lopez, Torres, Hinojosa voting “FOR”.

Il. Public Hearing - (Required by Law).!
None.

Page 1 of 9 - July 25, 2022



lll. Reports from Commission & Staff.?

“At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include, but is not limited to, the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development, Code Enforcement,
Condemnation Update, Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance -
Financial & Investment Information, Investment Report, Quarterly Budget Report, Monthly
Financial Reports, Ulilities Billing Update; Police & Fire Department — Grant Update,
Police & Fire Reports; Streets Update;, Public Works, Landfill Update, Building
Maintenance, Construction Updates; Park Services - grant(s) update, miscellaneous park
projects, Emergency Management, Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interlocal
Agreements, Public Information, Health Department, Hotel Occupancy Report, Quiet
Zone, SEP, Legislative Update, Proclamations, Employee Recognition, Health Plan
Update, Tax Increment Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project,
Financial Advisor, Wastewater Treatment Plant, Water And Wastewater Rate Study
Presentation, Golf Course, Library Summer Programs, Grants Update. No formal action
can be taken on these items at this time.”

Mr. Mark McLaughlin, City Manager reported that staff received a letter from a citizen
regarding a parade they would like to have on Hoffman Street. Citizens will hold the parade
as an appreciation to the Street Department for their hard work on paving Hoffman and
13" Street.

Ms. Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney reported that the next City Commission meeting is
scheduled for Monday, August 8, 2022, with agenda items for this meeting due on Friday,
July 29, 2022. There are two special meetings scheduled for August 15" and August 16"
at 4:00 p.m., for budget workshops.

IV. Public Comment on Agenda Items.?
1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.

Mr. Bo Polhemus, 309 S. FM 772, commented on the use and fees for the use of the
baseball fields at Dick Kleberg Park. He stated that he would like for the city to drop the
fees for the use of baseball fields. He is not asking for the Parks Department to provide
lighting, which would be a cost to their budget. He is a volunteer who provides his time
to not only coach the children but to also push them to move forward and teach them
life skills and respect. He enjoys coaching teams and does not expect to benefit from
it. It does not cost the city any extra funds to open the fields at no cost. He has attempted
multiple times to get on the ball fields to coach his team and comes across gates being
locked. He stated that his concern is that if he moves his practices to another location
if the balls roll to the street and the child runs after them, they may get hit by a car. He
further spoke about ball fields 3 & 4 and the conditions after the improvements were
done. His nephew played on one of those fields and slid and hit rocks while sliding into
a base. He further asked for the Commission to consider dropping the fees for the use
of the ball fields and allow the children to practice in a safe area.

Mr. Donald Wayne Polhemus, 1708 Ryde Road stated that he also is here to speak
about the ball fields at Dick Kleberg Park. He picked up a bag of rocks he collected
from one of the ball fields which he showed to the Parks Director, He wanted staff to
see how many rocks and pieces of concrete he picked up near one of the bases on

Page 2 of 9 - July 25, 2022



field 5. He also stated that he is also a coach and manages two teams. He has coached
baseball and football in Kingsville for over 20 years and has never seen a field in bad
condition. This season 641 children signed up to play baseball at $75.00 per child. They
didn't have any empires so they had to get volunteers to assist. They were told that
they couldn't get any empires as Corpus Christi was paying $75.00 per game with
Kingsville paying $20.00 to $30.00 per game. He stated that he would not empire any
games that are within the same age group he coaches so that there aren't any conflicts
when he makes a call. He stated that for 20 years he has been asking the question,
which he addressed to Sheriff Kirkpatrick, before he became Sheriff, he asked that he
had heard that the Sheriff had confiscated $500,000 of drug money on the highway and
asked if some of that money could be donated to the teams so that a child can have a
helmet with a chin strap that isn't old and flopping on their head that would keep them
safe. He further stated that he was told that the money would have to stay with law
enforcement. He also stated that during a storm event, he volunteered his time to assist
in an area in Kieberg Count to cut down trees. He stated that during that time he also
spoke with Kleberg County Judge Rudy Madrid regarding the donation of funds but was
told that the money would need to stay with law enforcement. Mr. Polhemus further
stated that Judge Madrid mentioned to him what he was thinking was of Kleberg County
Sheriff's Department Pony League, or Kleberg County Task Force League, where then
the money that is picked up off the highway can be used to improve the fields. Mr.
Polhemus commented that we live at the headquarters of the King Ranch which is mutti-
million-dollar cooperation, and they can't find a way to give money to improve the fields.
He also commented that the King Ranch has plenty of money and can assist now,
which would invite other teams to come to Kingsville and play ball and make it a
tournament-quality facility. He further commented that the fields and restrooms at the
park are in terrible condition. All surrounding cities that are near Kingsville have better-
improved fields than in Kingsville. He further stated that Kingsville can do better.

Mrs. Vicki Benys, 1914 Martin Street, commented that she stands here before the
Commission in support of the police officers. When she lost Sherman last year, she
vowed that she would step up and support these officers in every way that she possibly
could. At this time, they are in the middle of negotiations, so she is here today asking
each of the Commissioners to get involved now and themselves in their perspective as
each request is considered. She further stated that we must find a way to retain these
officers for our community's safety and their safety. Some have retired and some have
moved on to work in the same field. She further stated that she would like to share a
few thoughts with the Commission. She stated that Sherman and herself made the
same hourly pay. They struggled at times, but they always knew that if they wanted or
needed something extra, he could always sign up for overtime, if available, or work off
duty, as many of these officers must do today. She stated that she never thought twice
about his pay and whether it was enough for the risks he would take each day. The day
she was handed the calculation of his remaining holiday and sick pay, the day she was
handed that piece of paper with the hourly rate, she stated that it truly hit her like a ton
of bricks. She stated that she didn’t have to get up day after day, although they made
the same pay, and strap on 30 to 40 pounds of equipment in hopes that it would protect
her and keep her alive when she needed it. She didn't have to walk out every day
leaving her family and knowing in the back of her mind that she may never walk through
that door again. She didn't have to walk out carrying an AR-15 or keep herself trained
or qualify to keep herself, her community, or fellow officers safe. They go through a lot,
police officers deal with a lot and as a spouse of one for 20-plus years she knows this
for a fact. She further stated that we don't see this. They put this all aside and do what
they must do day after day. They don’t hesitate to answer each call knowing that it may
very well be their last. They know they are targets and with all the training they receive

Page 3 of 9 - July 25, 2022



is it ever how things are going to go down? How many times weekly, or daily do they
answer the most dangerous of calls, domestic violence, or shots fired, ask them if they
feel safe walking up to a vehicle or just sitting in a parking lot. She further commented
that she asks, from the bottom of her broken heart, during negotiations, please put
yourself in their place or better yet, put yourself in hers.

Mrs. Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary read a public comment received from Mr. Daniel
Cruz, 603 W. Ave. F. The comment read as follows: Daniel Cruz, 603 W. Ave. F, we
need to start repaving many streets in the university area to help improve the
appearance and functionality and enroliment into A&M Kingsville and surrounding
areas. Kind of embarrassing for the city, especially when people come to visit the
university from other areas. Let's have some pride in this amazing place! Thanks for
your consideration.

Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the item
or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal sequence
after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The remaining
items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS: ‘

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to approve the consent agenda as
presented, seconded by Commissioner Alvarez. The motion was passed and
approved by the following vote: Lopez, Torres, Alvarez, Hinojosa voting “FOR”.

1. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year
2021-2022 budget to expend Tourism ARP fundmg for magnetic photo frame
promotional items. (Tourism Director).

2. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year
2021-2022 budget to accept and expend donations from B.C. and Addie
Brookshire Foundation for summer youth camps and ballfield lighting project.
(Parks Director).

3. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year
2021-2022 budget to provide funding for the downtown planter boxes. (Director
of Planning & Development Services).

4. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year
2021-2022 budget to provide additional funding for cost overruns on operating
leases and motor gas and oil in Planning. (Finance Director).

5. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year
2021-2022 budget to close out Fund 086-TX CDBG Grant #7218269. (Finance

Director).

Page 4 of 9 - July 25, 2022



6. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year
2021-2022 budget to provide additional funding for cost overruns on motor gas
and oil in Fire. (Fire Chief).

7. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year
2021-2022 budget to accept and expend grant funding from the Ed Rachal
Foundation for minor equipment for the Police Department. (Police Chief).

8. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year
2021-2022 budget to provide additional funding for motor gas and oil and SWAT
overtime for the Patrol Division. (Police Chief).

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

VI. Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

9. Consider a resolution authorizing the city to submit an application to the Ed
Rachal Foundation for ball field lighting improvements at Dick Kleberg Park.
(Parks Director).

Mrs. Susan, lvy, Parks Director stated that the department would like to submit an
application to the Ed Rachal Foundation for ball field improvements at Dick Kleberg
Park. They will be applying for $50,000 in funding from this foundation. Mrs. lvy further
stated that they have received a $25,000 donation from the Brookshire Foundation to
apply to this project and would like to submit the application to the Ed Rachal
Foundation. The field that is being focused on is Field 6 for the lighting which is one of
the fields that services one of the highest age groups in the league. The other field
serves a smaller age group and doesn't play as late as some of their play is restricted.
The quote for the lighting at Field 6 is priced at $193,000, for just lighting.

Commissioner Alvarez asked Mrs. vy to repeat that dollar amount. Mrs. lvy responded
that the price is $193,000 just for lighting. She further stated that most of the electricity
comes from where they installed lighting on Field 5 which was done through a grant
from Texas Parks and Wildlife back in 2009. She further stated that she would be
applying for $50,000 from the Ed Rachal Foundation which will be combined with the
donation of $25,000 from the Brookshire Foundation and some of the money that was
put aside from ARPA Funds that was done from the loss of revenue calculations. Staff
is also reaching out to other foundations to request assistance as well. Mrs. Ivy further
stated that she has researched Baseball Tomorrow and they want a substantial amount
committed before they consider funding. These funds awarded would take them to
about $110,000 that they would have which would be substantial enough.

Commissioner Lopez asked if what is being asked is for this money but doesn't have
the rest of the money and asked what the deadline is for the project or grant.

Mrs. Ivy responded that there is no deadline for the project. She further stated that they
are not applying for a Texas Parks and Wildlife grant which would have been submitted
on August 1%. She has spoken with representatives of the Texas Parks and Wildlife
Committee, and the grant does have a 50/50 match, and we could not commit by
August 1 to come up with enough cash match. The Parks Department will not score
high enough if there aren’t enough projects to include in the grant application that it
takes to compete with all other cities that are applying for this grant.

Motion made by Commissioner Alvarez to approve the resolution authorizing the
city to submit an application to the Ed Rachal Foundation for ball field lighting

improvements at Dick Kleberg Park, seconded by Commissioner Lopez. The
Page 5 of 9 - July 25, 2022




motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Torres, Alvarez, Lopez,
Hinojosa voting “FOR”.

10. Consider accepting donations for Kingsville Parks Youth Pony Leaque All-
Star Teams competition expenses. (Parks Director).

Mrs. Susan lvy, Parks Director stated that the Kingsville Parks Youth Pony League has
several teams that will be traveling to All-Star Competitions in McAllen, Laredo, and
Youngsville, LA. The teams have done many fundraisers and have also solicited funds
from businesses. These funds were turned into the Parks Office and have been
deposited into the bank. Staff in turn is issuing payments for gate fees and hotel stays
for the exact amount of funds collected and deposited. The funds need to be formally
received and approved for expenditure for their donation.

Motion made by Commissioner Torres to approve the acceptance of donations
for Kingsville Parks Youth Pony League All-Star Teams competition expenses,
seconded by Commissioner Lopez. The motion was passed and approved by the
following vote: Alvarez, Lopez, Torres, Hinojosa voting “FOR”.

11. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2021-2022
budget to accept and expend donations for the Pony League All-Star Teams'
travel expenditures to competitions. (Parks Director).

Introduction item.

12. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2021-2022
budget to provide additional funding for utilities at the Golf Course. (Parks

Director).

Mrs. lvy stated that this department is running short on funds due to increasing costs,
therefore requiring additional funding for utilities to end the fiscal year.

Mayor Pro-Tem Hinojosa commented if the staff was doubling the budget, what was
budgeted was $28,000.

Mr. McLaughlin commented that what was budgeted was $28,158 and through June
30" we have expended $38,129. As the golf course has gone through some significant
renovations requiring more watering.

Introduction item.

13. Consider a resolution authorizing application to, administration of, and
acceptance of Office of the Governor, Public Safety Office, Homeland Security
Grants Division’s FY2023 Operation Lone Star Grant Program (OLS); authorizing
the Chief of Police to act on the City’s behalf with such program. (Police Chief).

Mr. Ricardo Torres, Chief of Police stated that this item is a request to apply and if
awarded to accept and expend FY 2023 Operation Lone Star Grant Program funds.
The purpose of the program is to enhance interagency border security operations
supporting Operation Lone Star including the facilitation of directed actions to deter and
interdict criminal activity and detain non-citizen inmates.

Motion made by Commissioner Torres to approve the resolution authorizing
application to, administration of, and acceptance of Office of the Governor,
Public Safety Office, Homeland Security Grants Division’s FY2023 Operation
Lone Star Grant Program (OLS); authorizing the Chief of Police to act on the
City’s behalf with such program, seconded by Commissioner Lopez. The motion

Page 6 of 9 - July 25, 2022



was passed and approved by the following vote: Lopez, Torres, Alvarez, Hinojosa
voting “FOR”.

14. Consider a resolution authorizing the submission of an application to the
Texas Water Development Board Asset Management Program for Small Systems.
(Capital Improvements Manager).

Mr. Mike Mora, Capital Improvements Manager stated that this item is to approve the
submission of an application to the Texas Water Development Board for the Asset
Management Program for Small Systems. This will allow the Texas Water Development
Board to provide a contractor to work with the city in setting up a more versatile
comprehensive asset management program.

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to approve the resolution authorizing the
submission of an application to the Texas Water Development Board Asset
Management Program for Small Systems, seconded by Commissioner Torres.
The motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Torres, Alvarez,
Lopez, Hinojosa voting “FOR”.

15. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code
of Ordinances Chapter VI, Article 6, Traffic Control Devices, providing for the
restriction of parking during certain_hours on _the North side of East Ailsie
Avenue between 14" Street and Shelly Blvd. and the South side of East Lott
Avenue between 18" and 19" Streets. (City Engineer).

Mr. Rudy Mora, City Engineer stated that his department received a revised resolution
from the Kingsville Independent School District (KISD) Board of Trustees requesting
No Parking Zones in relation to student safety. The request is because the No Parking
Signs would be located inside of the city's right-of-way. The agenda item is proposing
two new No Parking Zones one for Jesus R. Perez Elementary School and the other
for A.D. Harvey Elementary School. At Perez Elementary School the No Parking Zone
would impact 1000, 1100, and 1200 blocks of E. Ailsie Avenue between 14" Street and
Shelly Boulevard, northside only. At Harvey Elementary School the No Parking Zone
would impact the 1400 block of E. Lott Avenue between 18" Street and 19" Street, on
the south side only. The proposed no parking signs would be in effect during school
drop-off from 6:45 A.M. to 8:00 A.M. and school pick-up from 2:30 P.M. to 4:00 P.M.
Mr. Mora further stated that letters were mailed to the adjoining property owners
affected along E. Lott and E. Ailsie. A total of 12 property owners were notified by
certified mail for both proposed no-parking zone locations. Engineering Department
received a total of six responses from adjoining property owners. Six property owners
were "FOR" and six did not respond. No parking signs will be paid for and instalied by
the city. KISD requests signs to be installed before the first day of school in August.

Mr. Mora displayed multiple maps showing his recommendations for the no parking
zones in relation to student safety. During the presentation, Mr. Mora stated that the
Texas Municipal Uniform Traffic Control Device Manual, states that parking and
stopping regulatory signs may be used to prevent parking or waiting vehicles from
blocking pedestrians and driver's views of pedestrians and to control vehicles as part
of a school traffic control plan. Mr. Mora further stated that in the resolution that was
submitted by KISD, he had some concerns with the second one, which is the Ailsie
plan. He further stated that his recommendation for this area is to have internal traffic
circulation. Mr. Mora further took his presentation to the maps displayed on the
projector. He stated that what he is proposing is a three-lane system with a center
turning lane. This would eliminate the parking currently along Ailsie on the north side
and south side, as well on Shelly Boulevard.

Page 7 of 9 - July 25, 2022



Commissioner Lopez asked if one of the recommendations was to have a turn lane on
Ailsie? Mr. Mora responded yes. Commissioner Lopez further asked if Ailsie is wide
enough to have a center turn lane. Mr. Mora responded yes. Commissioner Lopez
further commented that traffic in this area goes across Brahma with school buses in
front of the school. She stated that the recommendation from staff will work but placing
No Parking Signs will put the parents at a loss of where they can park to pick up their
children. This will put those vehicles to park in the residential areas using driveways.
She further commented that there are signs in place now, that is not being followed.
The school buses pick up children in the front of the school blocking the entrance, but
parents get off their vehicles and move the cones aside to gain entrance. Commissioner
Lopez further commented that it is an accident waiting to happen.

Mr. Mora stated that the recommendation will be different from what was written on the
agenda item. He stated that approving the plan for Harvey Elementary School between
18" Street and 19" Street is reasonable, but the plan for Perez Elementary School he
recommends for the Commission not act on this plan and allow him to provide his
recommendation to KISD.

Mr. McLaughlin commented that the definition Mr. Mora pulled from the regulation talks
about visible areas where you see children. If you allow parking on the southside of
Ailsie, knowing that people will be parking on the northside, kids will run out there, even
if the city installs no parking signs, placing that child in the middle of Ailsie causing that
child to get hit by a car. He further stated that we can leave it as is and have the school
redo their parking area and come up with new driveways and exits onto Shelly Bivd. or
just make it all no parking. If one side is closed, all we will be doing is pushing the traffic
out onto another location making other areas congested with traffic, and having children
running in areas that they are not today.

Ms. Alvarez asked for clarification from Mr. Mora, if what he is asking the Commission
to consider, although the city has no jurisdiction to tell KISD what to do with their
property, is to recommend the proposed changes to East Ailsie be removed from this
ordinance and only look at the East Lott amendment. Mr. Mora responded yes.

Introduction item.

16. Consider awarding Request for Qualifications (RFQ 22-13) for Bridge Repairs
at N. 6" Street and Tranquitas Creek to International Consulting Engineers, as

per staff recommendation, and authorizing staff to begin negotiating a contract.
(City Engineer).

Mr. Mora stated that RGQ 22-13 for 2022 N. 6™ Street and Tranquitas Creek bridge
repairs was advertised on Jun 16, 2022, and June 23, 2022, in the local newspaper
and the city's website. Statement of Qualifications was due July 12, 2022. One
statement of qualification was received from International Consulting Engineers (ICE)
located in Corpus Christi. The evaluation committee reviewed the one statement of
qualification received. The committee is recommending the RFQ be awarded to ICE.
The next step is to negotiate a contract for professional engineering services.

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to approve awarding Request for
Qualifications (RFQ 22-13) for Bridge Repairs at N. 6% Street and Tranquitas
Creek to International Consulting Engineers, as per staff recommendation, and
authorizing staff to begin negotiating a contract, seconded by Commissioner

Page 8 of 9 - july 25, 2022



Alvarez. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Torres,
Alvarez, Lopez, Hinojosa voting “FOR”.

17. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2021-2022
budget to cover additional budget costs for the Engineering Department due to
increased operating costs. (City Engineer).

Mr. Mora stated that this budget amendment is needed to cover increased operational
costs. The operational costs will address the following: Motor Gas & Oil, Printing &
Publishing, and Vehicle Maintenance. The utility fund will cover the cost of $1,300.

Introduction item.

18. Consideration and approval of a resolution amending a resolution accepting
a petition for and calling for a public hearing on the creation of the Somerset
Public Improvement District Number 1 within the City of Kingsville, Texas
pursuant to Chapter 372 of the Texas Local Government Code and authorizing
the mailing and publication of notice of the public hearing. (City Manager/City

Attorney).

Motion made by Commissioner Torres to approve the resolution amending a
resolution accepting a petition for and calling for a public hearing on the creation
of the Somerset Public Improvement District Number 1 within the City of
Kingsville, Texas pursuant to Chapter 372 of the Texas Local Government Code
and authorizing the mailing and publication of notice of the public hearing,
seconded by Commissioner Alvarez. The motion was passed and approved by
the following vote: Alvarez, Lopez, Torres, Hinojosa voting “FOR”.

Vi. Adjournment.

There being no further business to come before the City Commission, the meeting was
adjourned at 6:04 P.M.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, TRMC, CMC, City Secretary

Page 9 of 9 - July 25, 2022



PUBLIC HEARING(S)



PUBLIC HEARING #1



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

P i‘;’ \"‘\("l\—:\

MEMO

Date: August 3, 2022
To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)
From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: LFL Properties Kingsville LLC, applicant/owner; requesting the replat of KINGSVILLE
25 ACLTD, 16.353 of TRACT F acres less 0.157 acres out of TRACT G, also known as 2405 S
Brahma Blvd, Kingsville, Texas.

The Planning and Zoning Commission meeting held as scheduled this evening, August 3, 2022, with 5 members
in attendance.

Members deliberated over the issue of granting approval for a replat to enable the applicant correct an error that
was made earlier on. Letters were sent out to neighbors and the City received no feedback. Commissioners,
after deliberations, voted to approve the recommendation for a replat of the said property. A recorded vote of all
members present was taken and Commissioners Debbie Tiffee, Brian Coufal, Idotha Battle, Larry Garcia and
the Chairman — Steve Zamora all voted ‘YES’.

The meeting was adjourned by about 6.20 p.m.

Thank you.

»

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO

Date: July 14, 2022
To: Planning and Zoning Commission Members
From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: LFL Properties Kingsville LLC, applicant/owner; requesting the replat of KINGSVILLE
25 ACLTD, 16.353 of TRACT F acres less 0.157 acres out of TRACT G, also known as 2405 S
Brahma Blvd, Kingsville, Texas.

The applicants approached the department because they wanted to replat their newly acquired property (2405 S
Brahma Blvd, Kingsville, Texas.).

Back in April 2022 the former owners of the property were granted approval to replat the property in its current
state. Later, the city was made aware of an error in the said replat. This application is mainly to correct that
€rTor.

Consequently, this application is being submitted for your consideration. Therefore, it is recommended that you
consider the said application and approve same since this will correct the error in the earlier replat and establish
the actual legal description of the owners’ property.

Thank you.

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION
MASTER APPLICATION

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Project Address 2 ‘[05— 54«.:.'(:6\ Bﬁ»LM&- B(VOL Nearest Intersection 3%‘\%& Al (%ke(b-( Cdﬁ_t_l_?_GS

(Proposed) Subdivision Name 50(&‘”« (7““‘6 Lot TR Block A
Legal Description: 0489 acte {ract c‘p FJWW:“L 25 Ac [—50( Lot T A
Existing Zoning Designation cl Future Land Use Plan Designation ct

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Applicant/Authorized Agent Phone FAX

Email Address (for project correspondence only):

Mailing Address City State Zip
LEL TRIPFRIAT=D
Property Owner g:g_:,s SN T E WL Phone ¥45 ~6 B% - i FAX

-

Email Address (for project correspondence only): -1V INGEOR LLFE 2D YAHd0. 2N

Mailing Address V- ©. 22y 21414 City _ Y=V VLS State TR zip 31427

Select appropriate process for which approval is sought. Attach completed checklists with this application.

_Annexation Request No Fee __Preliminary Plat, Fee Varies
_.Administrative Appeal {ZBA) $250.00 __Final Plat Fee Varies
_.Comp. Plan Amendment Request____ $250.00 Minor Plat $100.00

__Re-zoning Request $250.00 Zﬂe-plat $250.00

__SUP Request/Renewal $250.00 __Vacating Plat $50.00

_Zoning Variance Request (ZBA) $250.00 __Development Plat $100.00

__PUD Request $250.00 _.Subdivision Variance Request $25.00ea

Please provide a basic description of the proposed proje:
ease see the attecked survey f.,r He pmpe,{‘{*y l“frfei aLoUe,, Hat

ilhe e. +iedd 74s be ine \a ¢
Frecet  otdh LFL Fropecties WKngsuille, LLc I‘u& also
otiecled a 5u4(’t/€—st slawg all Hactf/ moh.e_a( b;__t_.ELMﬁ
}6"\3/7\1.“@— LLL sl o ?ﬁa\«w plat..

I hereby certify that | am the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. | further certify that | have read and examined this application and know the same to be
true and correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or
approval may be revoked.

Applicant’s Signature Date;
Property Owner’s Signature_____ . .— ' 3 ey Date:_{= -2
Accepted by: » — Date: ]




200 ft Buffer Map of2405 South Brahma

\

19002

20585

21703

14th

12607

' A
\/ ’L%gb‘ 37016
- o
| - "28945-
)
~
Y 20196
s &
l> R § 4 '
’ v
(U] i T
3
o~
FM 1356 ‘-
Legend
| 2405 S Brahma Bivd—
i A i
' 200ft Buffer
0 4590 180 270 360 ! ‘ | |
Feet j L
\— — I
Document Path. C:\Users\sresendez\Desktop\GIS\Maps\2021_Buffer.mxd
Drawr:c By THIS MAP 1S FO:%\CS‘;JA:’:‘ gﬁRFOSES OnLY. CITY OF KINGSVILLE
_» -p | Planning Depariment THE INFORMATION ON THIS SHEET MAY FLANNING DEPARTMENT
o CONTAIN IMACCURACIES OR ERRORS. 7 "
~ @& |Last Update: 3117/2022 THE CITY OF KINGSVRLLE 1§ NOT A 410 West King
—e Note: RSP EREN & UsED: .533’:;2‘82:.23.' eo Kingyyie Kingsville, Texas 78363
T NG, BuNLDING, - Office: 361-595-8055




FIRST COMMUNITY BANK . KINGSVILLE MULTIFAMILY ; KISD

416 N WATER ST . INVESTMENTS LLC PO BOX 871
CORPUS CHRISIT, TX 78401-2533 | 11816 INWOOD RD STE 3011 KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#37016 ! DALLAS, TX 75244 #12607, 21703
#20196
M2A SOLUTINS LLC ‘, A TE\'A:sul:m?r lﬁ?)bf;i ggmsmv f SCHUBERT DAVIDE
2 i s i
8013 BKUE HOLE CT o 1700 GEORGE BUSE DR E ! l 715 ARROYO DR
MCJUNNEY, TX 75070 P STE 240 KINGSVLLE, TX 78363
#19788 : COLLEGE STATION, TX 77840-3351 ! #19146
‘ #12067, 20585, 19002

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF | - |
KINGSVILLE L [
1000 W CORRAL AVE i
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363 ‘
#28938, 28942, 82939, 28940, 28943, 28944, f
28945 , i



XY ol Ror
WL XIS IAT
SRDALICIIITIL ¥ 40 10010 DENIEOR 10 ORIANAR 02, BAGH NGRS MBS % O ey
PP Ctvibyrbiridoirrs At SO FTEIIY OK VN0 ALNIONE = O — T TCTAVH v
AN oy oxnod « § TR LT KDY S MDA Wy
“ARAUE I SHNYERCNPY DIV WA ML - ALYV AIRTTIN SYRRTU SR M
ITROGIF T S0 SIS RO
HALD LS WV IELLS » WYR RN SYLSIT ALAAODS TN S Iy DI 14 VYD AR

IREIY UrD 51 VEUY QRAZAWAE TYIOLET

WRUNIV3Y

1

VL0 mm m
i
H

(AL LALY
QNIGTING

. . e p e e
LT e (v o mor o sat

s
BARVA WIRMO)
awwa
#1304 T WA
vt

LT D
e . A% AT .
AR LT

NOYPSY ISW 1007 (MFiAS)

2405 SOUTH BRAHMA BOULEVARD
{A.K.A. FARM TO MARKET 171
AT RIGHT OFWAY
g
i
DA AL TSP DRI L I 4
T SIPWISE DT EAY Y X

e st " 0T oy

ST e e T e e e

!23 . ..:IAS \N\;\“ a
w\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\g i ss; 7

&1 =l FIVOS

..!..t!ﬁ.la.u!r....i.!...!. ggoﬁﬁ.ﬁnggﬁaﬂ&ssﬁﬁuggz_ﬁﬂg
Hﬂu nu ancz.ﬁegnggh_»cmogogﬁbéu5<§<
A0 ABANNS

I gy el g LOry
ucﬂu_cam Joisug




-

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF KLEBERG

Field notes of a 0.489 acre tract being out of a 7.17 acre tract deseribed in a deed recorded in
Volume 353, Page 629, Deed Records Kleberg County, Texas. Said 0.489 acre tract being more
particularly described as follows:

COMMENCING at a point in the west right of way of South Brahma Boulevard (a.k.2. Farm to
Market 1717) and for the southeast comer of said 7.17 acee tract, THENCE with the south line
of said 7.17 acre tract, South 89°00"44"” West, & distance of 921.50 to a point for the southwest
comner of said 7.17 acre tract, THENCE with the west line of said 7.17 aere tract, North
00°59"16" West, a distance of 242.67 feet to a 5/8" re-bar set in the west line of said 7.17 acre
tract, in the east line of the David E. Schubert 5.42 acre tract as described in & deed recorded in
Volume 357, Page 136, Deed Records Kleberg County, Texas, for the southwest comer of this
survey, and for the POINT OF BEGINNING.

THENCE with the common line of said 7.17 acre tract, said Schubert 5.42 acre tract and this
survey, North 00°59° 16" West, a distance of 123,77 feet to a 5/8" re-bar found for the northwest
corner of said 7.17 acre tract, in the east line of said Schubert 5.42 acre tract, for the southwest
comer of the Alpha Lake, LTD 12.98 acre tract as described in a deed recorded in Volume 106,
Page 763, Deed Records Kieberg County, Texas, and for the northwest comer of this sucvey.

THENCE with the common line of said 7.17 acre tract, said Alpha Lake, LTD 12.98 acre tract
and this survey, North 89°00°44" East, a distance of 172.00 feet to a point for an outside comer
of said 7.17 acre tract, for an inside comer of said Alpha Lake, LTD 12.98 acre tract, and for the

northeast comer of this survey.

THENCE with the common line of said 7.17 acre tracy, said Alpha Lake, LTD 12.98 acre tract
and this survey, South 00°59° 16" East, a distance of 123.77 feet to a point for an inside comer of
said 7.17 acre tract, for an outside comer of said Alpha Lake, LTD 12.98 acre tract, and for the
southeast comer of this survey.

THENCE with the south line of this survey, South 83°00°44" West, a distance 172.00 feet to the
POINT of BEGINNING of this tract, and containing 0,489 acres of land, move or less.

Notes:
1.) Bearings are based on Global Positioning System NAD 83 (93) 4205 Datum.

2.} A Map of equal date accompanies this Metes and Bounds description.
3.) Set 5/8" re-har = re-bar set with yellow plestic cap labeled Brister Surveying.

I, Ronald E. Brister do hereby certify that this survey of the property legally described herein
was made on the ground this day January 14, 2022 and is corvect to the best of my knowledge
and belief,

Ronald E. Brister, RPLS No. 5407
Date: January 25, 2022,

Job No. 220084



TRRLON e

; et e RO Krang » @ Pos—
e EF..“””.. phisam s LR ETRABS 3 mouTing s~ O AU e ST L 8 L) e
A TAIOLINNS SEMOVICELRY bk i 'l’l‘lulg%‘
LU0 TRVALI O Y TEEIS VI B w0 € dase S, ..mw 3 VIR AL m
Egltﬁu««iaﬂu-:jﬁ oA g Ay 4 B T e
OOV STV ATOREY VI CPBIPLY £ TRV RIS T iz o T s - B EROCATY "R I A B
4 TN Y AN L D16 08 EHATHA B8 LoV A 48 St mm m
WYY
RIRDG IV VIEALACTS 268 SCALYIXT $15 HULIYOLLSIAR o b
IR S BT e iy Lo 33 Py fomest e onte
SARUACTI Hila BWYROY TTILE w G 7 1 T (LY 14} LOVIE At0 5045 svamd mut e £ T asna(3
bt iatasor (SVan foyes Aok 0.4 AT 10 A8 o e aly
BT (T B VRV AN TVIOL = e preve | P RN DA 7 A
BRION "™ ALt Ve e s
) © MW PO ML AR LI
“ =32
LAl Moo TR TIAROY s Qvi) 2005 205 = 11l
wiiva
viersor e s Iy Yoo 5 (SVEIND 20U L0 4505 = #r]
WAL BRNLIESL @ 12 * vt {iv) S0t o - 51
ot A 1 {Svand DLTr ILAYACL08 » €11
FAEDYROLE « WY "

LUV) BT M0.30.495 = E11

Gvan) noct saem s - oit

Lv1d) ot oot o 501

{svan) acvr m.o1.58.00 = 101

avm s Vi) monss Jon = ot
Gvan) zoas sl s oo w ort
(Lv7d) 2Tt 100,90 S w £
CVER) DrUt ey 2080 = 61
UVl 1002 2 a5 » 91
GVIN) 2232 Bt AR = 0T
(VL) oomes s a0 - 01
(Evan) 0wl My 8w 0
(v} anore Raoasoos = 1
Gvan) oot LOIAS LK w
(L) oot 200,040 » 1
Gvine) Lowt v e 1
Uvia) wist amat o =t
SVAND LLU51 398 550085 » ¥1
L) aorves moomas e oy
GVAN) DRRY 1Sy D005 = 63

{Lv1a) ooor Looss Jxs » 11
SvaK) ooor R85 e 01

Lov2a) 0 vad #0000 ™ 11
Gvamd Jevs Mt as e 1t

T3

W
PRty

B onwvimav
{Lvya) aeees Lools g
4R _{svae) arvy 3.ouscD
A (R, - -
H . , R e MR
4IWNY
&5 WD BT I0A
AU AV
[

Ry

R A

Era i ety

AV JO LTI 0L
. LILL LMYV OL eV
QUVATTINOT VIRIEVYE HLLAOS £562
) ‘% »

{0100} L1N-OH 090 To0t TON 20

+ b
} 0718 By O ANYWOO ALMUAVIT QRUNTISVIGAL
i nud AT ARE g wr v
mmm " Mﬂ, ST HTHASONN STLIGWOI T WeIAny
[ wmmmu " —— ERE
R, mm m VALTIOV 5 I TIASONTL o, AIVEL VAN RO CPTie L 3% e far arwars
T NPIR W mﬁ 2 K O308003Y, -, YKALA St
g SRTX xo % AV ZHLNO HADIS IV AL IOV T A Lvar v Eova
TE NI M S| S O 15 ﬂm TVIGL"LDNAOD SEGITY A0 SOROOTE 2V T UOTAKA
:snt:w&ouﬁcm W“ Eeagﬁzu.ﬁ.%iﬁuz.cEJ”ugﬂé‘g“.&galgﬁ(ﬁ-ﬂg
L L VL T 40 Sheno 0T L
HOKAOITFSY Y SOV R TTIATONDL 'L LI3VIL 4O TIV Q¥ SOVEL ¥4 ey et yey
\ i 40 ARAMS FULLONVI EERVLY oIV aRTAL




/ X AVH (S UV dO BLvG N WDNUOT ALNLIONS « @ 1 { 71 )
TVXAL A0 DB ., P , A S,
£OSGUOOTY VIS0 "L OV TE1 S Tan 0% I XA D woHTINGLEE O i PO 201, 30 o Lk L i
204HVED V K G3INOTIA SV A MONTING roinat = O L T TR o) 1! NOBIAIORNS 101D T ABRVD [ iy
TALDY IO 91 VYV QRLIVIE TYANLSHL - -® i -0 “ﬂ u.wN..wa(P‘ s%ﬂﬁ.“ﬂ.ﬂ-wﬁu 5,9.4“-! un (5 + e
1 - i *I.u | T ¥ 1 2ers
DRIAAENS RLLTYE g S [ P
CEXTIOVY 4¥IIUSVI MOTELA AN L3S NVORHTLLS © MO RY WY L33 7 DMV d0 waLI TN Ot ml hnrl SO an 2 AT -+ ol
e MUV O UREI TG O o R g P = —
HALVa A OER S, — h\nlnhlhm [oomsipebinguudcipgmand
L t T TT———— AVQ LR _1 I» r‘ |~ _ — *Iv ll_ : vl Bt
H
VOUY QUVEVIL GoON TVAL TIIALORT : 1 st ._ earary | {
TVOIIS ¥ HLLON 51GHY 1161 61 HOBVICIDRLYO TIALLLASE NV STVIR 4O ADTILL ¥Od DHINNYTE HO HOLIINIO HILL AU TIAQULLY gl | unua s ~
HMUA B 20 SOLLEr O TERYE LI B0 A IR HLdo Lvid i ; 4
I MO X ANSL M TS ALESOUS SIILL'ATND ONILLD 14 JILIVED A0t bl ! * _ g
SUIEITH O ALNf103 ! ~
aion TVXEL 0 TAVLS At |
¥i |
1 51
SIS R errvioy [OOSR /1. F.1-1.4 1. ”
e «0AvY TR 4
» e, ——
b doava Bntsu TILLIO 40 TYES QY VI AM M NIALD o
.h@ugﬁséhgsﬁﬁﬁauﬁ tteves i Ww
oy o . -
e ALDVAVD UL N1 GV QIS NEIWAILL NOUVUSTENGS ] 23y
b~ 44 A L s ns Yl v ESOLUN DILL UGS SOUVY DIVE 40 CHAT OV LIV 8311 ¥ wimﬂ
VIO UL CLLAS LI LV I L DT INOICOV 1 £3
TR AT AU o y I I+ mm
5 TVH
VXL 0 ALvLE Lt AT _ W..
LB SHIUFT 40 ALNGS
L nd BV 4D BAVIS “
VAL ALNABS DT
mnme X atangs “ ¢}
“ e SAUVUGE T +
—
o s - o B T AV ™ il “ I
YOO AN ™ v T IO M L
QA MY DUt ¥ VYA R oA et ! _ _ 5
" iLELy :
E.Egr;opﬁgnﬁégags i v st v 0 uss _ _ w..n....L _m
DuOSTYO BILLIVILL AILLUED AT O VI *A N0 BYIRTIR BARAIGHE MONS RLWDIOUS DILLLY, LVHL G0 0oy O ]
0L AV HLLBAOD ALNAOD S1HL 40 X BT t LT 34 LVILL A0 FE B4V i 4 1 l_ t _ _ 2
VI AAUNTS AUE IO ‘1 4NCUD HVIIH ETHASONDS "ok - e e e =
RIS 40 LLINGI i R R T S e T _ 2
VIS 4O RIS DRTot D Ay 3 i . w lﬂ i >
£d ! wava s 1\ nmdu.wm%“ tm
e AN AL iE £ /.w o LOVEL
e DTEA AYVIOR H L H | msDoadonrs g
B0 mmm_ m 1
B T —— L AVE ™A L sht \ /.
o meerm— —— E
e 4oava nLHL EILIO 40 TVAS ANV GHVI AN LBONA HIALD ..m m " 45 / \
TYICALFTIAPONTS {
40 NOETINWOD AL NI Y YOAVIY L AL CIAB ¥ 44V ALEIVAVE 1L 4l Cl RS £ MRS Syvis ey [ 1 '
VM ALEOY, B LA BIL f f | 1
PRttt oAbty b uZe Al I | | | g
ng.cﬂmwchrnﬁ.mw Y LS AIVMLSN) DRANTIEU S ¥1LL OL URUTEDRrS i Hi _ B vm mw
S1IMVI BS01 0 NOR HTH UiLL GDUVELSY ATTVHDRES4 t | | B H
AVAENILIG AL 4 A i 14 3w.4
“
e YHYIALY SR 40 Aings g Ma _ m_ xwm
[OT—— Fci 2061 G
e 40 4va BHLOHL ALV M m 28 145 m _
o] L m ol Syl T
UTHASONSN 40 ALLS THL I HOTSINHOD DHINGE [CSSE— REmai
NV OAIHVLS B AT UGV Fvis LAV wz 40 vy LU ] m _.l ..M\n...: i
1 LT
“HOUVIHTD S3BrCNVA WANTE = e >y Devarvl
ONV HOUJNEARA 40 FEO4MAL MILL ¥OLd OB VLARY Mm (D o ot e s s s o o e AR M Sy, 7 llll-u\'“mgg llllllll
3904 91l ma. o L3RIV MOU o
sv z
ADGIIOWE BILL 00 LIVAL 40 HOILHOL ANV vt LIVHL 15vALL 3 e
WAL DRULOHS 'GLY BUIV T UTIASONTE 40 FiiMD " il ER e
ULV TN LVHL ALK ARSTHN OF “OLTTIVE VHTV 2 LONEW DTV Ut 4 ST Y
oo S04V, T0A ATV e It & 21
Lot HOSIAIGOAS TYLASOINO LT musi A sat o £
SYMVE TNOIN
v e

SYKAL 'ALNNQD OHITTH 40 SGUOO3Y dViH "G Z4OTIANE NL OITH00TH
LY THLNO NMOHS SY “QLLUT DYDY STETUASONIN.Y, LIVEL 30 HOLLYOL ¥ ORY T
D LIVELIO NOLLEOS ¥ ‘e IOVEL IDVEL WAINZD ONIZIORE 40 LVISTY ¥ ONIEG Camig) i bty %

s IOVIL YEINID ONIJIOHS I =~

"ALTHIOV ST ATIASONDL TVosomaveo . Suileaing Jampg

J




Andy
&)
(o)

%
>
®
o
Q
:—h -4
2
June 22, 2022 11,128
0 001 001 0.03 mi
lL 4 & 1y l‘ Ly Ly toy 1 \
0 001 003 0.05 km

Sources: Esri, HERE, Garmin, FAO, NOAA, USGS, © QpenSteetMap
contributors, and the GIS User Community




Tax Yenr: 2022 - Values not available

Account
Property ID: 11257 Legal Description:  KINGSVILLE 25 AC LTD, LOT TR A, (TRACTOR SUPPLY},
(SHOE DEPT), ACRES 7.17
Geographic ID: 139200001000192 Zoning: c2
Type: Real Agent Code: 53359
Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:
Location
Address: 2405 S BRAHMA BLVD Mapsco:
TX
Neighborhood: Map ID: A3
Neighborhood CD:
Owner ‘
Name: KINGSVILLE RETAIL GROUP LP Owner {D: 52070
Mailing Address: 11701 BEE CAVES ROAD, STE 262 % Ownership: 100.0000000000%
AUSTIN, TX 78738
Exemptions:
{+) improvement Homesite Value: + N/A
{(+) Improvement Non-Homesite Value: + N/A
{+) Land Homesite Value: + N/A
{+} Land Non-Homesite Value: + N/A  Ag/ Timber Use Value
(+) Agricultural Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
{+) Timber Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
(=) Market Value: = N/A
(-} Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: -~ N/A
(=) Appraised Value: = N/A
{—} HS Cap: - N/A
(=) Assessed Value: = N/A
Owner: KINGSVILLE RETAIL GROUP LP
% Ownership: 100.0000000000%
Total Value: N/A
Entity Description Tax Rate Appraised Value Taxable Value Estimated Tax

CAD KLEBERG COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT N/A N/A N/A N/A



CKi CITY OF KINGSVILLE N/A
GKL KLEBERG COUNTY N/A
SKI KINGSVILLE LS.D. N/A
wWSsT SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY N/A

Total Tax Rate: N/A

Improvement #1: COMMERCIAL State Code: F1

Type
MA
CON
ASP
MA
MA

# Type
1 F1

Description ggss
MAIN AREA SCT2A
CONCRETE SLAB COMMERCIAL FV
ASPHALT (100%) FV
MAIN AREA WH2L
MAIN AREA TRKWL

Description Acres Sqft
F1 7.1700 312325.00 0.00

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

Taxes w/Current Exemptions:

Living Area: §7147.0sqgft Value: N/A
wai bt SO°T

1982 51396.0

1982 192.0

1982 238154.0

1982 15199.0

1982 552.0

Eff Front Eff Depth Market Value Prod. Value

0.00 N/A

Year [Improvements

2022
2021
2020
2019
2018
2017
2016
2015
2014
2013
2012
2011
2010
2009
2008

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
$510,840  $218,630 0 729,470 $0  $729,470 |
$399,560 $218,630 0 618,190 S0 $618,190
$285,790 $218,630 0 504,420 S0 $504,420
$285,790 $218,630 0 504,420 $0  $504,420
$285,790 $218,630 0 504,420 40 $504,420
$285,790 $218,630 0 504,420 S0 $504,420 |
$285,790 $218,630 0 504,420 S0 $504,420 |
$182,760 $218,630 0 401,390 S0 $401,390
$182,760 $218,630 0 401,390 S0 $401,390
$185,870 $218,630 0 404,500 $0  $404,500
$185,870 $218,630 0 404,500 %0 $404,500 |
$185,870 $218,630 0 404,500 S0 $404,500
$268,000 $218,630 0 486,630 $0  $486,630 |
$268,000 $218,630 0 486,630 S0 $486,630 |

Land Market Ag Valuation Appraised HSCap Assessed

Taxes w/a Exemptions:

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

N/A

N



Juy 7, 2022

NEws

T Kecnesr Recons 3

Emeri Drewry joins the Kingsville Record staff

Feoeri Dy, a senie
ta-ber at Tenas AGM Kings-
vithe this fall, hay joined the
<aff uf the Kingsvifle Re
cerd s a reporter.

Oﬂ'xwy m msonng in

e TAMUK catyme nanvs
FOPer Xa xRk reperien
T amy very oxikd to
Sefve as a voioe for the res-
idents of the Ringatks
Ricarda, Rx\*ma .uut Pishe

Journal-
s with & mdnor in An-
thropalogy  at TAMUK

op " Drewry
sk 1 hape to keop o
crvore updated on tocal

awivs and features of infer
et to the comtunities the

and conwexto the Kingsville
Recoend aned dso wordand at

E

Otie achicvemnt was the Wide of South Texas Agricul-
trrod Rotesvd-sep Quecens 2019+ 220, (Subemtitted plrots by
Ewteri Drewny)

Kingwwitle Record serves.
“ Yook forveand to getting
0 ke the 1ncmbers of
T ity ™

"1 am pleased 0 fae
Emeri on our team, as she
Bringy a ket of divene me
dia evporicnee o e e
b said Kingville Rocord
publisher Torry Fitewater.
“Ermerd is a personable per-

ey, aned Bas 2 steong disine
o karn sbout ad wopost
ortaurfocal iownx Shehas
v expericewe in &H, and
{ thinh that discipline will
serve her and our readers
wft

Born and raisod o the
RinGrande Valler ot 0 vy
voungagedic was imuboed
m B oand velmteered

countioss b arond the
Vatkey csnmunisy: fn $H,
e woeperd in public
speakieg ovents. showving
Hvestack and fashiva,

1 am always i seanch
of tocal storics thal coald
wich the maders eye o
plore reach aut o o on
sewial woodia platforms or
call the officx wrd T can

see H yous story wwdd be
it for vur tant o™ sid
Browey, She will be grad-
wating in Gre spring of 023
from TAMUK, Inthe (el of
HEY, she plans to begin 4
Aasters Degnee i cemniz-
nications or grablic relations
program o vither Johns
Hoplins or Tows ASM
Universite Cathoge Station.

ket vabdi

kb

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

“The Plasning & Zoming G

Wednesday, August 3, 2022, 21650 p.m. wherein the Commission v discuss and!
ot take action o te foliowing Aems and at which tree #ff interested perscas wil
bz beacd: LFL Properties apphcantiouner; requesting the replat of KINGSVILLE 25
AC LTD, 18.353 of TRACT F acres less 0,157 acres out of TRACT G, also lnown
as 2405 5 Bratma Bivd, Kingsvle, Toxas, The meeting wil ba held at Gty Hal,
400 West King, in the Hefen Kieberg Groves Comemunity Room. If you have any
questions about the fems on the agendd, please contact the Planning Oepartment

a1{351)595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The City Commission of the Cily of Kingsvile vl hoid a Public Hearing Monday,
August 8, 2022, at 500 p.m. wherein the Clly Cormission wil discuss the consid-
eration of the folloving Rem 30d at which Bme allinterested persans wil ba heard:

LFL Propertics applicardioumer; requesting the ceplat of KINGSVILLE 25 AC LTD,
16.353 of TRACT F less 0.157 acres vl of TRACT G, also known as 2405 S Brah-
ma Bivd, Kingsvife, Texas. The meeling will be fredd at City Halll 400 West King,
ingsvie, Texas in the Helen Kisberg Groves Community Room. if you have ary
questions about the liems on the agenda, please contact the Cily Secretary at {161}

$95-8002.

’thnch'

g

Ahotd a Public Hoaring

22 TRINVAA 22

HOBBY LOBBY

FAD KACCATON $EAA C L8 SHOY GIRLIE KTHOMIMLOUSY Cb
AT B NGO AK L4
e ANY £ - BATOAY

"R o i st
T A e

1 Which stace by the dotisst pupition n dhe USH

4 Hewmany fnes dois 3 Vaika puer have?

3 Whatanimat hus hilied moee pesple in Africs thas sa ather animalt
& Whes way the finst player to cver b dratiod in the NFL drafid

7. Wheao wats the Caests satidd imvnted?

& Hevo ti vabws docs a trupet have?

2 Whidh pehoea Forret Gamptraved

patef the AllAmicei-

e Ping Leayg Teom?

10, Why ursld b it imide s phuemacy?
FAiwers will b wey oot s,

HOW SMARY ARE VOU:

910, Ohay Ednstein, quit bruggiay

7.8 Pick up your PhD ae TAMUK

Sb Yag ane o yout way b year 1.5, depree
X5 Dy ot shigs any fike scheal

ot Revsanded's feave ome \mh\-m a du.\nn\

Fur afl your phurmacv uceds, wm:ct
Huvrel's. Lots of great Hems und
downtown Kingville's best eats!

3
Harrel’s
Kingsville Pharmacy
204 East Kieberp = Kingsvitle, Tx
{361) §92-3354

o &
ot ‘ , 5
‘Think vao kuow samcthing sbout everyiting? Bl it
* What do you kaene about oue secu? E"P:;:ym TABLE & HOME DECOR Coos
Play Ki ilie Trivia brough Nt sos "‘""""ﬁf&’:‘f&‘n PNk aatd tatters
to you by Harrel's § v Brcienies Decorative Table Uacks, Spheres Glokes  Adherive Wall Art s
tens: indcages & Veresiuns My
Qucstinns: 3 Pites, R Theoas & Doarmuts m‘awfg?gﬂ’«m Shedves
1. What sthe e of Stnsha’s vihiingus undde frum The Liva King! Knwbs, Pults, Az Suaeds, Cutkbeards, Metat Tabte Drcoe
N Huoks & & Oy Erareth gt framed &
2 What was the fiet U8 state tn afens wosricn 10 v ’ ) Camvaz st

Bt Liz's Bersronrt

Sebect Qroug of
FURNITURE

o ooy

25 07 2

SR

Fashion Rews in Tadteware, Gargen,
Wit Detas, Havie Dicter, Starage sod iaes

WEDDING 50%
Cotegpates Lirted
A Lbeked Studio 1 { Kent*
TAR0r Rty s
03 ploe oty s moe

Rihond T by theBald
Brdon bows, bee & duos o0 fut
Wettng, Feedl and Futrie tpartments

Ony hd b Toeat 3o ?
Yusnators Kok & Creehet sty & e 50%

e
" sk

iig

WEARABLE ART

e —— 3(}.,

‘;: “"ﬁi‘“ I w*3 99

BEST SELLING BOOKS

Hpu it
e

Sl P
Loy

PARTYS0X ¢

Mot Cateypeties Listed

Sl -
ER99 E5T159)

EERN )
AP lnn bty
Friadin S8 e

At ARy

| RIVATA
 UANSWERS
June 30, 2022 issue

1. He cannot kill anyone,
:bring anyone back from the
i dead, or make anyone fall
'in love
{2. Joseph Stalin
‘3. Los Angeles
4. Cenozoic Exa
‘5. Lewis Carroll
'G. On the pads of their paws

7. David Robinson
;8. The Rembrandts :
‘9. Mrs. Krabappel :
110. "Aye Matey!™ ;

FRAMES 505

Catrgivs £

CRAFTS 30%

Entegprrs Hdnd
Candle Wax, Candie Gel. Mo Tiles, Ges,
21 SoapBlocks & Buies Chips & Stancs
LeatheramLedther K6 pogidun)
Friced 099 & Ui Obmmd Dotrs

Cy
Hodetng, cvenbadbe & zidry  bsomply

ieuda cpan gieck
pack

i
i
1 Fraees Shadowe Boxes, Display
hdmatol Casesf Flag Cases
Photo Frames Coftage Frames
] i oo Buadto kbt i
S ¢l il
PAPER GRAE}'S"‘G?. “;‘“‘“"‘"‘
Hmlﬁm&tﬁm Mbunches & 24’9
oy Yoo Hrrr P’ s Pronth Sety
Siait, Homenta® lSptMvs Hhouette
v vty masins awdbkiuds $
Tisboli Prodints e

ART SALE

Mhteo’s Bl & fine Foah®

0%

i Mm‘il’m

[

: 'ma.uwm

Vores 4ot

a0z

....M‘....
Lid

[T "

mmnm‘mmwm e R

.xl’l'tw wiw m

129 )

Saky Tale

Bead Design Co.
Mw«ﬁ‘?ﬁ.na.mmmm Hetlo,

JEWELRY MAKING505

the - i ™
PRI e, fallen
andwestog sieee

Swenlvag,

Ay Bad oemany EMGEAS )
st Bigndisfertite ol

Actennorier W,

Categnries Lisvest

o%

Ktz Bk T
xpdreseii
wilyxpia

Sty fgmt 50%
Hemebicr & Lid

Ly linBytelyd

5 3% vl thae pothoed e
Cmpmwﬂkuwm

FREE QUET?S

Gow ot Googh G,
Eattatn Gt arined

CUSTUM FRAMES 504

Bvathin Rt b et




PUBLIC HEARING #2



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO
Date: August 3, 2022
To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)
From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)
Subject: Saul Figueroa, applicant; and Cassie Longoria, owner; requesting the rezone of GARCIA

IND AC BLOCK 11, LOT 1 (Property ID 21326), ACRES 1.2 also known as E Santa Gertrudis,
GARCIA IND AC, BLOCK 11, LOT 2, ACRES 1 (Property ID 13682) also known as E Santa
Gertrudis and GARCIA IND AC, BLOCK 11, LOT 3, ACRES 1(Property ID 22101), also known
as E Santa Gertrudis, Kingsville, Texas from blank (No Zone) to 12 (Heavy Industrial).

The Planning and Zoning Commission meeting held as scheduled this evening, August 8, 2022, with 5 members
in attendance.

Members deliberated over the issue of granting approval for a rezone of GARCIA IND AC BLOCK 11,
LOTS 1 - 3 to enable the applicant to carry out his recycling business. Letters were sent out to neighbors and
the City received no feedback. Commissioners, after deliberations, voted to approve the recommendation for the
zoning of the said property 12 (Heavy Industrial). A recorded vote of all members present was taken and
Commissioners Debbie Tiffee, Brian Coufal, Idotha Battle, Larry Garcia and the Chairman — Steve Zamora all
voted ‘YES’.

The meeting was adjourned by about 6.20 p.m.

Thank you.

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO

Date: July 14, 2022

To: Planning and Zoning Commission Members

From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: Saul Figueroa, applicant; and Cassie Longoria, owner; requesting the rezone of GARCIA

IND AC BLOCK 11, LOT 1 (Property ID 21326), ACRES 1.2 also known as E Santa Gertrudis,
GARCIA IND AC, BLOCK 11, LOT 2, ACRES 1 (Property ID 13682) also known as E Santa
Gertrudis and GARCIA IND AC, BLOCK 11, LOT 3, ACRES 1(Property ID 22101), also known
as E Santa Gertrudis, Kingsville, Texas from blank (No Zone) to 12 (Heavy Industrial)

The applicants approached the department because they wanted to zone the existing properties (GARCIA IND
AC, BLOCK 11, LOTS 1-3) to 12 (Heavy Industrial).

The applicant currently runs a recycling business (Kingsville Recycling) on 6 Street. His business is growing
hence the need for more space. As a result, they have acquired the subject properties to enable them effectively
expand their business.

Consequently, this application is being submitted for your consideration. Therefore, it is recommended that you
consider the said application and approve same since this will address the potential nuisance that would be
created if they remain in their current location.

Thank you.

>

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION
MASTER APPLICATION

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)
5 < u/l‘"p‘

; ' . 2724 £ .
Project Address E SQ»J\"Q (;‘C 10('1‘\: oA S Nearest Intersection VS o ¥ J” Gefbraoli€

Z
(Proposed) Subdivision Name G‘C{ ¢ Oe\ X InP ’A c Lot [ Block__| | A'C{k/s {.
Legal Description:_Bl()cK /{’ LAT_L ,/r‘)Tz;l '/ZO T 3 { jm_ﬁmé'mdfg
Existing Zoning Designation Future Land Use Plan Designation

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Applicant/Authorized Agent __ N, ,&L.k ti % welL e phone 456~372-0 fggAX

.

Email Address (for project correspondence only): JA} vi l Co m

Mailing Address 70 Q’ S Aﬂ‘ STrcd' City l’\i“ﬁiyl_“ﬁ__ State_:E___ZmZZXél

PropertyOwnerf gQ._S_s;ﬁ ! Qn%Qm G Phone34 |- qu ~91Q0Fax

Email Address (for project correspondence only):

Mailing Address City : State Zip

Select appropriate process for which approval is sought. Attach completed checklists with this application.

__Annexation Request No Fee __Preliminary Plat Fee Varies
__Administrative Appeal (ZBA) $250.00 __Final Plat Fee Varies
—Comp. Plan Amendment Request____ $250.00 __Minor Plat $100.00

~"Re-zoning Request $250.00 __Re-plat $250.00

__SUP Request/Renewal $250.00 __Vacating Plat $50.00

__Zoning Variance Request (ZBA) $250.00 __Development Plat $100.00

__PUD Request $250.00 __Subdivision Variance Request, $25.00 ea

Please provide a basic description of the proposed project: .
e-long ?ro?cr-\\, +o Loy = Thduwgtrial

me:zzﬁiy TD: 22101 13682 2132

I hereby certify that | am the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. Ifurther certify that | have read and examined this application and know the same to be
true and correct. If any of the information provided gn this application is incorrect the permit or
approval may be revoked.

Applicant’s Signature_ofeef 770, |1 oo, Date;_6 ~ 2~ A
Property Owner’s Sgndture Z2> Y ANYLmL] A KMM% - Date: fp =32 -2
Accepted by: A r — Vv / Date:




—

GARCO

luly 6, 2022

I, Kathy Longoria, give Saul Figueroa and the City of Kingsville, permission to rezone:
-property # 22101, 13682,21226 on East Santa Gertrudis, Kingsville, TX.

Thank you ; / /.(/
,": @&/ S g (/—

TOMASITALOPEZ

My Notary 1D # 7042791

1632 E. Santa Gertrudis ® Kingsville, Texas 78363 ¢ 512-552-3313 ¢ FAX 592.3315



200ft Buffer of Properties on E Santa Gertrudis

[:] E Santa Gertrudis Properties Buffer

E:] Ownership

50 100

- Streets
gmseamg .
- City Limits
DISCLAIMER:
Drawn By: G. AMAYA THIS MAP IS FOR VISUAL PURPOSES ONLY. CITY OF KINGSVILLE
THE INFORMATION ON THIS SHEET MAY
[ CONTAIN INACCURACIES OR ERRORS.
~ | Last Update: 7/5/2022 THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE IS NOT ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
= O c%ﬁmag%g Rl;mg {;&:gggggm 400 W King Ave; Kingsville, TX 78363
Note: Please see attached DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING. BUILDING, Office; (361) 595-8007
ORANY OTHER PURPOSE, Fax: (361) 595-8064

documents.




CAMARILLO PEDRO EST
11023 CLEVELAND AVE
RIVERSIDE, CA 92503-5934
#10695

ASTRO INDUSTRIAL
SANDBLASTING & PAINTING
1626 ANNESTTE ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#14489

JFILBERTO GARCIA LLC
1632 E SANTA GERTRUDIS ST
KINGSVILLE, T 78363
19868

THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE
' ATTN: BILL DONNELL
P PO BOC 1458
Lo KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
i ! #17886

YAKLIN GLENN
600 EFM 628
RIVIERA, TX 79379-3579
#17810



711122, 11:54 AM Kleberg CAD - Property Details

Tax Vear: 2022 - Values not available

Account
Property (D: 21326 Legal Description: GARCIA IND AC, BLOCK 11,’ LOT 1, ACRES 1.2
Geographic ID: 132601101000192 Zoning:
Type: Real Agent Code:
Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:
Location
Address: E SANTA GERTRUDIS Mapsco:
Neighborhood: Map ID: B1
Neighborhood CD:
Owner
Name: J FILIBERTO GARCIA LLC Owner ID: 70045
Mailing Address: 1632 E SANTA GERTRUDIS ST % Ownership: 100.0000000000%
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
Exemptions:
(+} Improvement Homesite Value: + N/A
{+} Improvement Non-Homesite Value: + N/A
{+) Land Homesite Value: + N/A
(+} Land Non-Homesite Value: + N/A  Ag/ Timber Use Value
{+) Agricultural Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
(+) Timber Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
(=) Market Value: = N/A
() Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: - N/A
(=) Appraised Value: = N/A
(-} HS Cap: - N/A
(=) Assessed Value: = N/A

No improvements exist for this property.

hitpsi//propaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property. aspx?prop_id=21326&cid=24 12



711122, 11:54 AM Kleberg CAD - Property Details
# Type Description Acres Sqgft Eff Front Eff Depth Market Value Prod. Value |
1 ¢4 c4 1.2000 52272.00 0.00 0.00 N/A N/A

Year Improvements Land Market Ag Valuation = Appraised = HS Cap Assessed
2022 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
2021 $0 $19,360 0 19,360 $0 519,360
2020 50 $17,670 0 17,670 S0 $17,670
2019 $0 $13,120 0 13,120 $0 $13,120
2018 50 $10,320 0 10,320 S0 $10,320
2017 $0 $7,680 a 7,680 50 $7,680
2016 $0 $7,680 0 7,680 $0 $7,680
2015 50 $7,680 0 7,680 50 $7,680
2014 $0 $7,680 0 7,680 50 $7,680
2013 30 $7,680 0 7,680 S0 $7,680
2012 50 $7,680 0 7,680 50 $7,680
2011 $0 $7,680 0 7,680 %0 $7,680
2010 $0 $7,680 0 7,680 $0 $7,680
2009 $0 $7,680 0 7,680 $0 $7,680
2008 50 $7,680 0 7,680 $0 $7,680

Deed . k Deed
# Date Type Description - Grantor | Grantee Volume - Page Number
1 11/16/2021 EXXWD EXECUTRIX WD : GARCO J FILIBERTO 328454
GARCIA LLC
2 7/14/2009 SBTR SUBSTITUTE TRUSTEE'S DEED GONZALEZ GARCO 415 830
SANTOS ;
3 5/14/2004 WDVL WARRANTY DEED W/VENDOR'S LEIN GARCO GONZALEZ 283 044
SANTQS

Property Tax Information as of 07/01/2022

Amount Due if Paid on: :ﬂ-

Year Taxing Taxable Base Base Taxes . Base Tax . Discount / Penalty Attorney Amount
Jurisdiction . Value Tax Paid Due & Interest . Fees Due

NOTE: Penalty & Interest accrues every month on the unpaid tax and is added to the balance. Attorney fees may also increase your tax liabifity if not paid by July 1.1f
you plan to submit payment on a future date, make sure you enter the date and RECALCULATE to obtain the correct total amount due.

whiliope versions 120033 Database Inst updated o 6/36/2022 207 PR £ ML Hireds Computer Corporabion

https://propaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?prop_id=213268&cid=24 2/2



711/22, 11:54 AM Kleberg CAD - Property Details

Tax Vear: 2022 - Values not available
Account
Property ID: 13682 Legal Description: GARCIA IND AC, BLOCK 11, LOT 2, ACRES 1.
Geographic ID: 132601102000192 Zoning:
Type: Real Agent Code:
Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:
Location
Address: E SANTA GERTRUDIS Mapsco:
Neighborhood: Map ID: B1
Neighborhood CD:
Owner
Name: J FILIBERTO GARCIA LLC Owner ID: 70045
Mailing Address: 1632 E SANTA GERTRUDIS ST % Ownership: 100.0000000000%
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
Exemptions:
{(+} Improvement Homesite Value: + N/A
{+) Improvement Non-Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Land Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Land Non-Homesite Value: + N/A  Ag / Timber Use Value
{+) Agricultural Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
{+} Timber Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
(=) Market Value: = N/A
(-} Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: - N/A
(=) Appraised Value: = N/A
{(—) HS Cap: - N/A
(=) Assessed Value: = N/A

No improvements exist for this property.

hitps://propaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?prop_id=136828&cid=24 12



711122, 11:53 AM Kleberg CAD - Property Details
(—) HS Cap: - N/A

(=) Assessed Value: = N/A

No improvements exist for this property.

- Eff Eff Market Prod.
# Type Descn‘puon Acres Sqft Front  Depth  Value Value
1 C4 C4 1.0000 43560.00 0.00 0.00 N/A N/A g

Year Improvements Land Market Ag Valuation Appraised HS Cap  Assessed
2022 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
2021 $0 $16,130 0 16130 %0  $16,130
2020 50 $14,730 0 14,730 S0 $14,730
2019 30 $10,930 0 10,930 S0 $10,930
2018 30 $8,600 0 8,600 S0 $8,600 .
2017 $0 $6,400 0 6,400 S0 $6,400
2016 30 $6,400 0 6,400 30 $6,400
2015 $0 $6,400 0 6,400 S0 $6,400
2014 $0 $6,400 0 6,400 S0 $6,400
2013 %0 $6,400 0 6400 S0 $6,400
2012 $0 $6,400 0 6,400 $0  $6,400
2011 $0 $6,400 0 6,400 S0 $6,400
2010 $0 $6,400 0 6,400 30  $6,400
2009 $0 $6,400 0 6,400 S0 $6,400
2008 $9,020 $6,400 0 15,420 30 $15,420

Database last updated on: 6/30/20272 817
Pivi

Valmiie varsion: 12,253 @ N Harris Computer Corporation

https://propaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?prop_id=22101&cid=24 212



711422, 11:53 AM Kleberg CAD - Property Details

Tax Year: 2022 - Values not available

Account
Property ID: 22101 Legal Description: GARCIA IND AC, BLOCK
11, LOT 3, ACRES 1.
Geographic ID: 132601103000192 Zoning:
Type: Real Agent Code:
Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:
Location
Address: E SANTA GERTRUDIS Mapsco:
X
Neighborhood: Map 1D: B1
Neighborhood CD:
Owner
Name: J FILIBERTO GARCIA LLC Owner ID: 70045
Mailing Address: 1632 E SANTA GERTRUDIS ST % Ownership: 100.0000000000%
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
Exemptions:
(+) Improvement Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Improvement Non-Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Land Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Land Non-Homesite Value: + N/A  Ag/ Timber Use Value
(+) Agricultural Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
(+) Timber Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
(=) Market Value: = N/A
{(-) Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: - N/A
(=) Appraised Value: = N/A

https:/fpropaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?prop_id=221018&cid=24 112



711122, 11:54 AM Kleberg CAD - Property Details
# Type Description Acres Sgft Eff Front - Eff Depth Market Value Prod. Value
1 C4 c4 1.0000 43560.00 0.00 0.00 N/A N/A |

Year Improvements Land Market Ag Valuation Appraised HSCap Assessed
2022 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
2021 $0 $16,130 0 16,130 $0  $16,130
2020 $0 $14,730 ] 14,730 $0 $14,730
2019 $0 $10,930 0 10,930 $0  $10,930
2018 50 $8,600 0 8,600 $0 $8,600
2017 S0 $6,400 0 6,400 S0 $6,400
2016 50 $6,400 0 6,400 50 $6,400
2015 $0 $6,400 0 6,400 s0 $6,400
2014 50 $6,400 0 6,400 50 $6,400
2013 0 $6,400 0 6,400 $0 $6,400
2012 50 $6,400 0 6,400 $0  $6,400
2011 $0 $6,400 Q 6,400 $0 $6,400
2010 $0 $6,400 0 6,400 $0  $6,400
2009 $0 $6,400 0 6,400 $0 $6,400
2008 $0 $6,400 0 6,400 50 $6,400

Deed L k Deed
# Date Type Description Grantor Granteg Volume Page Number
1 11/16/2021 EXXWD EXECUTRIX WD GARCO J FILIBERTO 328454
GARCIA LLC
2 7/14/2009 SBTR SUBSTITUTE TRUSTEE'S DEED " GONzALEZ GARCO 415 830
’ SANTOS
3 5/14/2004 WDVL WARRANTY DEED W/VENDOR'S LEIN GARCO GONZALEZ 283 044
SANTOS )
Property Tax Information as of 07/01/2022
Amount Due if Paid on: :‘;L
Taxing Taxable Base BaseTaxes BaseTax Discount/ Penalty Attorney  Amount

Year jurisdiction  Value Tax Paid Due © & Interest Fees Due

NOTE: Penalty & interest accrues every month on the unpaid tax and is added to the balance. Attorney fees may also increase your tax liability if not paid by July 1. If
you plan to submit payment on a future date, make sure you enter the date and RECALCULATE to obtain the correct total amount due.

fep ot omou
HE PSR

030 Database st updaled on: G/30/2032 8017 B i pE Harris Compuier Corporation

Sehade version: 1.2.2.35

hitps://propaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?prop_id=136828&cid=24 212



6 Tic Kuicsvrs Ricoro

NEws

Juy 7, 2022

’ L]
I'm Hungry:

Dan‘t bait your sheimp? Recontly |had the appor-
tunity to et @ calim, confident, and  infectiously
optimistic, Alden Dangherty, exeeutive chef fur the
King Kanch. He explained why cooking teme
peroture of the shrimp matters. The pro-
teins in shrimp denatare at 70%and
water boils at 2127, so if vou boif the
shrimp it gets too hot thereture the
sheinp turns 1o rubber.

One of the wavs to cook
shritnp is to poach it Aiden
calledt it, "ouch water,” heat it
until the water burns to towdy,
put in sheimp watchu i tum pink,
proceed to add ice in the water to
stap the wooking, Shrimp now can
be kept in the water until vou are
ready 10 e it Such an easy reference
for future recipes.

Aiden way borain the eating capitsl
of Lowistana, New Qrleanx brought
Bis up with the smells and sounds
of southern cuisioe, He states that the
citizens there, "L > cat not eaf to live.” AL 1S Aiden
afready knew be was bound for the culinaey world. In
high school he had to take an clective which caded up
being a ceoking class.

Coincidently he had an actuatl dhef teach his class,
His fitst carver chuice had been an anesthesivlogist but
an after thought made him chuckle for he cold nat
play with the recipes in this medival arena, it coutd
wean fife or death,

After biigh school he applied at the Culinary nsti-
tute of Americs in Hyde Pack, New York, After ster-
ting resumes from bis chof and english teachers plus

L I I I R I I e

irgragionts:

ity
e

White onien, dired
Rad el pepper, dices
G:r’g elore, minted

lean Whels peeles tomaiows
T Brewnsvger
W My karing

Wterziani:

Hix ritgd and pat ac
ina ool peat otiens

© A ground meat Vou
ebvioutly Bresk gawn a b
Breck Upalthe rmest i the b
sy in thicken

e
er 55t eacatienly,

Bidingty, Brown
03 O Ui i FEse v

Thken with o g Juxe

LR T T T T

Bowl of Red Chili

+ Mown th et 15 et netessdry 1o (2T the meat a1 the wiy through at this poiel, The gont
1519 €3TamehIe the medt winle breping chunks bntxct
- Addadobotiuee
Add red o!

weled tomytors Crushin hard dvysu aed theem. Rusercs Bguid for potestiy

ot samatngss, smoked 12N for silliness,

R R I T R I I R R R R R

King Ranch chef featured

eestaurants where he bad worked a5 1 busboy. He was
avcepted and graduated with bachelar's degrees in cue
Linary arts and business. Since thea this wonder boy of
3" h::s uumd i (hc cutinary warld. Workng at other
tabdish hehad quite a butit
m\- nut untit a friend had a conversatiun with a King
Ranch family membure that things started com-
ing together, His friend tobd this individu-
al, who was looking at the tinte for an ex-
tea chel to help with a dinner, that
Aiden Daugherty way the ond:
person he knew that coudd take
fish and wake magie. Which led
te a & course nwal demonstration

{or 4 large number of King Ranch

ansily members. The rest is history,
Aiden bas been with the King Ranch
nvw for seven years, He works diligent-
Iy aned manages anpwhere from twe peo-
e to huadreds with becablasts, lunches and
dinpers. Inchufing organizing and
assessing Al that §¢ peeded to min
cverything officiently, “This is my
forever home, The King Kanch takes
care of al of us. We are truly Mesed o be a

partofit”

Hisfuture goals are first, talove and care for his wite
and 1 chitdren, second; o develnp culinary programs
and cducation for King Ranch and his staff, third; do
outreach progranmis for the cormmunity.

Aiden bas shared his petsunal recipe with us, "Bowl
af Red,” chili. Another shared detail wax that Nilgai,
one af the tmain ingredients in this recipe, has 3 doser
taste to beef than deee or any uther animal if prepared
properly. Fortunately @ is abundant oo the Ranch.

Meanwhile Bon Appétit! Any questions ar cunt-
ments send them to vivadduhotmail com.

Pessnsaurenes

Tosubseribe
|l Cystla
60 92504,

sseeanihomesbuto

nfaspran, e wi

TO ALL INTERESTED PERSONS AND PARTIES:

sitrequie

Gulf Coast Cooperative, has applied to the Texas Commission
on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) for renewal of Air Quality
Permit No. 17931, which would authorize continued operation
of a Grain Elevator located at 4409 Farm-to-Market Road
3354, Bishop, Nueces Counly, Texas 78343, Additional
information concerning this application is contained in the
public notice section of this newspaper.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The Planning & Zoning Comission of the City of Kingsvillevrll hold a Public Hearing

Wednesday, August 3, 2022, at 6:00 p.m. wherein the C

and PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

or take action on the folowing items and at which Gme gl inleresled persons wil be
heatd; Saul Figueraa, Applican; Cassie Langoria, Owner; requesting the rezene of
GARCIAIND AC, BLOCK 11, LOT 1 (Property (D) 21326), ACRES 1.2 also knovn
as E Santa Gertrudis, GARCIA IND AC, BLOCK 11, LOT 2, ACRES 1 (Property (0
13682) also known as E Santa Gertrudis and GARCIA IND AC, BLOCK 11, LOT
3, ACRES 1 (Property 1D 22101} also known as E Santa Gerbrudis to 12 (Heavy
Industrial) The meeting vl be held af City Hall, 4ODWcsHGng in the Helen Kieberg

Groves Community Room, [f ¥ abaut the & the agenda,
pleass contact the Planning Department at (361) 585-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The City C of the City of Kingsvile wil hold a Public Hearing Monday,

August 8, 2022, af 500 p.m, whereln the City Commission vall discuss the consid-
eration of the following item and at which time 3 inlerested persons wil be heard:

Saul Figueroa, Applicant: Cassie Longoria, Owner, requesting the rezonc of GAR-
CIAIND AC, BLOCK 11, LOT 1 (Property 10 21326), ACRES 1.2 also known as
E Santa Gertrudis, GARCIA IND AC, BLOCK 11, LOT 2, ACRES 1 (Property ID
13682) also knawn as € Santa Gertrudis and GARCIA IND AC, BLOCK 11,107
3, ACRES 1 (Property 1D 22101) also known as E Santa Gertrudis to 12 (Heavy
Inchustrial) The meeting wil be held at City Hak, 400 West King, Kingsviie, Texas in
the Helen iebsrg Groves Community Room. if you have any questions about the
items on the agenda, pleasse contact the City Secretary at (361) 5958002, questions
aboul the items on the agenda, plcasae contact the Cry Secrelary al (36'1) 595-8002.

The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville wil hald a Public Hoading
Wednesday, August 3, 2022, al 8:00 p.r. viterein the Comrission vl discuss andior
fake action on the foflowing ems and at which Sme e interested persans wil be heard;
John Carrgles ownerdapplicant; eequesting the rezone of KT & 1 CO, BLOCK 2, LOT
FT 8, (TRACT 8), ACRES 547, slso knawn a5 1525 Young Dr., Kingsvils, Texas from
AG (Agrcuiural) to R1 (Single Famiy). John Camrales appbcantiowner; requesting the
replatel KT 8 1CO, BLOCK 2. LOTPTY, (TRACT 8), ACRES 5,47, dlsoknown as 1526
Young O, Kingswile, Texas, The maeting wil be hoid 2t Clly Hal, 400 West King, in the
Helen Klebery Groves Commurity Room. i you have any questions abaul the items on
the agenda, please contact the Planning Department at (361 595-5055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
TMC&yCmmssono(hCiydlﬁmﬁewﬂhoﬂaﬁbﬁcmeMmﬂw,:w
gust 8, 2022, at 5:00 p.m, wherein the City Comeission wil distuss tha
of the flowing item and at which tme 2 interested persans vill be heard:

Jotin Cammales ovnerfeppticant tequasting the rezene of KT & 1CO, BLOCK 2,LOT
PT 9. {(TRACT 8), ACRES §.47, also knowmn as 1526 Young Or, Kngswﬂe Texas lrom
AG {Agriculirat} o RY (Single Femiy). John Canales apph the
replat of KT & 1CO, BLOCK 2, LOT PTG, (TRACT 83, ACRES 547, also known as
1526 Yourg Dx.. Kingsvile, Texas. Tha meating wil be held of City Hotl, 400 West King,
Kingsvila, Texas in i Helen Klsberg Groves Communty Room, i you have any
questions about the dems on tha agenda, please contact e Cily Secrelary at (361}
505-8002.




ORDINANCE #2022-

AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE BY CHANGING THE ZONING
MAP IN REFERENCE TO GARCIA IND AC, BLOCK 11, LOT 1,
(PROPERTY ID 21326), (1.2 ACRES), ALSO KNOWN AS E. SANTA
GERTRUDIS; GARCIA IND AC, BLOCK 11, LOT 2, (PROPERTY ID
13682), (1.0 ACRES), ALSO KNOWN AS E. SANTA GERTRUDIS;
GARCIA IND AC, BLOCK 11, LOT 3, (PROPERTY ID 22101), (1.0
ACRES), ALSO KNOWN AS E. SANTA GERTRUDIS, KINGSVILLE,
TEXAS, FROM AG (AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT) TO 12 (HEAVY
INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT); AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN
TO ACCOUNT FOR ANY DEVIATIONS FROM THE EXISTING
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN; AND PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has forwarded to the City Commission its reports
and recommendations concerning the application of Saul Figueroa, authorized agent for
owner/applicant Cassie Longoria, for amendment to the zoning ordinance and zoning
map of the City of Kingsuville;

WHEREAS, with proper notice to the public, public hearings were held on Wednesday,
August 3, 2022 during a meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission, and on
Monday, August 8, 2022 during a meeting of the City Commission, in the Helen Kieberg
Groves Community Room at City Hall, in the City of Kingsville, during which all
interested persons were allowed to appear and be heard; and

WHEREAS, the item was APPROVED with a 5-0 vote of the Planning Commission
regarding the requested rezone with no abstentions; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has determined that this amendment would best
serve public health, necessity, and convenience and the general welfare of the City of
Kingsville and its citizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended by
changing the zoning of Garcia Ind Ac, Block 11, Lot 1, (Property ID 21326), (1.2 acres),
also known as E. Santa Gertrudis; Garcia Ind Ac, Block 11, Lot 2, (Property ID 13682),
(1.0 acres), also known as E. Santa Gertrudis; and Garcia Ind Ac, Block 11, Lot 3,
(Property 1D 22101), (1.0 acres), also known as E. Santa Gertrudis, Kingsville, Texas,
from AG (Agricultural District) to 12 (Heavy Industrial District), as more specifically
described on the Zone Change Map, attached as Exhibit A.

SECTION 2. That the official Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended to
reflect the amendments to the Zoning Ordinance made by Section 1 of this ordinance.



SECTION 3. That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville,
Texas, as amended from time to time, except as changed by this ordinance and any
other ordinances adopted on this date, remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 4. That to the extent that these amendments to the Zoning Ordinance
represent a deviation from the Comprehensive Plan, the Comprehensive Plan is
amended to conform to the Zoning Ordinance, as amended by this ordinance.

SECTION 5. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are
hereby expressly repealed.

SECTION 6. That publication shall be made in the official publication of the City of
Kingsville as required by the City Charter of the City of Kingsville.

INTRODUCED on this the 8th day of August , 2022.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the __15th  day of August , 2022.

Effective Date:

THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



Gertrudis

sommem— oo o P
£
¥

200ft Buffer of Properties on E Santa

Emw f E Santa Gertrudis Properties Buffer

[::] Ownership

Streets
Drawn By: G. AMAYA mThS m g;‘ m?ﬁéﬁ%?&égig 24':'»"7' CITY OF KINGSVILLE
- ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

D CONTAIN INACCURACIES OR ERRORS.
~gu| LastUpdate: 7/5/2022 THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE 1S NOT
> RESPONSIBLE IF THE INFORMATION.

. CONTAINED HEREIN IS US! A
Note: Please sec attached DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BUILDING,
dotcuments. ORANY OTHER PURPOSE,

400 W King Ave; Kingsville, TX 78363
Office: {(361) 595-8007
Fax: (361) 595-8084




PUBLIC HEARING #3



o by A

Planning and Development Services 8 BeNg
410 W King
Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO

Date: August 3, 2022
To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)
From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: John Carrales, applicant/owner; requesting the rezone of KT & I CO, BLOCK 2, LOT PT
9, (TRACT 8), ACRES 5.47, also known as 1526 Young Drive, Kingsville, Texas from AG
(Agricultural) to R1 (Single Family).

The Planning and Zoning Commission meeting held as scheduled this evening, August 8, 2022, with 5 members
in attendance.

Members deliberated over the issue of granting approval for a rezone of KT & I CO, BLOCK 2, LOT PT 9,
(TRACT 8), ACRES 5.47 to enable the applicant to carry out housing development. Letters were sent out to
neighbors and the City received no feedback. Commissioners, after deliberations, voted to approve the
recommendation for the rezone of the said property from AG (Agricultural) to R1 (Single Family Residential).
A recorded vote of all members present was taken and Commissioners Debbie Tiffee, Brian Coufal, Idotha
Battle, Larry Garcia and the Chairman — Steve Zamora all voted ‘YES’.

The meeting was adjourned by about 6.20 p.m.

Thank you.

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO

Date: July 14, 2022
To: Planning and Zoning Commission Members
From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: John Carrales, applicant/owner; requesting the rezone of KT & I CO, BLOCK 2, LOT PT
9, (TRACT 8), ACRES 5.47, also known as 1526 Young Drive, Kingsville, Texas from AG
(Agricultural) to R1 (Single Family).

The applicant approached the department because they wanted to rezone their property (1526 Young Drive,
Kingsville, Texas.) from AG (Agricultural) to R1 (Single Family Residential)

This property is among the several properties by the Northern edge of the City Limit that are all zoned
Agricultural even though some of them present with dwelling units. This area is one of the newly annexed
sections of the city hence the agricultural land use designation. The subject property already has dwelling unit in
existence and this application seeks to regularize the extant land use.

Consequently, this application is being submitted for your consideration. Therefore, it is recommended that you
consider the said application and approve same since this will regularize the land use as it is currently thereby,
enabling further residential development and increasing the housing stock.

Thank you.

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION
MASTER APPLICATION

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)
Project Address }6 ) (e \/t')l; ﬂﬁ ’)(l 7~ Nearest Intersection y ouh 3;? ]3\’1 ' &
{(Proposed) Subdivision Name Block

Legal Description: KTOF/(J) R[O(K Z Z\O'f?f[ ? /.77(2(7; 53%@55?’7

Existing Zoning Designation Future Land Use Plan Designation H()mﬁ

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE) @U: d‘ Iy (E/‘
Applicant/Authorized Agent&%i(\h Z avalzs phone Aol ~ T/ BTD eax_ —

Email Address (for project correspondence only):_(‘cLiY 2l o5 . WUchel le ¢ LM bhoo - Copn
Mailing Address fj )ﬂg lz[m( ne ﬂ( +_ay=x (NG 6() / b State 7T,( Zip?g 36 :7)
Property Owner.. 77) 1A ( ! iy als5.  ehone L%CO/ O8O eax

Email Address (for project correspondence only):

Mailing Address I 2’5‘2@ (}/ U?LI)L;} ‘%if' . W’)? 5 L’//é‘ State 7;' Zip7(f J%

Select approoriate process for which anoroval is sought. Attach comoleted checkiists with this application. !

__Annexation Request No Fee __Preliminary Plat, Fee Varies
__Administrative Appeal (ZBA) $250.00 __Final Plat Fee Varies
__Comp. Plan Amendment Request_____ $250,00 __Minor Plat $100.00

« Re-zoning Request $250.00 « Re-plat, $250.00

__SUP Request/Renewal $250.00 __Vacating Plat $50.00

. Zoning Variance Request (ZBA) $250.00 __Development Plat $100.00

___PUD Request, $250.00 __Subdivision Variance Request $25.00 ea

Please provide a ba}c,d scnptl n of the pyposed pr ject /)
2.5¢ /i’)a ,- Ll /5/

I hereby certify that | am the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. | further certify that | have read and examined this application and know the same to be
true and correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or

approval may be revoked ﬂ

Applicant’s Signature ﬂ M Z/ 4 %[ﬂ/f/ Date; 0 & "07 5 ~2H
Property Owner’s Signaturé {./( st L7 (4 lg” Date: (Vp~ A& -2 I~
Accepted by: Date:

Meholly  (amrals For- 298 57¢7



1526 Young Dr Zoning

[—z\
L

42049

25024

Legend
[ ownership B 1. Neighbornood Service District R1, Single-Family District 1
m 1526 Young Dr ; C2, Retail District R2, Two-Family District 2
E:] 1526 Young Dr Buffer m C3, Central business District L R3, Multi-Family District 3
s Slreets ‘ C4, Commercial District | R4, General Residential District 4
.{ Zoning Data | 1, Light Industrial District RP2, Planned Two-Family Residential District
Zone, Description 12, Heavy Industrial District | TAMUK, Texas A&M University-Kingsville 0 75 150 300
AG, Agricultural District § MH, Mobile Home District = T Feet
Drawn By: G. AMAYA | s wap s FOR ViSUAL PURPOSES ONLY. : CITY OF KINGSVILLE

THE INFORMATION ON THIS SHEET MAY
CONTAIN INACCURACIES OR ERRORS.

Last Update: 7/5/2022 THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE IS NOT

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

RESTPONSIBLE IFTHE INFgRMAT!ON 400 W King Ave; Kingsville, TX 78363

. CONTAINED HEREIN IS USED FOR ANY .

Note: Please see attached DESIGN, CONSTRUCTIGN, PLANNING, BUILDING. Ofﬁcg. {361) 5958007
documents, OR ANY OTHER PURPOSE. Fax: (361) 595-8064

/1
28ey




l m___] 1526 Young Dr Buffer
- Streets

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Drawn By: G. AMAYA

Last Update: 7/5/2022

/1
a8ed

Note: Please see attached
documents.

DISCLAIMER:

THIS MAP IS FOR VISUAL PURPOSES ONLY.
THE INFORMATION ON THIS SHEET MAY
CONTAIN INACCURACIES DR ERRORS,

THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE IS NOT
RESPONSIBLE IF THE INFORMATION
CONTAINED HEREIN IS USED FOR ANY
DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BUILDING,
OR ANY OTHER PURPOSE.

. ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

400 W King Ave; Kingsville, TX 78363
Office: (361) 595-8007
Fax: (361) 595-8064




CHRISTIAN RICHARD H CARRALES DANIEL A , LOPEZ CYNTHIA L

PO BOX 732 . 710 W HENRIETTA - 8305 N VERDE DR
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363 K KINGSVILLE, TX 78363 SAN ANTONIO, TX 78240
#42049, 25024 v #12904 , #45344
CARRALES GUS JR GARCIA MARK ANTHONY
4404 MEADOW LARK LANE 300 E DODDRIDGE !

KINGSIVLLE, TX 78363
#28163

KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#45345



Kleberg CAD - Property Details

hitps://propaccess.trueautomation com/clientdb/Property.aspx?prop _i...

Kleberg CAD
Property Search > 14901 CARRALES JOHN GLENN for Year Tax Year: 2022 - Values not available
2022
Property
Account
Property ID: 143901 Legal Description: KT & CO, BLOCK 2, LOT PT 9, (TRACT 8}, ACRES 5.47
Geographic ID: 290000209114192 Zoning:
Type: Real Agent Code:
Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:
Location
Address: 1526 YOUNG DR Mapsco: 14910
TX
Neighborhood: Map tD: Al
Neighborhood CD:
Owner
Name: CARRALES JOHN GLENN Owner ID: 13852
Mailing Address: PO BOX 5373 % Ownership: 100.0000000000%
KINGSVILLE, TX 78364-5373
Exemptions: HS
Values
(+) Improvement Homesite Value: + N/A
{+} Improvement Non-Homesite Value: + N/A
{+) Land Homesite Value: + N/A
{+) Land Non-Homesite Value: + N/A  Ag/ Timber Use Value
(+) Agricultural Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
{+) Timber Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
(=) Market Value: = N/A
{~) Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: - N/A
(=) Appraised Value: = N/A
(=) HS Cap: - N/A
(=) Assessed Value: = N/A

Taxing Jurisdiction

Owner: CARRALES JOHN GLENN
% Ownership: 100.0000000000%

Total Value: N/A

Entity Description

Tax Rate Appraised Value

CAD KLEBERG COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT  N/A
CKi CITY OF KINGSVILLE N/A
GKL KLEBERG COUNTY N/A

Taxable Value Estimated Tax

N/A N/A N/A i
N/A N/A N/A ‘
N/A N/A N/A @



Kleberg CAD - Property Details https://propaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?prop _i...

SKi KINGSVILLE LS.D. N/A N/A N/A N/A

WST SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY N/A N/A N/A N/A
Total Tax Rate: N/A

Taxes w/Current Exemptions: N/A

Taxes w/o Exemptions: N/A

Improvement / Building

Improvement #1: RESIDENTIAL State Code: E1 Living Area: 1641.0sqft Value: N/A
Class  Exterior Year SQFT

Type  Description P Wall Built

MA MAIN AREA FF3 EwW2 0 1023.0
MADF MAIN ADDITION FRAME * 2003  378.0
MADF MAIN ADDITION FRAME * 2014 2400
WDFA WOOD DECK FRAME AVERAGE * 0 96.0
STGG  STORAGE FRAME (GOOD) * 2001  128.0
STGL  STORAGE FRAME (LOW) * 1996 160.0
STGL  STORAGE FRAME (LOW) * 1956 99.0

Improvement #2: MISC IMPROVEMENT State Code: D2 Living Area: sqft Value: N/A
Class  Exterior Year SQET

Type  Description cD Wall Built

SHD SHED SHDL 0 1200.0

STPP  STORAGE (CONSIDERED PP) NV 2010 480

Land

# Type Description Acres  Sqft Eif Front Eff Depth Market Value Prod. Value |
1 E1 El 0.2500 10890.00 Q.00 0.00 N/A N/A
2 E2 E2 0.3500 15246.00 0.00 0.00 N/A N/A
3 NATP4 NATIVE PASTURE 4.8700 212137.20 0.00 0.00 N/A N/A

Roll Value History

Year Improvements Land Market AgValuation Appraised HSCap Assessed
2022 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
2021 541,860 $46,170 510 56,920 ] $56,920
2020 $44,830 $41,210 420 56,010 S0 $56,010 ;
2019 $44,870 547,160 490 54,510 S0 $54,510
2018 $43,320 $41,340 480 52,950 $217 $52,733
2017 $44,000 544,380 460 53,610 $4,396 $49,214
2016 $41,450 SO 0 41,450 $7,765 $33,685
2018 $41,450 S0 0 41,450 $10,827 $30,623
2014 $22,330 o] 0 22,330 S0 $22,330 ‘
2013 $22,330 SO 0 22,330 SO $22,330
2012 822,330 SO 0 22,330 ] $22,330
2011 $22,330 S0 0 22,330 S0 $22,330
2010 $22,330 S0 ¢ 22,330 SO $22,330
2009 $22,330 S0 0 22,330 S0 $22,330
2008 $22,330 SO 0 22,330 50 $22,330 :

Questions Please Call (361) 595-5775



Kleberg CAD - Property Details https://propaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?prop i...

This year is not certified and ALL values will be represented with "N/A".
Website version: 1.2.2.33 Database last updated on: 6/27/2022 8:17 PM @ N. Harris Computer Corporation



-

6 The Kincsvase Recoro

NEws

Juar 7, 2022

’ (]
I'm Hungry:

Ban‘t bail your sheivp? Recently {hadd the appor-
tunily o meet @ calm, contident. and  safectiously
uptimistic, Alden Daughedy, exeetive chef for the
King Ranch. e explsined why enoking tem-
perstare of the sheimp mattens. The pro-
teins in sheimp deaature 3t 70%nd
water buils 3t 1127 s0 il pou boil the
shrimp it gets toa hot therefore the
shrhap tumns to rublier.

Ooe of the ways to ok
shrimp is to poach i Alden
called it, “ouch water,” feat it
until the water bueas to touch,
prlin sheimp watch it fnrn pind,
proceed to add ice in the water to
stop the cooking. Sheimp now can
be kept in the water uniil you are
ready to wse i, Such an casy reference
for future recipes.

Aiden was baenin the eating capital
of Loulsiana, New Odeans brought
hitn up with the smelts and sounds
of southern culsiae, He states that the
ditizens there,"Live to eat not ¢at o five.” ACLS Aiden
lready kaew be was bound for the cudivary wordd. tn
bigh school he had to take an clective which ented ap
being a cooking class

Coincidently he had an sctual odiof teach his class,
His first carcer choice had been an anesthesiologist but
an after thotght made him chuckie for he could net
ptay with the reeipes in this modical arena, it coutd
mean hife or death.

After high school he applicd at the Culinary Insti-
tule of Americo in Hvde Park, New York, After ster-

restaurants where he ud workied s busbay. He was
aceepted amd gradttated with bachutor's degrees inou-
tinary acts and business. Since thea this wonder boy of
35 has soated in the culinary wardd. Working at other
protigious establstuments he had quite a resume but it
was st ntil & frivad had a conversativn with 2 King
Ranch family coemboe that things started com-
ing togethee. His friend tokd this individu-
al, who was luoking at the time for snen-
tea chel to help with a dinner, that
ARden Daughurty was the only
presedt he kavw that could take
fish and inabic magic. Which led
0 a6 qutrse awal demonstration
for & large number of King Ranch
family members. The rest i history.

Aiden has been with the King Ranch
now far seven yeats. He works diligent-
Iy and manages angwhere from tvo peo-
phe to hundreds with breakfasts, fundies and
- Imluding organizing and
assessing all that i needud to run
everything efifciently. “This is my
forever hwme. The King Hach takes
care of alt of us We are fruly blessed to be s

pand e it”

His(uwture goals ate Girst, talove and care farhis wife
and 1 children, second: (o develap culinscy progruns
and education fur King Ranch and his staff, third; do
autteach progeanis for the cnmmunity,

King Ranch chef featured

Aisden Dangherty

Aiden has shared bis persona) necipe with us, "Bowt
of Hod,” chili. Another shared detail was that Nilgai,
one of the main ingredients in this recipe, has a dwser
taste to beef thas decr or any other suimal if prepared
propecly. Fortunately it iv abumdant an the Kanch.

Meanwhile Bor Appétitt Any questions or cunt-
ments send them 1o vivad9hutmail com,

ling resmes from his chef and english teachers plus

L L R I R I R R R

.
: Bowl Ji
: owl of Red Chils
: f
.
.
.
°® Irgredwan:
.
.
» 33 White snon, dioed
o 2 Recbed peper, dxe
v S Garicckose, minted
« 37 Kigs, Grausd
15 Pork, Ground
1T Otipowder
It Getfzpowder
1T SaendVepene
I ChSadetauie
Jtan Rated
laan Whols prele? tomyices
Tt Brews fugse
113 Razy hartng
Untections

ol sed parv adh spees,
a0l el ohienE pog,

+ Addground maat. Youswant
orvivully bredk gown At @
Bredk Lpattthe mestinthu b
3 W hizien
Brovsn the steal B f5 AStnacessany 10 CO0R Ihe meataTihe wiy tsvgn at e 5o o, Tresont
18 Caramekan the et wisle Laening chunds Intact
Add agadasavee

v Addrewt

D I R R R I e e R s

L I T S

Nikethe

(360 524004,

\i 'wn’ [

Tosubscribe
allCrystl o

.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The Planning & Zoning C {the City of Kingsville it hold a Public Hearing

TO ALL INTERESTED PERSONS AND PARTIES:

Gulf Coast Cooperative, has applied to the Texas Cemmission
on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) for renewal of Air Quality
Permit No. 17931, which would authorize continued operation
of a Grain Elevator located at 4409 Farm-lo-Market Road
3354, Bishop, Nueces County, Texas 78343, Additional
information concerming this application is contained in the
public nolice section of this newspaper.

Wednesday, August 3, 2022, at 6:00 p.m. wherein the C At and!
ortake acon on the folowing ftems and at vhich tme all interested persons vwil be
heard: Saul Figueraa, Apphcant; Cassiz Lengoria, Qwner; requesting e rezene of
GARCIA IND AC, BLOCK 11, LOT 1 {Progerty 1D 21326), ACRES 1.2 also knawn
as E Sanla Gerrudis, GARCIA IND AC, BLOCK 11, LOT 2, ACRES 1 {Property 10
13682} also known as £ Santa Gertrudis and GARCIA IND AC, BLOCK 11, LOT
3, ACRES 1 {Property D 22101} also knovin as € Santa Gertrudis fo 12 (Heavy
Industrial) The moeling will be hold at City Haff, 400 West King, in the Helen Kleberg
Groves Cammunity Roont, lf you have any questions abaul the flers on the agenda,
please contact the Planning Department at (361} $35-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The Cily & of tha City of Kingswviie wil hold 2 Public Hearing Mcnday,
August 8, 2022, o1 5,00 p.m. wheredn the Cily Cemmission wil discuss the consid-
eration of the foliosdng itern and at which fime altinterested persons wil be heard:

Saul Figueroa, Applicant; Cassie Longoria, Owner, requesting the rezone of GAR-
CIAIND AC, BLOCK 11, LOT 1 (Property [D 21326), ACRES 1.2 also known as
€ Santa Gertnudiz, GARCIA IND AC, BLOCK 11, LOT 2, ACRES | (Property 1D
13662} alsc known as E Santa Garudis and GARCIA IND AC, BLOCK 14, LOT
3, ACRES 1 (Property ID 22101) also known as E Santa Gerrudis to 12 (Heawy
Industrisl} The meeting will be heid at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsvite, Texas in
tha Helen Kleberg Graves Comunity Room. # you have any questions about the
tems on the agenda, pleasa contactihe City Secretary al {361) §35-8002. questions
about the ilems on tho agenda, please conlact tha Cily Secretary at (361) 5958002,

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The Planang & Zoang Commissivn of the Clty of Kingsvile wil hold a Public Hearing
Yiednesday, August 3, 2022, at 6:00 p.m, wherein the Commission wil discuss andfor
{ake action on the (oficwing fems and at which tme alinterested persons wit be heard:
John Carles ownatfapphicand; roquesting the rezone of KT &1 CO, BLOCK 2, LOT
PT 9, {TRACT B), ACRES 547, alio knawn as 1526 Young Or, Kingswile, Texas from
AG (Agriculural) to R (Single Famiy). Johna Carrales appficantiounes; requesting the
replatof KT § 1CO, BLOCK 2.LOTPTY, (TRACT 8), ACRES 547, also known 3s 1526
Young Or,, Kingswile, Texas, The meating vl b held at Cly Hal, 400 et King, inthe
Helen Klebery Groves Community Reotn. if you have any questions aboul the flems on
the agenda, pleasa contact the Planning Departmend at (361) 5958095,

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
ThaCﬁyCmvnssmdBmCiyomesﬂewﬁhddaHﬁcHanmﬁy.Au-
gqust 8, 2022, 3l 5:00 p.m. whercln the City Comeissk
of the folowdng dem and at which ime af interested persons vl be heard:

John Carrales canerlappicant requasting the rezone of KT 81€0, BLOCK 2,LOT
PT 9, (TRACT 8), ACRES 5.47, also knawn as 1526 Young D, lmgsvﬂe.Tezasuom
AG {Agricultural} o R1 (Single Famdy). John Carrales appl o

H‘C
replat of KT & 1CO, BLOCK 2, LOTPT Y, (TRACT 81, ACRES 547, zlsalmwmas
1525 Young Or., Kingsvile, Texas. Tha medling wil be held at Qlty Hat, 400 West Xing,
Kingsvie, Texas i he Helan Kleberg Groves Communly Room. i you have any
questions about the flems on the agenda, please contact the Clly Scerctary at (361)
5§95-8002.




ORDINANCE #2022-

AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE BY CHANGING THE ZONING
MAP IN REFERENCE TO KT&I CO, BLOCK 2, LOT PT 9, (TRACT 8),
(5.47 ACRES), ALSO KNOWN AS 1526 YOUNG DRIVE, KINGSVILLE,
TEXAS, FROM AG (AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT) TO R1 (SINGLE
FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT); AMENDING THE
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN TO ACCOUNT FOR ANY DEVIATIONS
FROM THE EXISTING COMPREHENSIVE PLAN; AND PROVIDING
FOR PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has forwarded to the City Commission its reports
and recommendations concerning the application of John Carrales, owner/applicant, for
amendment to the zoning ordinance and zoning map of the City of Kingsville;

WHEREAS, with proper notice to the public, public hearings were held on Wednesday,
August 3, 2022 during a meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission, and on
Monday, August 8, 2022 during a meeting of the City Commission, in the Helen Kleberg
Groves Community Room at City Hall, in the City of Kingsville, during which all
interested persons were allowed to appear and be heard; and

WHEREAS, the item was APPROVED with a 5-0 vote of the Planning Commission
regarding the requested rezone with no abstentions; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has determined that this amendment would best
serve public health, necessity, and convenience and the general welfare of the City of
Kingsville and its citizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended by
changing the zoning of KT&l CO, Block 2, Lot Pt 9, (Tract 8), (5.47 acres), also known
as 1526 Young Drive, Kingsville, Texas, from AG-Agricultural District to R1-Single
Family Residential District, as more specifically described on the Zone Change Map,
attached as Exhibit A.

SECTION 2. That the official Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended to
reflect the amendments to the Zoning Ordinance made by Section 1 of this ordinance.

SECTION 3. That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville,
Texas, as amended from time to time, except as changed by this ordinance and any
other ordinances adopted on this date, remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 4. That to the extent that these amendments to the Zoning Ordinance
represent a deviation from the Comprehensive Plan, the Comprehensive Plan is
amended to conform to the Zoning Ordinance, as amended by this ordinance.



SECTION 5. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are
hereby expressly repealed.

SECTION 6. That publication shall be made in the official publication of the City of
Kingsville as required by the City Charter of the City of Kingsville.

INTRODUCED on this the 8th day of August , 2022.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the __15th  day of August , 2022.

Effective Date:

THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



200ft Buffer of 1526 Young Dr

Legend
B 1526 Young Dr

E:j 1526 Young Dr Buffer

[::] Ownership
— o

| Drawn By: G. AMAYA THIS MAP (S Fo?z'f'%\?miﬁﬂposes ONLY. , CITY OF KINGSVILLE
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

THE INFORMATION ON THIS SHEET MAY

- D CONTAIN INACCURACIES OR ERRORS.
~gal LastUpdate: 7/5/2022 THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE IS NOT
- o RESPONSIBLE ngm‘g wggg;m;sou 400 W King Ave; Kingsville, TX 78363
) CONTAINED HEREIN OR ANY .
Note: Please see attached DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BUILDING, Ogﬁe(égi;)sggsé%gy

documents. OR ANY OTHER PURPOSE.




CONSENT AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #1



DEAGET M
For information on events and facilities
www.cityofkingsville.com/department/parks

501 Santiago Park Lane (physical) Email:

Kingsville, Texas 78363 i R ‘ i sivy@cityofkingsville.com
361-221-8705 or follow us on Facebook

Susan lvy, Director Kingsville Parks and Recreation
361-219-9125

Kingsville Parks & Recreation
400 W. King (mailing)

To: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager

From: Susan lvy, Parks Director

Date: July 13, 2022

Re: City Commission Agenda Request — Receipt of Donations from Various Businesses for AllStar Expenses

Summary — We are asking Commission to approve the receipt of $ 6,750.00 in donations from various businesses and families
to be used to pay expenses of the Pony League Allstar Teams traveling to competition.

History — The Kingsville Parks Youth Pony League had several teams that have and are traveling to AllStar Competitions in
McAllen, Laredo and Youngsville, Louisiana. The teams have done many roadside fundraisers and have also solicited funds from
businesses wanted to make tax deductible donations. Those funds were turned into the Park Office, receipted and deposited in
the bank. We in turn are issuing payments for gate fees and hotel stays for the exact amount of funds collected and deposited.
The funds need to be formally received and approved for expenditure for the purpose of their donation.
The funds were coliected as follows:

Girls 6u regional tournament $2110.00 McAllen

Girls 8u regional tournament $300.00 McAlien

Boys 8u World Series $2400.00 Youngsville, Louisiana

Boys 14u World Series $1940.00 Youngsville, Louisiana

Financial Impact - This budget amendment will provide an additional $ 6,750.00 to the professional services line item used to
issue the payments 001-5-4514-31400.

Recommendation -- We ask that you approve the budget amendment as presented to you today.



Girls 8u -
Big House Burgers

Girls 6u -

Nursing Services and Con. Of Laredo
Tiny Hands Learning
Ready Flo
Brush Country CASA
Reliance Equip
Benjamin Boyce
Silverbell Pediatrics
Reynaldo Alvarez
Druscilla Lomas
Family Smiles Dental
Total Girls 6u

Boys 8u
Knights of Columbus
Coastal Bend Cowboy Fellowship
Prosperity Bank
Robert Garza
Amy Gonzales Insurance
Polhemus Construction
HOE Utility
Michael Raquel Alvarez
Kingsville Lash Studio
D. Zavala
Neessen Chevrolet

Total 8u Boys

Continued on next page

$300.00

100.00

400.00
300.00
250.00
100.00
300.00
20.00
40.00
300.00

$500.00
200.00
200.00
100.00
200.00
200.00
400.00
200.00
200.00
200.00
200.00

$300.00

2,110.00

2,400.00



Boys 14u

Ruben Alvarez

Margaritaville

Amy Gonzales Insurance

Guadalupe Mendoza

King St. Barber

David Flores Jr.

JM Olivarez

Paul J. Loney

Rudy’s Pest Control

Javcon LLC

Cristina Rosales Soliz

Uresti Senior Services

El Tapatio Restaurant
Total Boys 14u

Total All Donations for Allstar Travel

100.00
50.00
100.00
500.00
200.00
100.00
100.00
40.00
100.00
250.00
100.00
100.00
200.00

Total $1940.00

$6750.00



ORDINANCE NO. 2022-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022 BUDGET TO ACCEPT AND
EXPEND DONATIONS FOR THE PONY LEAGUE ALLSTAR TEAMS TRAVEL
EXPENDITURES TO COMPETITIONS.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2021-
2022 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

DEPARTMENT EXPENSES

BUDGET AMENDMENT #62
Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget

No. Number Increase Decrease

Fund 001 — General Fund * o -
Revenues
4514 | League Donations-League Sponsor 58003 $6,750
Expenditures
4514 | League Professional Services 31400 $6,750

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 21-22 Budget to accept and expend donations for the Youth
Pony League. Funding will come from the donations received.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.



V.
THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.
INTRODUCED on this the 25 day of July 2022.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 8" day of August 2022.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #2



For Information on events and facilities
www.cityofkingsville.com/department/parks

501 Santiago Park Lane (physical) Email:

Kingsville, Texas 78363 ) sivy@cityofkingsville.com
361-221-8705 or follow us on Facebook

Susan lvy, Director Kingsville Parks and Recreation
361-219-9125

Kingsville Parks & Recreation
400 W. King {mailing)

To: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager

From: Susan lvy, Parks Director

Date: July 6, 2022

Re: City Commission Agenda Request - Budget Amendment for Additional funds for Utilities in Parks Division 4502

Summary — We are requesting Commission approval for the attached budget amendment for additional funds for the utility
line item in Parks Division 4502 — Golf Course.

History — Due to increased watering at the Golf Course and the nationwide price increases and extreme heat our utility bills
are much higher than previous years. Better care of the course, babysitting newly planted sod and seed requires increased
irrigation time.

Financial Impact — This budget amendment will provide an additional $28,000.00 in our utility line item.

We ask that you approve the budget amendment as presented to you today.



GLJournal

GLJéumai :

GLJaurﬁaI‘ ~
GLJournal
GlLJournal




ORDINANCE NO. 2022-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022 BUDGET TO PROVIDE
ADDITIONAL FUNDING FOR UTILITIES AT THE GOLF COURSE.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2021-
2022 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT #60
Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget
No. Number Increase Decrease
Fund 001 — General Fund -
Expenditures
4502 | Golf Utilities 32300 $28,000

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 21-22 Budget to provide additional funding for utilities at
the Golf Course. Funding will come from the unappropriated fund balance of General Fund.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.



THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.
INTRODUCED on this the 25th day of July 2022.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 8th day of August 2022.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #3



City of Kingsville
Engineering Dept.

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
FROM: Rutilio P. Mora Jr, P.E., City Engineer
DATE: July 25, 2022

SUBJECT:  Consider and act upon amending an ordinance to include No Parking Zone
for the 1000, 1100 and 1200 BLK of E. Ailsie Avenue and 1400 BLK of E.
Lott Avenue.

Summary:

City of Kingsville Engineering Department received a revised resolution from the
Kingsvilie ISD Board of Trustees requesting No Parking Zones in Relation to Student
Safety. The request is because the “No Parking Signs” would be located inside of the
city’s right of way. The agenda item is proposing two new No Parking Zones one for
Jesus R. Perez Elementary and the other for A. D. Harvey Elementary Schools. At Perez
Elementary the No Parking Zones would impact the 1000, 1100 and 1200 Biock of E.
Ailsie Avenue (between 14" Street and Shelly Boulevard) northside only. At Harvey
Elementary the No Parking Zone would impact the 1400 Block of E. Lott Avenue
(between 18" Street and 19% Street) on the southside only. The proposed no parking
signs would be in affect during school pick-up from 6:45 am — 8:00 and school drop-off
from 2:30 pm — 4:00 pm.

Letters were sent to the adjoining property owners affected along E. Lott Avenue and E.
Ailsie Avenue. A total of twelve (12) property owners were notified by certified mail for
both proposed no parking zone locations. Engineering Department received a total of
six (6) responses from adjoining property owners. Six (6) property owners were “FOR”
and six (6) did not respond the no parking zone.

No parking sign will be paid and installed by the city. KISD requests signs be installed
prior to the first school day in August.




City of Kingsville
Engineering Dept.

Background:

The city has several No Parking Zones throughout. The No Parking Zones are in place
for the safety of the citizens and motorist, by providing no parking on streets you
increase visibility and safety.

Financial Impact:

Signs will be paid for out from account 001-5-3050-52200 Street Division — Signs and
Signals. The total cost is approximately $500.00.

Recommendation:

Staff recommends approval of No Parking Zones for Jesus R. Perez and A.D. Harvey
Elementaries.

Attachments:

Ordinance No. 2022-

Proposed No Parking Zones — Exhibits

Letter to property owners

List of property owners affected by proposed No Parking Zones

Responses to No Parking Zone from property owners affected by proposed No Parking
Zones — Exhibits.

KISD Board of Trustees — Resolution request for No Parking Zones in relation to Student
Safety




Scapscs tog g G3LON Sv sieag NIIS ANV ANOZ

L0 "

PR . o ONDNYVd ON 4I50d0dd &
A 1 VHOW "H 4q paxosun :H._ o

INE 30 ONINIINIONS o 2202150150 91eQ »

Ezﬂﬁﬁ%ﬂ%ﬁnﬁ u_ T TOOHIS AYVINAWATE Za¥3dd

- ™y

NO PARKING ZONE DURING SCHOOL HOURS

PICK UP 6:45-8:15AM
00PM

DROP OFF 2: 30~
e

NO PARKING DURING

"E ALSIE AVE.

oy

AILSIE AVE.

ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

‘AN18 YWHYNE

EREZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
SCALE 1:250

[B\P
2/

P




SKO8'C66°19¢ N0
L0086 19€ 2210
€ seNaL SpsBury
Fury ¥ 00t

INHVLAVAEA ONIIAINIDNG
ATUASONIN 40 ALY

Q310N SV '8je05

“qop

WHOW “Y :Aq peyaeyn

SHNOZ DNIIYVd ON

B3LN]

TIAINDST A g waeig

"TOOHDS AYV.INIWETE AJAYVH

"E KLEBERG AVE

NQ PARKING ZONE DURING SCHOOL HOURS

BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB

COMMUNITY CENTER

-HARVEY

NO PARKING DURING

* ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HUISACHE AVE. J

HARVEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

1:250

(A




SEOR'S6S 191 X2 4

O3JLON SY ejeag

<]
£
a
>
2
&
=
d

~
i
&
a

PEREZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

(B
2/

s tor o | - SENOZ DNDIYVd ON OL SESNOASTY .
£918L $TNIL ASBULY i
o0y oor NE\/ ; VHOW "d Aq pesooyd % ~
INHALLHVAIA ONTITINIONS > meg
HIIASONIY 40 4110 — TOOHDS AMVINIWITE Z3Yad @
( N

O
P
L
&)
L
—

;
e
1

SIGNS

2
:
z
E
{

SIGNS

kS
g
w
£




408565190 X At (3LON SV 3(e35

I
et g N | qor SINOZ DNDIYVd ON 0L SASNOJSTY
sar | VHOW Y Aq paxpay2
“ i TOOHDS AHVINIWITE AJAUVH

P w ALD

TANNDSE A 'Aq useig

SHEET

Pl
5]
=]
x
o
@
>
m .
s
z
w
=
d

5
.-
4
<
z

HARVEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOQOL

1:250

(2

E LOTT AVE.

ML

"NO PARKING™ SIGNS
" SIGNS

2

H

nNu 2

H

& 5
Lo
]

;
2
1

;
g




Resolution of the Board of Trustees
Regarding No Parking Zones in Relation to Student Safety

WHEREAS, the safety of Kingsville Independent School District students and staff is of paramount
priority; '

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees recognizes and acknowledges that parking in front of Perez and
behind Harvey Elementary during pick-up and drop-off times creates a hazardous environment for
pedestrians and traffic;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Trustees of Kingsville Independent
School District authorizes this Resolution formally requesting the City of Kingsville to designate
no-parking zones in front of Perez and behind Harvey Elementary on school days between 6:45-
8:00 AM and 2:30-4:00 PM. The proposed Perez Elementary no-parking zones are located on the
north side of Ailsie Avenue from Brahma Blvd to Jerome Drive. The proposed Harvey no-parking
zones are located on the south side of Lott Avenue from 18" Street to 19" Street.

Adopted this (date) day of (month), (year), by the Board of
Trustees.

Presiding Officer

Secretary



Prosperity Bank c¢/o 1830 S Brahma
Blvd
P.O.Box G
El Campo, Texas 77437-1470

Ruben Soliz Jr
1830 Annette St
Kingsville, Texas 78363

Vimal Kumar
1122 E Ailsie
Kingsville, Texas 78363

Beatriz Ortiz
1829 Jerome
Kingsville, Texas 78363

Coastal Bend College c/0 1814 S

Brahma Blvd
3800 Charco Rd
Beeville, Texas 78102

Oralia Garcia
1o Ailsie
Kingsville, Texas 78363

James Colley
1202 E Ailsie

Kingsville, Texas 78363

Joel Anderson
403 S19th St
Kingsville, Texas 78363

Roldan Hinojosa
1030 E Ailsie
Kingsville, Texas 78363

Jesus Jaime c/o 1116 Ailsie
P.O. Box 769

" Kingsville, Texas 78363

Maria Haase
1210 E Ailsie

Kingsville, Texas 78363

Jose Ochoa c/o 418 S 18"
227 W Ave C
Kingsville, Texas 78363



CITY OF KINGSVILLE

P.O. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78364

May 5, 2022

KISD
P.O. Box 871
Kingsville, Texas 78363

Re: City of Kingsville — No Parking Zones in relation to Student Safety

To Whom It May Concern,

The City of Kingsville received a request from the Kingsville Independent School District to create
a “No Parking Zone” along both sides of Ailsie Avenue between Brahma Blvd and Shelly Street.
This request is to discourage parking and reduce traffic congestion along Aisle Avenue during
school day pick-up and drop-off times for Jesus R Perez Elementary. School pick-up times are
from 6:45AM to 8:00AM and drop-off times from 2:30PM to 4:00PM. Attached is a map of the
proposed No Parking Zone and sign locations.

We are contacting you as an adjoining property owner and would like to know if you ‘AGREE’ or
‘DISAGREE’ to the proposed No Parking zones in the designated areas.

We appreciate any information, comments or feedback you can give.
Feel free to call me at 361-595-8007 or email me a rmora@cityofkinsgville.com. Please respond
by 5:00pm May 20, 2022.

Respectfully,

Rutilio P. Mora Jr,.P.E.
City Engineer

Enclosure: Proposed No Parking Zones and Signs

cityofkingsville.com



ORDINANCE NO. 2022-

AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES CHAPTER
VIl, ARTICLE 6, TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES; PROVIDING FOR THE
RESTRICTION OF PARKING DURING CERTAIN HOURS ON THE SOUTH
SIDE OF EAST LOTT AVENUE BETWEEN 18™ AND 19™ STREETS;
REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH AND PROVIDING
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the Kingsville Independent School District Board of Trustees has
requested two no parking zones during certain hours around Perez Elementary
School and A.D. Harvey Elementary School due to concerns over traffic
congestion and safety during drop-off and pick-up times;

WHEREAS, the City has notified 12 property owners in the two proposed no
parking zone areas and has received 6 responses in favor and none against the
proposed zones;

WHEREAS, at the City Commission meeting on July 25, 2022 after hearing a
presentation from staff about a possible alternative for the parking issues at
Perez Elementary School, it was determined to only move forward with the no
parking zone at Harvey Elementary School at this time pending further
discussions with the KISD on the Perez School options;

WHEREAS, this Ordinance is necessary to protect the public safety, health, and
welfare of the City of Kingsville.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

I
THAT Schedule Il of Article 6: Parking Schedules of Chapter Vi, Traffic Code, of
the Code of Ordinances of the City of Kingsville, Texas, shall be amended to
read as follows:
Sec. 7-6-2. Schedule lI, Parking Restricted on Certain Streets.
SCHEDULE Il. PARKING RESTRICTED ON CERTAIN STREETS.

It shall hereafter be unlawful for any person to park or leave standing any vehicle
on the following streets:

TABLE INSET:



. ) Time Ord. Date
Street Location Side Limit No. Passed
Lying anywhere between its ZOOSO Oa Om
Mesquite | intersection with Armstrong Both m. 2011- B
Ave. St. and its intersection with llz/'lor'l’da i
Wells Ave. ) Y
Friday
6:45am-
. . 8am and
Lying anywhere between its A
%%%Lﬂﬁ intersection with 18" and 19" | South %;%%9% 2022-
o Streets 0PI
— Monday-
Friday

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word
or provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final
judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section,
paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it
is the definite intent of this City Commission that every section, paragraph,
subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given full force and
effect for its purpose.

V.
THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after
adoption and publication as required by law.
INTRODUCED on this the 25th day of __July , 2022.
PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 8th day of _August , 2022.

Effective Date:




Sam Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #4



City of Kingsville

Engineering Dept.
TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
FROM: Rutilio P. Mora Jr, P.E., City Engineer

DATE: July 25, 2022

SUBJECT:  Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2021-
2022 budget to cover operational costs.

Summary:
The budget Amendment is needed to cover increased operational costs. The operational

costs will address the following:

Acc. No. Account Name Justification

21500 Motor Gas & Oil Fuel price inflation.
31500 Printing & Pub. Certified letters.
41100 Vehicle Maint. Vehicle safety beacon.

Financial Impact:
The Utility fund will cover the costs of $1,300.00.

Recommendation:
Staff recommends approval of the Budget Amendment.

Attachments:
Ordinance No. 2022-




ORDINANCE NO. 2022-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2021-2021 BUDGET TO COVER
ADDITIONAL BUDGET COSTS FOR THE ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT DUE TO
INCREASED OPERATING COSTS.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2020-
2021 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT #61
Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget
No. Number Increase Decreas
Fund 051 = Utility Fund - L —
Expenditures - 5
8000 | Engineering | Motor Gas & Qil 21500 $500.00
8000 | Engineering | Printing & Publishing 31500 $500.00
8000 | Engineering | Vehicle Maintenance 41100 $300.00
Total Budget Amendment $1,300.00

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 21-22 Budget to cover additional budget costs for the
Engineering Department due to increased operational costs. The funding will come from the
unappropriated Utility Fund balance.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission

1



that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.
THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.
INTRODUCED on this the 25th day of July 2022.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 8th day of August 2022.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



REGULAR AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #5



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO

Date: August 3, 2022
To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)
From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: LFL Properties Kingsville LLC, applicant/owner; requesting the replat of KINGSVILLE
25 ACLTD, 16.353 of TRACT F acres less 0.157 acres out of TRACT G, also known as 2405 S
Brahma Blvd, Kingsville, Texas.

The Planning and Zoning Commission meeting held as scheduled this evening, August 3, 2022, with 5 members
in attendance.

Members deliberated over the issue of granting approval for a replat to enable the applicant correct an error that
was made earlier on. Letters were sent out to neighbors and the City received no feedback. Commissioners,
after deliberations, voted to approve the recommendation for a replat of the said property. A recorded vote of all
members present was taken and Commissioners Debbie Tiffee, Brian Coufal, Idotha Battle, Larry Garcia and
the Chairman — Steve Zamora all voted ‘YES’.

The meeting was adjourned by about 6.20 p.m.

Thank you.

»

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO

Date: July 14, 2022
To: Planning and Zoning Commission Members
From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: LFL Properties Kingsville LLC, applicant/owner; requesting the replat of KINGSVILLE
25 ACLTD, 16.353 of TRACT F acres less 0.157 acres out of TRACT G, also known as 2405 S

Brahma Blvd, Kingsville, Texas.

The applicants approached the department because they wanted to replat their newly acquired property (2405 S
Brahma Blvd, Kingsville, Texas.).

Back in April 2022 the former owners of the property were granted approval to replat the property in its current
state. Later, the city was made aware of an error in the said replat. This application is mainly to correct that

eITor.

Consequently, this application is being submitted for your consideration. Therefore, it is recommended that you
consider the said application and approve same since this will correct the error in the earlier replat and establish

the actual legal description of the owners’ property.

Thank you.

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION
MASTER APPLICATION

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)
Project Address_Z. 70§ 60":&* BWLM‘L B(VA Nearest Intersection 3”‘-‘1\% A (784\%( CAVQ_'L‘gs

{Proposed) Subdivision Name 501&4’[\ (9““'& Lot TR Block_A
Legal Description; 0.8 acre. {ract 010 V)‘O\Qﬁio“c 25 Ac Léa( Lot Tc A
Existing Zoning Designation cl Future Land Use Plan Designation ct

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Applicant/Authorized Agent Phone FAX

Email Address (for project correspondence only):

Mailing Address City State Zip

LEL FROPFRIIITD
Property Owner l‘im SV TLLE WLC Phone $4S ~6 B - a2 EAX

Email Address (for project correspondence only): LAIVINGCoR LIFE 2D YAHDD. €D

Mailing Address P- ©.32¢ Z141¢4 City QLS State™R Zip 31927
Select appropriate process for which approval is sought. Attach completed checklists with this application.
__Annexation Request No Fee __Preliminary Plat, Fee Varies
__Administrative Appeal (ZBA) $250.00 __Final Plat Fee Varies
...Comp. Plan Amendment Request_____ $250.00 Minor Plat $100.00
__Re-zoning Request $250.00 VRe-plat $250.00
__SUP Request/Renewal $250.00 __Vacating Plat $50.00
_Zoning Variance Request (ZBA}___ $250.00 __Development Plat $160.00
__PUD Request, $250.00 __Subdivision Variance Request, $25.00 ea

ease ¢ece. the a
‘A [ile + e X edd 746 be snelu a (et

rene ot LFt Properties Kinpsyi LL¢ ‘:L“ut afzo
a't*%ucLui o 5w%'e-3 slaakg all tractf/ cmh.u:l bﬂq LEL PreS fres

:v\g/;u, | le., LLE ol o ?N\Vmw\k; ?la'(: .
I hereby certify that | am the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this

application. | further certify that | have read and examined this application and know the same to be
true and correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or

approval may be revoked.

Please provide a basic description of the proposed proje
Pl he attecked survey &F Hee praPeH!J (”9{“( o L"V@« Hlat

Applicant’s Signature Date:
Property Owner’s Signature Date; fu~1-22
Date: :

Accepted by:




200 ft Buffer Map of2405 South Brahma

/

19002

20585

121703
S
19146 X | 12607
g
\ © o
i [0~ N0 N3]
909.;9 -k o
@ \ VN v
A
\/ el 37016
Pl
I 0ol 28945
[<a]
|8
o a! 20196
5 .Gl
o= E‘;_____.
S g ) —_/
[
=)
<
< L
FM 1356 ‘
Legend
{ ’ 2405 S Brahma Bivd—,
1 1
5 | 200t Buffer
0 4590 180 270 360 | |
Feet j
\ c — —— l
Document Path: C:\Users\sresendez\Desktop\GIS\Maps\2021_Buffer.mxd
Orawn By: °‘5°WM§R CITY OF KINGSVILLE
- | Planning Department TTHE NFORMATION oW TS SHEETIAY | PLANNING DEPARTMENT
- X MACCURACIES OR ERRORS. ;F{ 0w .
™ ]Last Update; 3/17/2022 THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE IS NOT' i est King
T e e s useo ron v otsion, | Wgslle  Kingsville, Texas 78363

CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BUﬂ.DlN.B,
OR ANY OTHER PURPOSE.

Office: 361-593-8053




FIRST COMMUNITY BANK _., KINGSVILLE MULTIFAMILY KISD

416 N WATER ST . INVESTMENTS LLC : PO BOX 871
CORPUS CHRISIT, TX 78401-2533 l ( 11816 INWOOD RD STE 3011 KINGSVILLE, TX 78363

#37016 DALLAS, TX 75244 #12607,21703

#20196
M2A SOLUTINS LLC | e PHALAKELTD SCHUBERT DAVID E
8013 BKUE HOLE CT A N _ ' ' 715 ARROYO DR
MCJUNNEY, TX 75070 o 1700 GEORGE SUSHDRE N KINGSVLLE, TX 78363
#19788 : COLLEGE STATION, TX 77840-3351 l #19146

#12067, 20585, 19002

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF i |
KINGSVILLE i
1000 W CORRAL AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#28938, 28942, 82939, 28940, 28943, 28944,
28945



N ST IRVIGNT YROT O AOr I

SRS Yoy IR ENTN Y 64
. IO ATy QDD N OIANNE 0L 38T} AL MORERS € MM 8 1) @ 1) e
§ PRl it ki by W FIETOV 0K NN ALROWE = % T TV "W\ v%
WYL BT ONNDS TR TOYAT TR LAY v
£ oL ABE L S ey e plietidpiroagey- ARALI T LRI TrRaTLs 08 A
4 “Prrstas, UALTEI G RINNOG. AN CDRLDEY T il aii e KA WY
fom— s Y TMABAMAS LTINS CATIVV) AVD AUV AOTD,
g!ﬁh&.ﬂﬂ 5 .:»nsu!s‘e-ghﬂﬁ!» ALK K083 W) PULLD 4 MRPTYS 1A
lﬁ.?h:.!o ¥ AT U G D ,..a g&”ﬂ:ﬂsauh»h!!ha
e nanarEEx) N8\, 4L o fef  Tveoiowo carvemey
b e assisabuind | TV 4D AVEYY GIARAY nsmisL
“AMEArS TY L KO COUIN 1O
wvgu.uw..-ogg!iﬁdnﬂ muumm »
B34 DTN Lo FACK) ARATAR ST, -um%nummm
=z g
Hovie mmwmmummn
WAONHAR £ 3858 &
£33
Fiagd ™1™
\ o\,\\\\\n\ e e pe e . - <
\\z\a\.:wa\xw:v O et (VW) o e e L s .
g g ™ o — - . “ o
' . ﬁ. e
. L. : 7.
-l . e v K
.‘.. e B N
I Lo, o
o Lt .
B oo .
M :..H srvere’ 0] ’
£
< g e A
mm 7 St e, v
= v : : PRSI
R . : ¢ =
Bmw g . v HE
m & VITY k0 N E . - ¢on ..,m LA
mn 22VYa i g . asaTie . o w. e il B Py
H % D4 W01 Joa W y 1o TVETR 7 R w o Hla 1100 2T o
EE IOV T N m IR R s \ PR 1 maviy
CEE bt X 0 RIS 1 KN
™ bat M ’ had wh m
< ,w ek
X 2 ~ . Tk
mk “ .
0 hed o N &
A R T L o ]
=5 4. e T ey ek
25 L P R fee vz
. PR .. 3' P
PR NP . . et T L
UB [N R R TR EL Y &
7 I ...... ..v.. LR ..‘ RS
N\\\ \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\§ _ A
faryao
VIWTY WaNAO!
4INen
LDIW oA
oY uu
S1 = TIVOS
VLUt Sy g
gt by o, FVIALL'ALNACD ORI SOUCOTY IIG 'SP A0V T INITIOA NI TAQNOTY
—— - QI3C V NI ISR LOVEL NOW (VLY 40,100 DNIRR AVEL OV A0V
| g i A0 AXAMNT
) I punry Smp ey Sy
Surksning saisug

- Y,




STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF KLEBERG

Field notes of a 0.489 acre tract being out of a 7.17 acre tract described in a deed recorded in
Volume 353, Page 629, Deed Records Kleberg County, Texas. Said 0.489 acre tract being more
particularly described as follows:

COMMENCING at a point in the west right of way of South Brahma Boulevard (ak.2. Farm to
Macket 1717) and for the southeast comer of said 7.17 acre tract, THENCE with the south line
of said 7.17 acre tract, Sauth 89°00'44™ West, & distance 0f921.50 to a point for the southwest
corner of said 7.17 acre wact, THENCE with the west line of said 7.17 acre tract, North
00°59"16" West, a distance of 242.67 feel to a 5/8" re-bar set in the west line of said 7.17 acre
tract, in the east line of the David E. Schubert 5.42 acre tract as described in a deed recorded in
Volume 357, Page 136, Deed Records Kieberg County, Texas, for the sauthwest comer of this
survey, and for the POINT OF BEGINNING.

THENCE with the common line of said 7.17 acre tract, said Schubert 5.42 acre tract and this
survey, North 00°59° 16" West, a distance of 123.77 feet to a 5/8" re-bar found for the northwest
comer of said 7.17 acre tracy, in the east line of said Schubert 5.42 acre teact, for the southwest
cormer of the Alpha Lake, LTD 12.98 acre tract as described in a deed recorded in Volume 106,
Page 763, Deed Recards Kleberg County, Texas, and for the northwest comer of this sucvey.

THENCE with the common lne of said 7.17 acre tract, said Alpha Lake, LTD 12.98 acre tract
and this survey, North 89°00°44" East, a distance of 172.00 feet to a point for an outside comer
of said 7.17 acre tract, for an inside comer of said Alpha Lake, LTD 12.98 acte tract, and for the

northeast corner of this suvey.

THENCE with the common line of said 7.17 acre tract, said Alpha Lake, LTD 12.98 acre tract
and this survey, South 00°59°16" East, a distance of 123.77 feet to a point for an inside comer of
said 7.17 acze tract, for an outside corner of said Alpha Lake, LTD 12.98 acce tract, and for the

southeast corner of this survey.

THENCE with the south line of this survey, South 89°00°44™ West, a distance 172.00 feet to the
POINT of BEGINNING of this tract, and containing 0.489 acres of land, more or less.

Notes:
1.) Bearings are based on Global Positioning System NAD 83 (93) 4205 Datwum.

2.) A Map of equal date accompanies this Metes end Bounds description.
3.) Set 5/8” re-bar = re-bar set with yellow plastic cap labeled Brister Surveying.

I, Ronald E. Brister do hereby certify that this survey of the property legally described herein
was made on the ground this day January 14, 2022 and is correct ta the best of my knowledge
and belicf.

r

Ronaldl E. Brister, RPLS No. 5407
Date: January 25, 2022,

Job No. 220084



\ R ™2 e T and T ez osanr

J

Uv1d) oot mm.o s v o1
BV ars o 20,0 = 01

{Lvd) oor s axs w 1y

AR » W SN YR
LAY ES UL LIV DNV e Pl lutd”-«h“.—.:xn.r! -0 CUVENLT* S EDOOTL0 8 w3 e
T YTEY YUY Lvareni oe oy Ly e —— z ot %‘d
BUBARD TIYLLLTM O ) LITECKI D VETY (911 MO 1 o T S avas - wm e B M mepisntvyd
é 4 ATB ERSAS R B Caure E4 1 T sas - & X XS P W3 4D
:gz.ﬁﬁhqﬂ—hulw-g“ “m > glgl“ amATY ll-ﬂlcl'igh
OV VLS ALYV DYV LT T Y VDA €Y . m N ALNAIOUS & AR LK OLID W XYY
ERUST :qusumn..mmwuqﬁmﬁwt .Eb.._gt:c!ﬂbo-t-ﬂ-.ah W M > -®
d..ﬂ.dd«?d émggaﬂas.gi g§“¢hﬂtﬂhﬂ~hﬁgﬁ!ﬂ»¢g“u§§ LRy m 3 w s W - X v
hﬂggﬂaiﬂn -E&hﬁoﬁ g-ﬁmgﬂﬂnaaﬂx-.&aﬁw BTy s . » .—gﬂ-u_“qﬁ..wﬂv 3
!ﬂaﬂg!g.«mﬂ:_E:gﬂ! RPN ADTOIL Hike L WO TS » YV 2 DT 1Ny 1Y (1V14)} DOvIe ALO0 00 AW v ou ISR b 104 L2y YA f
Bl e A Y0 PR r Vi B e s v Soumert S LY (sVIR) ATYEE Mo o0 G0 o A
o TN G KRV DA P . o ;l\\ Y T pereln ) T Yt i T
\ N
et v O 9
Rl A v A S ® ® A ﬁ \\\ ¥ DAL LTI
4 “ 3 . UV ooss s » et
SATVA XLV » A 11 — 2 Ny i
oA $oh e IME : 2wt i
W LYRL 2 e -
st e ) m R T o mavver mu mm ) um.r.. : Atk Ty GV £CTr LAY 08 = €13
ooy, g pag' Ing B7) Yars /', VL) 20051 03085 @ ST
e vl i wwoam 3§32 s GVEN) 2051 atcre 20 s = 15T
1t Y0003 AU @ Loy ¥ E W}%@!&Mﬂn E] ME : \\ QVID) M08 Lot & 107
o o W F w 7, 12 GRS [ R e
S i s e o i i . .0 7777 2 ke V) M0 25 aont w0rT
LT A 0§ HEH- [5e ey T & VAR a1 98 5 con w 011
!1>§§-!§9-Hwhwﬂt ryfl. 3 b (Uv14) rouy B0 w ey
et i mm 3 ma (svarg aonet Bve 2o Ak w 87
Trnai e N . o5dp A riich g
=3 Sa
RErvircil e 9 o
= mmu BRI Ealy (V4] T2 A0 50808 = £
H EH fgie Svam oontt M s = 61
° Qm o i3 (Lvud) Zoore L0 %008 @ 1
m = : (SVEN] 25tnt 291 45205 = 1)
ror
o - -
& == bpimmimmas
28 ¥ Lvtd) 2205t L of a5 e 11
EES — VAN L1 391 55 ka8 = 3
g >
m “ Abod]
<
3
-
i

Gvaw) oaer A9 £6.008 = £1

(V) 08l .00 200008 = 1
SV 8V bl 35000 = 1T

QUVAITNOL VWHYUE HLNOS €582

dvosal
It gviig o
had -
LINEO
or e ! HI'Bd L0
T S~ STUSASIMIVAL = (A}
B o 2 e 3 Dwawnd(hmse
S vtery SHDV olD
- sl T
. «iwn\w AY 196 Tl
v cREREL Y oniging o5l LR "
- eons S v =)
I o pcutg gl |- R B . HiovaL
AN e/ ...ac‘.... 3 g d
Wty U s mﬁ%
- - : 2 £ s T i A
m.vll"ulﬂnqllll.\ i T - 1050) Liskoe 1090 Leat TOH 4D
218, bl ] BYILS Zuve 0,600 — 4‘/&! MOV QUNr SV
B bl P— ANVH 18V wr v
. R Ly w5 B S R R N5 vea0n xogozﬂﬂgﬁs anny
m‘. -§§« HOMATHI I T Y 40200
FYnevatiamot
t!mm [Rr L . B erti
wmmm R LY ¢ T
IVXLLOAINIS OVIoTTE TR0 e BHLHT LV
P Andergos et mmm ..65u6<anﬂEa.ﬁ...rggsﬁsig»jh:a»&.oﬁcbdﬂwuwaaﬁcﬁﬂni
] I TYXALALINGD OUIUIIL A0 STUCOTY dvH 11 TIOTWANS
rierid woo uwma Aruan “B_LIVEL 3 HOLLYOL V NG I ISVL
117G ] Yy ey < H PG KIRAD | VM 31 RoTIAN
:“Nlal!lz!.«z rm AV BRL MO LTV X T VL IIVEL 4O NOLLYOL V DMITA 1 LOVIL
M:. BAIRG JNsUg N TAL AHRGD SIRTITY 4 SOMO03H SVINYH AOTIANG N (B QM0 T0 V12 310
.azsn.ui..,e....-ﬁcaggﬁb&nﬁaﬂ%ﬁéﬁcﬂgigs;!n-_g
\ JOATANI TLULLGHVT SENVLIV /




r

X AVM LUV IO ave

L R |
TR e p— WO AL - B 1 . { ot
0 SQEAOAY IVIILFO ‘I ROVE T BHAYIOA NI DA MASAY 0718 LiHWTrVE L - & TOHTINGLEE O [} ot a.u_uu.«u_..uin(u :._mwk..wﬂ! .Wultd 12!..!.!6...-
#0.LAVED V 1 GRATINIA SV QINDA B0 LONTIVIE BTLIOV LS X% % MOHTING oot = O eI At =06) ._m zoﬂSEE:R 1rd Y E;nﬁ; [, 4 r
TIOV (T 1 VIOV ORI VADLIHL Y oo - T asos = O * MG RVAY i Bortclo L i PSS i | waem
DRIARARAS ¥RLSIYY 1 s —l»r“tlwnﬁ PR m | S— o —
gg:bugé-;hu‘fslgl‘(ﬂ’lkﬁﬂ atwlslﬁtﬂcmmmﬂ (=2 1 T \-M!”“llri.’ PR ¥
mavd = R O e T Nezans
. B T ——— r i I* ‘ﬁ I~ *.l = .~ | Vot
TVDILEY 1 LONST QI FIGE L1 HIHVIY A0V PO o ol S AL VT4 4O Potrrtiiienid ¥ ! o | . ] et | _ |
PIK i RINNVY 50 EOLIB Y]
MR B0 0L20 ONTINVE ALINNRNDD 9vIt AV UINVRASH QoerLs R xodo 404V14W) § " r
BHLHO X, ANUL N1 57 ALNHOUS SHLL 'AIHO OHILLTY 1 SULIVED K871 a4 i
DX 40 Aol sl
IuoR FYXAL KO ALVIE Al
¥
i m {
gﬁ:ﬁiﬂx&iﬂaﬁhﬁﬁwmn; nungasvion M
B T T L Ay T i hame
© m————cony —
e soava BULHHL TILL0 4O TVES Y WL AN MATH HEALD 7T
1999 arae AN A0 L5t L aL R . 1
it O N Ao zm LLEVEVI L0 OXV GOSN NTIMAILL MOLLVGS T BWED !
ek 4 ool r 3 BTONINL BILL 4GS NV OIVE 40 GAAT (Y L3V OILL, 1
SV L OUAIDKE AT LVHLON OL C30QTINOIEOV H
IR AD AL IV LNTRARLN DISOOT IO TILL O Ty ITIAS i i
frie ey iod $TDVH S0 NOSYLE SILL GINVILALY ATIVHOT H
AV S A g H
AILD SUIRFTS 40 ALH00D
W hd VAL AO TUNIS _ “
VAL ALNNGS BummrT 13
wanmg Ny pxnd | 1 §
a vy H )
24292004 g1 } 5
" H K
- . - A T T e A T Sy oo 3
¥ MKhﬁ WRK ..:ﬂ»muw;
HIW " 0oun 1V Ter 40 AVO THL B3Udo THOUYDIGET QMY NOLLAVITIY 40 BS04UNE ot N [ m
AM NI QUAMY YO 1 QITILEEYIM NOLLYILIKBILAY HO MIVALIILERS L XOL OTIVETE NION 51 JVI EIN O DIBoTYRH }. oons %
S5 f1ttn T2 404V S 40y, qaive LW nuiv ik NO MMOYIY SV DRARANNT CAVY AIVE OVH IAVIE S b o0 a5 £l
Drioonvad BHLLVILL LS ANVIVTH DG YVALL "ALiNGS DY3UT m "V, AL 2]
WIS OV NTLEN03 ALNDCS BILL 40 XETDY kl BT ivin ot HLBYY Im ] 1 »
AVIM ASILEDO ALRXIH 08 41 4NOND TIVATY TIHATOND 'k - Lo o e 3
CXITH 40 L1IROD m_ e S T S E T T 2
VXL 40 RLVAS DIYTTL 40 LisnaD wm i o
SYXRLAILVLS b A =
m N . i WAYA S m
— swmOmun it gh
ulii
RN Auvinn 4 $
¥odvee ] 5 m. i “
B T g ave ™ i s um o 1
e — P 3
ax dodva iR TOLUD 40 TVAS GNV QHVILAS LGN D Lm mm“
TYARL FTIASONTX 2nTs waay
A0 HOBTINHOD ALO WL QHY YOAVATILL AU GRAD Y 4cy imted =) b= kxvisers st
ALYV 31U H] GHV I2IETS 003 HEYLL RO UVIBANNGY i
Y ALYCH01 CEIGNIERE NTRURH ML 1Y VU WL EIIL GV RSN DILL 103 SO DIV o e I THOY
R T e 3t
N
FILI0 RAVLE R BAVR DFOIN KOS Uit QUWYSLA ATIVIOTNSS RRel
AVISHIL NG A ; um b
e AL OURATTTNIO ALNADD Rg m
svicdi dotiaves i3
Mg TTEE——— 0 v Rnunin N
UTHASOUIY 4D ALY INL KOS HOIFSIANOD DNINDE —
st st
NV ONINNYL DI A0 GIAGKIAY SYM ALE240 67 ua e ava s 1
o)
y UV HOUINEINT 4O REOUNL AL Y04 OB I § G A
B i HITUEVI I TILL GV DNIODENOS B1LL N NGO m 4 e R o e S Riiatatds
¥ GALIANAE OMV GIVE OVH EAVE o HOVaH smOHE 5 1
ADCIOVE FHLALIVEL 46 HOLLHDJ NV 2, LovIL 4wy = e
ALK DRULOHS LT UV 51 UITTASONTY 40 TANME ey
PHLANV B LVILL ALUAD AXAIGH 00 LT DIV VIV R ) 16D TAINEVD . S5 LI A
2 1o HOLLIGAY 3000AV D44V, 104 s -
DI A0 ALHNGD mvasar A “r st e
XL 4O DAVIS /20MTvaaan tao xou.nﬁﬁ ﬂﬂ.“._ no.So O M1 At oou e Py
o oV ot
g
i SYXAL ALNNQY DYIEITH 40 56¥003N YW 653 RIOTIANT NI qIno0aY
.PSL BHLNO NMOHS S¥ Ly NKU& STBTUASONDLLY, L5Vl 30 HOLYOd VY ONY Vol eg g
+3+LOVMLAO HOLLICA V' LOVHL "LOVIL HEINGD DNIJIOHS 40 LVTIIG ¥ Datrag Cimg) bbbl
oxieyr  wi
il
wde LOVYL YELINTD ONIJJOHS = ™ ™ T 220
- - ™ . —-— e SR P mps geey prve
‘ALTHIOV STHTIIASONDL TTVIS JiHviD Bikaning Teviig




.L\ndyG

G
2
o
(o]
[t
a
E -~
Z
June 22, 2022 1:1,128
0 0.01 0.01 0.03 mi
1 1 Iy 1 i Iy 5 3 I3
i T T T T ¥ v T 1
0 0.0t 0.03 0.05 km

Sources: Esd, HERE, Garmin, FAQ, NOAA, USGS, ® OpenStrestMap
contributors, and the GIS User Community




Tan Yer: 2022 - Values not available

Account
Property ID: 11257 Legal Description: KINGSVILLE 25 AC LTD, LOT TR A, (TRACTOR SUPPLY),
(SHOE DEPT), ACRES 7.17
Geographic ID: 139200001000192 Zoning: Cc2
Type: Real Agent Code: 53359
Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:
Location
Address: 2405 S BRAHMA BLVD Mapsco:
TX
Neighborhood: Map ID: A3
Neighborhood CD:
Owner
Name: KINGSVILLE RETAILGROUPLP  Owner ID: 52070
Mailing Address: 11701 BEE CAVES ROAD, STE 262 % Ownership: 100.0000000000%
AUSTIN, TX 78738
Exemptions:
(+) Improvement Homesite Value: + N/A
{+) Improvement Non-Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Land Homaesite Value: + N/A
(+) Land Non-Homesite Value: + N/A  Ag/ Timber Use Value
{+) Agricultural Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
(+) Timber Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
(=) Market Value: = N/A
() Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: - N/A
{=) Appraised Value: = N/A
{=) HS Cap: - N/A
{=) Assessed Value: = N/A
Owner: KINGSVILLE RETAIL GROUP LP
% Ownership: 100.0000000000%
Total Value:  N/A
Entity Description Tax Rate Appraised Value Taxable Value Estimated Tax

caD KLEBERG COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT N/A N/A N/A N/A



CKi CITY OF KINGSVILLE N/A N/A N/A N/A

GKL  KLEBERG COUNTY N/A N/A N/A N/A
SKi KINGSVILLE L.5.D. N/A N/A N/A N/A
wWsT SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY N/A N/A N/A N/A
Total Tax Rate: N/A
Taxes w/Current Exemptions: N/A
Taxes w/o Exemptions: N/A ‘

Improvement #1: COMMERCIAL State Code: F1 Living Area: 67147.0 sqft Value: N/A
Class  Exterior  Year SQFT

Type  Description D wall Built

MA MAIN AREA SCT2A 1982 51396.0

CON  CONCRETE SLAB COMMERCIAL FV 1982 192.0

ASP  ASPHALT (100%} FV 1982 238154.0

MA MAIN AREA WH2L 1982 15199.0

MA MAIN AREA TRKWL 1982 5520
# Type Description Acres Sqgft Eff Front Eff Depth Market Value Prod. Value |
1 Fln Fl ].’17‘00 ‘312325.00 0.00 0.00 o N/A . ”L f\i/A

Year Improvements Land Market AgValuation Appraised HS Cap Assessed !

2022 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
2021 $510,840  $218,630 0 729,470 S0 $729,470 |
2020 $399,560 $218,630 0 618190 50 $618,190 |
2019 $285,790 $218,630 0 504,420 S0 $504,420 |
2018 $285,790 $218,630 0 504,420 S0 $504,420
2017 $285,790 $218,630 0 504420 0 $504,420
2016 $285,790 $218,630 0 504,420 $0  $504,420
2015 $285,790 $218,630 0 504,420 S0 $504,420 |
2014 $182,760 $218,630 0 401,390 $0 $401,390 |
2013 $182,760 $218,630 0 401,390 SO $401,390 |
2012 $185,870 $218,630 0 404,500 $0  $404,500 |
2011 $185,870 $218,630 0 404500 $0  $404,500 |
2010 $185,870 $218,630 0 404,500 S0 $404,500 |
2009 $268,000 $218,630 0 486,630 50 486,630 |

$268,000 $218,630 0 486,630 50 $486,630 ;

2008



Jow 7, 2022

NEws

Tiir Kesnees Recos 3

Emeri Drewry joins the Kingsville Record staff

Eeneri Dicwry a senh

Kings-
ville this fa, has joined lh-:
S0 of the Kingseifle Rev
ourd s a repurier.

e TAMUK canpans novese
FIpes A a4 senior ieporin
1 am sory exciled to
Serve as a vuice for the res-
idents of the Kingville
Ricarda, Riviera and Dishe

Browry Is maering in
a PRI )

i with 2 minor i An-
theupology al TAMUK
and comestotli Kigwvitle
Rocored aned alsa warkaed o

op " Dnewry
skl T hape to keep e
eryone updated ait local
ncs and eatures of inter
st to the communitios the

Kingwifle Remed <senves.
T look forvand @ gettiog
0 know the recmbens of
our Qminundy”

"t om plarved o have
Enred o e teann, s she
bringy a kol of divene me
dia & o the -
bhe.” sabd Kingvilke Reaoed
puldisher Terey Fitowans,
“Emmeri it a penonable pee-

20y, and hs 3 stroig desine
o fearn sbout and repant
onous ol tonn, Shelas
vad expresieatee in 4L and
1 think that diwipline will

e b and our eosdens
wedt”

Boer and arised i the
RivCGrande Vatky ata vory
twenggageshe wasinvohud
i FHoand vehumteonad

counthess bnrs asouend the
Valley cmnmunity, T 30,
Jo wnpeted in public
spraking everds, <howing
fivestock and fasdvion.

T am abways i search
of focal stacfes that conld
canh the awdens gye
slere reach vut o pie on
swiat madia plationes or
call the office and 1 can

soc i youer stery wanedd be
it for our net o™ said
Drewry, She will be grad-
stz i e syrring of 3023
from TAMUK. Inthe ot
HE3, she plans to bagin a
Masters Degreeinasmnig-
nications or priblic reldtivee
program o vither b
Tlophins of Tows A%NM
Univenity College Station.

Ciee achizvement was the litle of Swnth Texas Agricul-
el Romed-up Queen 2019- 20U, (Subwnitted ploots by
Enteri Drewory)

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

2% heated 2 P

The Plarciing & Zoning C

'lha("tyn!

Wednesday, August 3, 2022, 3 6:00 pan. wherein the Comunission wil discuss and!
o lake aclion on the foflwing ems and at which tme all interested persons wi

ubic Heanng

LE2S

b heand: LFL Prop

aL (361) 595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
govite vl held @ Public Heariog Meaday,

The Cey C

S-gar-odl Emeri shoaris

595-6002.

ission of the Ciy cf

August 8, 2022, a1 5:00 p.m. wharein the City Comnssion will disauss the consid-
eration of the foliowing fem and 3t which Gree 3% interested parsons wilt be beard:

LFL Propertics applicantivaner; cequesting the ceplal of KINGSVILLE 25 AC LTD,
16.353 of TRACT F loss €.157 acres oul of TRACT G. also knovim as 2405 § Brate
ma Bivd, Kngsvlie, Texas. The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King,
Kirgsve, Texas in the Helen Kleberg Groves Comerunity Room. if you have any
questons about the etns on the agenda, please conlact the Clty Secretary 2t {361}

q the replatof
ACLTD, 18.353 of TRACT F acres less 0,457 acres out of TRACT G, also known
a5 2405 S Braha Bied, Kingsvilie. Toxas. The meeting wil be held at City Hall,
400 West King. in %2 Holen ebery Groves Community Room. if you have any
guastons about the dems on the agenda, please cortact the Planning Deparlment

indoly Emeed Drcwey)

* Think you Know scmeting shoat everything?
* What dos you hnow sbout aur sra?
Play Kingsville Trivia braught
to you by Harrel's Pharmoacy!
Questinns:
1. What » the e of Sttt villsoess undde toum The Liva King?
2 What veae tie SO LS st to allow women o veicd
3 Whidh st has the dact populstionin the US?
Lllowerany fines dovs a Haibu pace han?
5. Whaammal hus badded move peaple in A tha aap vther animuf?
& Wi was the fint player tu cvvrbedrafiad i ihe NFL des
7. Whare vt the Caong salad imented
X How nony vabes doos a gt hae?

1 G travd
2

7 Wiidh s Fo

e Eing Loy Teom?
10, Why e pra b quistinblea phutmasy?

patef the A Aann-

Lamwers will e o ooxd i)

HOW SMART ARE VOUE

1t CHay Eivstein, it bragging

T8 Tick up your Pulm TAMEK

S You ant ve your way b yout BN deproe

-4 Dot ship uny rec whasod

Lot lesvedon't feave boms withon 2 dopvin

For all your pharmacy needs, contact

Havrel's, Lats of great Mems aud
downtown Kingville's best eats?

Harrel’s

Kingsvitie Pharmsiacy
204 Cust Kleberg » Kingsville Tx
(36115923354

HOBBY LOBBY

FA0 ALCCATONLEAR 10 08 SHA2 UL ECE ATKSHIVLOBRY CO
¢S RRT T AN AT e

Select
SUMMER & | FukNITURE

Centintren tant

Glass Decor Lamgs Tl Containers
ST % 5
Dot et st atoead g5 1 Mivsts ‘:-m gtz
Ldiesl
oot ALLITENS LABELED WL, TABLE & HOWE mscua P )
Somm e Y it ishrit A oAt Waaden Tible Dccor
ccorativelanterns,  Deconative TbleClocks Spherer kGlobes  Achesive WHATL o RPag
ETeredums W Wall Decor
:::“:m Ptaws, Rugs, Throws & Dosvnuts. (.",?.ffa'ﬁ‘&',m: Shetint &ﬁ%’;‘ﬁf
. A bero Bozeds, Cuatidigacds, Metat Table Decae o mes s
Handics,Kooks & eIl o it famd &
BrescrtieHard T b b o P i Grarkit  DecontiveCrames
prorm =~y
DRLO £1)
it Latit)
JuLy 4TH THE SPRING SHOP®

A0z

Q'a'“. fMt

Fasdvion Reert by Tabbewsea, Gartee,
Wkl Gcowt, Hone Oevar, Stacage and Mt

WEDDING 50z
Catopeies Lirted
lllmlmdzlirahmtkm
T ton arteg Zasses,
oyt Saaquatt el e

ALL Y YARN

AL 0o yra it

Bk, e w0

W Capte ey

40% -

IrE AUHCID FRTE"

WSoond Tism by the Ko S BARMEAR R
ﬁaﬁi‘:?w&‘\'ﬁ&%?ﬁ . £ Virnalopy Kk & Croc ot Tockt & Hctlans ﬁﬂa
WEARABLE ART |BEST-SELLING BUGKS PARTYS0Z g
i Aery * s 33 zu:'(e: . Bevotionats, l‘l-'-.:wurwn-g:;a" -
1 Kaptm b ks
Saks R e el Hmeomin” Siinoe
L b R

S&4LFun
avipatn

Plulu‘*wsl 99 sg,-;;q, ] 59

! L. He cannot kill anyone,

!bring anyone back from the
idead, or make anyone fall

lin love

{2, Joseph Stalin .
i3. Los Angeles i
{4. Cenozoic Era :
|5, Lewis Carroll

6. On the pads of their paws

. 7. David Robinson

;8. The Rentbrandts

'9. Mrs. Krabappel

'10. "Aye Matey!"

CRAFTS 30z

Tentiottr Prodats [ 269

S“”“ " FRAMES 50%
FE Catvgeries Lided Catmanites stnd
P | st ;e Mo
§ Pttt Cases & Pag Cases e Leath v
CrKHS  pediidust
; T, 1 Pholofames  Colageframes i Priced 093 &t N:mend Dotz®
) " m“"am“':w Ready-Made Open i é s '(-'ebd’ea) enbibe b aircry hatﬂc?p?drm
PAPER GRAFTS407 |vieaer)  ART SALE 1308
Cotegruiny Lhed 3249 HiMnterk Ttk & fice Teach'
Fomaers & Plaoner Stickers Mbonches k g/
¢ ety P’ s dpeta B Poavch Sets y o i
Stz Morsenty & SpeBtindery’ hountte oo
& jul H

vt

-
995
: JEWELRY MAKING 503
Categyuins Laged Catenartios Listed
" - .
L ety Cane CHPNRR Voo Bl bt
g gt L Lt ?/ P *';:’ %
b‘:l:gc&l&-chuaiwlamwx O:Rﬂa.mpn Soats' St UO vm.ksn‘-ﬂ5u
vl'\."h-
" 'ahy Tate™ hopetriape sy Fotonl-taal
By A RIS ety r,-;:ulna,o(m

CHSTOR RS 5

FREE QUGTES

L pye Guaat Gateetzn,
Sitediza Gurrort

ot i b,




AGENDA ITEM #6



Planning and Development Services IR A oV
410 W King
Kingsville, TX 78363
PH: 361-595-8093
MEMO
Date: August 3, 2022
To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)
From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)
Subject: Saul Figueroa, applicant; and Cassie Longoria, owner; requesting the rezone of GARCIA

IND AC BLOCK 11, LOT 1 (Property ID 21326), ACRES 1.2 also known as E Santa Gertrudis,
GARCIA IND AC, BLOCK 11, LOT 2, ACRES 1 (Property ID 13682) also known as E Santa
Gertrudis and GARCIA IND AC, BLOCK 11, LOT 3, ACRES 1(Property ID 22101), also known
as E Santa Gertrudis, Kingsville, Texas from blank (No Zone) to I2 (Heavy Industrial).

The Planning and Zoning Commission meeting held as scheduled this evening, August 8, 2022, with 5 members
in attendance.

Members deliberated over the issue of granting approval for a rezone of GARCIA IND AC BLOCK 11,
LOTS 1 - 3 to enable the applicant to carry out his recycling business. Letters were sent out to neighbors and
the City received no feedback. Commissioners, after deliberations, voted to approve the recommendation for the
zoning of the said property 12 (Heavy Industrial). A recorded vote of all members present was taken and
Commissioners Debbie Tiffee, Brian Coufal, Idotha Battle, Larry Garcia and the Chairman — Steve Zamora all

voted ‘YES’.

The meeting was adjourned by about 6.20 p.m.

Thank you.

»

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO

Date: July 14, 2022

To: Planning and Zoning Commission Members

From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: Saul Figueroa, applicant; and Cassie Longoria, owner; requesting the rezone of GARCIA

IND AC BLOCK 11, LOT 1 (Property ID 21326), ACRES 1.2 also known as E Santa Gertrudis,
GARCIA IND AC, BLOCK 11, LOT 2, ACRES 1 (Property ID 13682) also known as E Santa
Gertrudis and GARCIA IND AC, BLOCK 11, LOT 3, ACRES 1(Property ID 22101), also known
as E Santa Gertrudis, Kingsville, Texas from blank (No Zone) to 12 (Heavy Industrial)

The applicants approached the department because they wanted to zone the existing properties (GARCIA IND
AC, BLOCK 11, LOTS 1-3) to I2 (Heavy Industrial).

The applicant currently runs a recycling business (Kingsville Recycling) on 6" Street. His business is growing
hence the need for more space. As a result, they have acquired the subject properties to enable them effectively

expand their business.

Consequently, this application is being submitted for your consideration. Therefore, it is recommended that you
consider the said application and approve same since this will address the potential nuisance that would be

created if they remain in their current location.

Thank you.

-

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION
MASTER APPLICATION

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Project Address E S a »\A‘ﬂ 6‘6 K)(' ry 0‘( S Nearest lntersection

(Proposed) Subdivision Name G"Q(‘O;\ ] Inp AC Lot [ Block__| | M
Legal Description:ﬁl{)ck ”' LoT1 ' ,/n_l—oq _/lo /7 3 é— SM
Existing Zoning Designation Future Land Use Plan Designation

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Applicant/Authorized Agent __ N, ,u,\ t‘g % wefern. phone 956-~372.-0 fogAX

Email Address (for project correspondence only): A} vi l ( Co "M

Mailing Address 70 Q S Lﬂ‘ STYE{" City lj S !!365 i \lc State l ﬁ Zip Z 22'6 ;
Property Owner Phone ;6 [ 2 Lﬂ ELLQQ

Email Address (for project correspondence only):

Mailing Address City . State Zip

(4

A—w:} 77 é— f 5* m“d]c

®3

723

Select appropriate process for which approval is sought. Attach completed checklists with this application.

__Annexation Request No Fee __Preliminary Plat Fee Varies
Administrative Appeal (ZBA) $250.00 __Final Plat Fee Varies
Comp. Plan Amendment Request_____ $250.00 __Minor Plat $100.00
__,Re-zonmg Request $250.00 __Re-plat $250.00
__SUP Request/Renewal $250.00 __Vacating Plat $50.00
__Zoning Variance Request {(ZBA) $250.00 __Development Plat $100.00
__PUD Request, $250.00 __Subdivision Variance Request, $25.00 ea

Please provide a basic description of the proposed project: .
e-long orootf“rq +o Towy ~ Thductrial

W—MOI—VJML

I hereby certify that | am the owner and for duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. |further certify that | have read and examined this application and know the same to be
true and correct. If any of the information provided gn this application is incorrect the permit or

approval may be revoked.

Date; 6 ~ 2 ~F

i Pa f‘[)(’héﬂ'}’ﬂt b Date: (o~ -2
/ sV / Date:

Applicant’s Signature
Property Owner's §
Accepted by: !/




GARCO

July 6, 2022

I, Kathy Longoria, give Saul Figueroa and the City of Kingsville, permission to rezone:
property # 22101, 13682,21326 on East Santa Gertrudis, Kingsville, TX.

Thank you

TOMASITALOPEZ

My Notary 1D # 7042791
Expires December 27, 2024

1632 E. Santa Gertrudis ® Kingsville, Texas 78363 s 512-552-3313 s FAX 592-3315



200ft Buffer of Properties on E Santa Gertrudis

[:] E Santa Gertrudis Properties Buffer

E____:' Ownership

- Streets
SANBAEED
Drawn By: G. AMAYA THIS MAP IS FO%?/%G&::??J:RPOSES 0N$Y. CITY OF KINGSVILLE
THE INFORMATION ON THIS SHEET MA
CONTAIN INAGGURAGIES OR ERRORS. ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
400 W King Ave; Kingsville, TX 78363

Last Update: 7/5/2022 THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE IS NOT
RESPONSIGLE IF THE INFORMATION
* . CONTAINED HEREIN IS USED FOR ANY
Note: Please see attached DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BUILDING,
ORANY OTHER PURPOSE.

documents.

Office: (361) 535-8007
Fax: (361) 595.8054




CAMARILLO PEDRO EST
11023 CLEVELAND AVE
RIVERSIDE, CA 92503-5934
#10695

ASTRO INDUSTRIAL
SANDBLASTING & PAINTING
1626 ANNESTTE ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#14489

JFILBERTO GARCIA LLC
1632 E SANTA GERTRUDIS ST
KINGSVILLE, T 78363
19868

THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE
) ATTN: BILL DONNELL
P PO BOC 1458
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
i ! #17886

YAKLIN GLENN
600 EFM 628
RIVIERA, TX 79379-3579
#17810



711422, 11:54 AM

Account
Property {D:
Geographic ID:
Type:

Property Use Code:

Property Use Description:

Location
Address:
Neighborhood:
Neighborhood CD:
Owner

Name:
Mailing Address:

(+) improvement Homesite Value:

(+) Improvement Non-Homesite Value:
(+) Land Homesite Value:

(+) Land Non-Homesite Value:

(+) Agricultural Market Valuation:

{+)} Timber Market Valuation:

(=) Market Value:

Kleberg CAD - Property Details

Tax Yem: 2022 - Values not available

Legal Description: GARCIA IND AC, BLOCK 11, LOT 1, ACRES 1.2

(-} Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: -

=} Appraised Value:

(
() HS Cap:

(=) Assessed Value:

21326
132601101000192 Zoning:
Real Agent Code:
E SANTA GERTRUDIS Mapsco:
Map 1D: B1
J FILIBERTO GARCIA LLC Owner ID: 70045
1632 E SANTA GERTRUDIS ST % Ownership: 100.0000000000%
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
Exemptions:
+ N/A
+ N/A
+ N/A
+ N/A  Ag/ Timber Use Value
+ N/A N/A
+ N/A N/A
= N/A
N/A
= N/A
- N/A
= N/A

No improvements exist for this property.

https://propaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?prop_id=213268&cid=24

12



7/1/22, 11:54 AM

# Type Description Acres Sqft

1 ¢ c4

1.2000 52272.00 0.00

Kleberg CAD - Property Details

0.00

N/A

Eff Front Eff Depth Market Value Prod. Value !

:

N/A |

Year Improvements Land Market Ag Valuation Appraised . HS Cap Assessed

2022 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
2021 $0 $19,360 0 19,360 S0 $19,360
2020 $0 $17,670 0 17,670 0 $17,670
2019 $0 $13,120 0 13,120 S0 $13,120
2018 $0 $10,320 0 10,320 $0  $10,320
2017 $0 $7,680 0 7,680 $0  $7,680
2016 $0 $7,680 0 7,680 S0 $7,680 |
2015 $0 $7,680 0 7,680 $0 $7,680
2014 $0 $7,680 0 7,680 $0 $7,680
2013 $0 47,680 0 7,680 S0 $7.680
2012 $0 $7,680 0 7,680 $0 $7,680
2011 $0 $7,680 0 7,680 $0 $7,680 |
2010 $0 $7,680 0 7,680 S0 $7,680
2009 $0 $7,680 0 7,680 $0 $7,680
2008 30 $7,680 0 7,680 $0 $7,680 ;
# geed Type Description - Grantor Grantee
ate
1 11/16/2021 EXXWD EXECUTRIX WD GARCO J FILIBERTO
GARCIA LLC
2 7/14/2009 SBTR  SUBSTITUTE TRUSTEE'S DEED GONZALEZ GARCO
SANTOS
3 5/14/2004 WDVL  WARRANTY DEED W/VENDOR'S LEIN GARCO GONZALEZ

SANTOS

Volume

415

283

Deed
Page Number
328454
830
044

Property Tax information as of 07/01/2022

Amount Due if Paid on: Ev

Taxing

Year Jurisdiction

Due

Taxable Base BaseTaxes BaseTax = Discount / Penalty

Value Tax Paid & Interest

- Fees

Attorney  Amount
 Due

NOTE: Penalty & Interest accrues every month on the unpaid tax and is added to the balance. Attorney fees may also increase your tax liability if not paid by July 1. If
you plan to submit payment on a future date, make sure you enter the date and RECALCULATE to obtain the correct total amount due.

Wl vinioneg 12,2033

Daabose st updatad o 672072027 8:17 PR

https://propaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?prop_ld=21326&cid=24

IS e H

&) ML Harels Computer Corporation

212



71722, 11:54 AM Kleberg CAD - Property Details

< TaxYeur: 2022 - Values not available
Account
Property 1D: 13682 Legal Description: GARCIA IND AC, BLOCK 11, LOT 2, ACRES 1.
Geographic ID: 132601102000192 Zoning:
Type: Real Agent Code:
Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:
Location
Address: E SANTA GERTRUDIS Mapsco:
Neighborhood: Map ID: B1
Neighborhood CD:
Owner
Name: J FILIBERTO GARCIA LLC Owner |D: 70045
Mailing Address: 1632 E SANTA GERTRUDIS ST % Ownership: 100.0000000000%
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
Exemptions:
{+) Improvement Homesite Value: + N/A
{+} Improvement Non-Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Land Homesite Value: + N/A
{(+) Land Non-Homesite Value: + N/A  Ag/ Timber Use Value
(+) Agricultural Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
{+) Timber Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
(=) Market Value: = N/A
{~) Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: - N/A
(=) Appraised Value: = N/A
(-) HS Cap: - N/A
(=) Assessed Value: = N/A

No improvements exist for this property.

https://propaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Praperty.aspx?prop_id=13682&cid=24

172



711422, 11:53 AM Kleberg CAD - Property Details
(—) HS Cap: - N/A

(=) Assessed Value: = N/A

No improvements exist for this property.

. - Eff Eff Market Prod. i
# Type Description Acres Sqft Front Depth Value Value
1 C4 Cc4 1.0000 43560.00 0.00 0.00 N/A N/A

Year Improvements Land Market Ag Valuation Appraised HS Cap Assessed
2022 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
2021 SO $16,130 0 16,130 S0 $16,130 |
2020 S0 $14,730 0 14,730 S0 $14,730 |
2019 $0 $10,930 0 10,930 $0  $10,930
2018 S0 $8,600 0 8,600 SO $8,600
2017 S0 $6,400 0 6,400 SO $6,400
2016 S0 $6,400 0 6,400 SO $6,400
2015 S0 $6,400 0 6,400 SO 56,400
2014 S0 $6,400 0 6,400 SO $6,400
2013 SO $6,400 0 6,400 S0 $6,400
2012 SO $6,400 0 6,400 SO $6,400
2011 S0 $6,400 0 6,400 S0 $6,400
2010 4] $6,400 0 6,400 SO $6,400
2009 SO $6,400 0 6,400 SO $6,400
2008 $9,020 $6,400 a 15,420 S0 $15,420 '

o O Database last updated on: 6/30/2022 8:17 P Lo . .
Wialmiie variaon: 12038 R Tt e Iy /30/ © @ N, Harris Computer Cornaration
=Y

https://ipropaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?prop_id=22101&cid=24

2/2



7/1122, 11:53 AM Kleberg CAD - Property Details

Tax Vear: 2022 - Values not available

Account
Property ID: 22101 Legal Description: GARCIA IND AC, BLOCK
11, LOT 3, ACRES 1.
Geographic ID: 132601103000192 Zoning:
Type: Real Agent Code:
Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:
Location
Address: E SANTA GERTRUDIS Mapsco:
TX
Neighborhood: Map ID: B1
Neighborhood CD:
Owner
Name: J FILIBERTO GARCIA LLC Owner ID: 70045
Mailing Address: 1632 E SANTA GERTRUDISST % Ownership: 100.0000000000%
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
Exemptions:
(+) Improvement Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Improvement Non-Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Land Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Land Non-Homesite Value: + N/A  Ag/Timber Use Value
(+) Agricultural Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
(+) Timber Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
(=) Market Value: = N/A
(—) Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: - N/A
(=) Appraised Value: = N/A

hitps://propaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?prop_id=221018cid=24 172



711122, 11:54 AM Kleberg CAD - Property Details
# Type Description Acres Sqft Eff Front Eff Depth Market Value Prod. Value
1 ¢4 ca 1.0000 43560.00 0.00 0.00 N/A N/A l

Year Improvements Land Market Ag Valuation Appraised HS Cap Assessed

2022 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

2021 S0 $16,130 0 16,130 $0 $16,130

2020 SG $14,730 0 14,730 4] $14,730

2019 $0 $10,930 0 10,930 S0 $10,930

2018 S0 $8,600 0 8,600 ] $8,600

2017 S0 $6,400 4] 6,400 S0 $6,400 :

2016 ] $6,400 0 6,400 S0 $6,400

2015 S0 $6,400 0 6,400 SO $6,400 |

2014 S0 $6,400 o 6,400 S0 $6,400

2013 $0 $6,400 0 6,400 $0 $6,400 |

2012 ] $6,400 0 6,400 50 $6,400

2011 S0 $6,400 0 6,400 sS0 $6,400

2010 S0 $6,400 0 6,400 s} 56,400

2009 ] $6,400 0 6,460 S0 $6,400

2008 $0 $6,400 0 6,400 $0 $6,400 :

# g:?ed Type Description Grantor Grantee Volume Page l?l?xsr?ber

1 11/16/2021 EXXWD EXECUTRIX WD GARCO i FlLIBERTO 328454
GARCIA LLC

2 7/14/2009 SBTR SUBSTITUTE TRUSTEE'S DEED " GONZALEZ GARCO 415 830

SANTOS

3 5/14/2004 WDVL WARRANTY DEED W/VENDOR'S LEIN GARCO GONZALEZ 283 044

SANTOS
Property Tax Information as of 07/01/2022
Amount Due if Paid on: =,
Taxing Taxable Base BaseTaxes Base Tax Discount / Penalty Attorney Amount

Year Jurisdiction  Value Tax Paid Due & Interest Fees Due

NOTE: Penalty & Interest accrues every month on the unpaid tax and is added to the balance. Attorney fees may also increase your tax liability if not paid by July 1. tf
you plan to submit payment on a future date, make sure you enter the date and RECALCULATE to obtain the correct total amount due.

oty

Wehsite v cion: 12230 Datahase sl updated on: 673072022 517 P N Farris Compuier Corporalion

hitps://prapaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?prop_id=13682&cid=24 212



6 Tie Kincsvut Recanp

Jurr 7, 2022

NEws

I'm Hungry: King Ranch chef featured

By Vicxs Yanenoucu

Pon' bail your shrimp? Recently T had the appar-
tunity W meel & calm, coniident, and infectiously
optimistic, Aiden Daugherty, executive chef for the
King Ranch, He explained why oooking tem-
perature of the shrimp matters. The pro-
telny in sheimp denature al [70%and
water bails at 112°, a0 i vou budt the
shrimp-it ety too hot therelore the
sheimp turns ta rubler.

Qe of the ways ta ok
shrimp s to poach it.  Aiden
catled #t, "ouclt water,” heat it
until the water buens to touch,
pulin shrimp watch it tum pial,,
proceed o add fce in the water ta
stop the caoking. Sheimp now can
be kept in the water until you ane
ready fo tese it Such au casy reference
{or future recipes.

Aidusn way born in the cating capital
of Louisiana, New Odeans brought
[ up with the simells and suunds
of southern cuisine, e states that the
citizen theee, "Live to cat not ea fo five” AL 15 Aiden
already koew b was bound for the culinary world. In
high schoal he had to take an clective which caded ap
being a cooking class.

Coincidently he had an avtust chef teach bis class,
His first carver choice had been an anesthesivtugist but
an afier thought made him chuckle for e could net
play with the recipes i this medicel arena, it cauld
mean life or death,

After high schaot he applicd at the Culinary nsti
tube of America in Hyde Park, New York, Alter ster-
fing rexumes from his chef and eaglish twachers plus

restasrants where he bad worked as s busbay, He was
aovepted and gradtated with bachelor's dugroes n o
ts and busittess. Since then this wonder bay of
wared i the culinary warld. Working af other
was m\l wntil 2 friend had & comeersation with 3 King
Ranch family membo that things stacted cone
ing togethee. His friond tohd this individu-
tea chef to help with a dinner, that
) Aider Daugherty was the only
pervon he koew that could take
1o a 6 cotrse awal denvonstration
for a lage number of King Ranch
family members. The rest is history.
now for seven years. He works diligent-
Iy and manages anjwhere from twe peo-
ple to hundreds with Breakifasts, lunches snd
assesciy all that is peedad (o un
eveeything effficiently, “This & my
forever home, The King Ranch takes
patofit,”

His future guals are first, talove and core for s wife
and 1 children, secand; (o develop culinary programs
autreach programs far the community,

Aiden has shared bis peeonal recipe with us, “Bowl
of Bed,” chili. Another shaned detail was that Nilgai,
taste to beef than dece or ang: other animal if prepased
prapesly, Fortunalely itis abundant aa the Ranch.
Meanwhile Bon Appdtitt Any duestions or com-

<lablish e had quilea butit

al, who was looking at the time for an ex-

fish and wmake magic, Which fed

Adden bas been with the King Ranch

dinnen. Including organizivg and

cate of all of us. We are truly bexsed to be o

and educativn for King Ranch and his stalf, third; do

anc of the main ngredients in this redpe, bas adover
ments vend them to vivad9ghotmail cont.

Adders Dangherty

AN
EEDIC

L I I I S I I S

Bowl of Red Chili

veesae

et e Yoyt
Make the Ditférence

Tosubscribe
all oyl
1961) 5924504,

frgresimale

White onion, dized
Red bell pepper, der
Garfiz cloce, minzed
Rigyi, Graund

Pork, Ground
Chtipowder

Gartz ponder
SaltsndPeapee

il adeta siute
Jexn Rated

lean Wholz preled toriaes
T Rrownguger

W Aas hating

1ex
les
dea
1=
12
i
fig
v
p

el
we buy “as-us and fove fixer-uppers
*«361 .558.0546:

reetian:

Klie eligst anad pate aith gvzes,
in3 col snel onlzng paopess dnd glalic

= AZdground maat You tvant 10 A B chents nd miom, abaut the tee afa
olvipusly bredk €own bt angd thal’s oX. The b3 diunte wlilbelp 23othithe
Bredk G 3T the mest in the bagiveing thy o w118 ke dog fond and wilkequite
maty ta thicien
Erown the et 0 net neteriary ta cook the meatalite way thrsugn at thig zoing, Tre godt
143 Carzmokie the meat wisle bec ey chuniy Intagt

- Addadabenue

» Addreied

- Addwhale prelediomious. Couth in haeid 31 you 122 thee, Resen ¢ iguad for potentiyt
adjustmentfater

« Caver v simmer stir oceasiynuly,
To firdab, tagie and 3¢jurt seendingly, Urownn suar forsaeatnats, smoved 3k for salirans.
Thghen with LLaks Harin or Uka with perenead 1omato Jue

TO ALL INTERESTED PERSONS AND PARTIES:

Gulf Coas! Gooperalive, has applied to the Texas Commission
on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) for renewal of Air Quality
Permit No. 17931, which would authorize continued operation
of a Grain Elevafor located at 4409 Farm-to-Market Road
3354, Bishop, Nueces County, Texas 78343, Additional
information conicerning this application is contained In the
public notice section of this newspaper.

.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.

LR 2R A B Y

B R e T R I S P A N A A

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The Pianning 8 Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville v hold a Pubfe Hearing
Wednesday, August 3, 2022, 3t6:00 p.m. wherein the Commission vall discuss and/
cr take action on the following fiems and al vhich me all inferested persons will be
head: Saut Figueroa, Applicant; Cassie Longoria, Qwner; requesting tha rezene of
GARCIA IND AC, BLOCK 1, LOT 1 (Property 1D 21326), ACRES 1.2 also knovn
as E Santa Gertrudis, GARCIAIND AC, BLOCK 11, LOT 2, ACRES 1 (Property 1D
13682) aizo knawn as E Santa Gerdnudis and GARCIA IND AC, BLOCK 11, LOT
3, ACRES 1 {Propesdy 1D 22101} alsa known as E Santa Gerlrudis to {2 {Heavy
Industrial) The meeting wil be held at Cily Hall, 400 Wcalea. intheHelen chbetg

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The Planang & Zoning Comumission of the Clly of Kingsvite wil hold a Public Hearing
Wednesday, August 3, 2022, at 6:00 p.r, wherein the Commission will discuss and/or
take action on the follewing items and atwhich ime alinterested persans will be heard:
John Camalas eunerfappicant; requesting the rezone of KT &1C0, BLOCK 2, LOT
PT 4. (TRACY 8), ACRES 547, also knawn as 1525 Young Or, Kingsvila, Yoxas lom
AG (Agrcuurai to Rt (Single Famiyy). John Corrales appicantiowner; recquesting the
replatof KT &1€0,BLOCK 2,LOTPT 9, {TRACT8), ACRES 5.47, sls0 known as 1526

Groves Carmmaniy Roar. I heag Young O, Kingsvilo, Toxas. The mecbag wi ba held al City Hat, 400 Vst King, in the
please contact the Phnanepamnemal(JGl)SQS—&OSS N A d « i Roan o A
EAR the agenda, pleass contadt the Planning Department at (361) $95-8055.
PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The Cily Commission of e City of Kingswille wil hold a Public Hearing Menday,
August 8, 2022, at 5:00 p.m. whereln the City Commission vall discuss the consid-
etation of the following item and al which time afl interosted parsons will be heard:

Saut Figueroa, Applicont; Cassie Longoria, Owner; requesting the tezane of GAR:
CIAIND AC, BLOCK 11, LOT 1 {Properly 1D 21326), ACRES 1.2 also knawn as
€ Sania Gertrudis, GARCIA IND AC, BLOCK 11, LOT 2, ACRES 1 (Properly 10
13682} also known as E Santa Gersudis and GARCIA IND AC, BLOCK 11, LOT
3, ACRES 1 (Propery 1D 22101) also kmown as £ Santa Gerdrudis fo 12 (Heavy
Industrint) The meeting wit be heid at City Hal, 400 Wesl King, Kingsvile, Toxas in
Ihe Helen Kieberg Groves Comiunity Room. if you have any questions about the
flems on the agenda, please contactite City Secratary at {361) 595-8002. questions
about the flems on tha agenda, ploase contact the Cily Secretary al (361) 5958002,

Tmmmndmemydmmmﬂaﬁmﬂcmmwu-
gust 8, 2022, a1 5:00 p.m, whereln the City G
of the foloving ilem snd al which tme af interested persons wit be heard:

John Carrales cwnerfapelicant; requesting the rezone of KT & 1CO, BLOCK 2,LO0T
P19, {TRACT 8), ACRES 5.47, also known a5 1526 Young Dr,, Kingsvile, Texas lom
AG {Agricultrat} o RT (Single Fandy). John Cansies spplx

replat of KT £1C0, BLOCK 2, LOTPT 9, {TRACT 8), ACRES §.47, also k'wm as
1526 Young Dr.. Kingsvie, Texas. The meeting wil be hold at Oty Hall, 400 West King,
Kingswe, Taxas in the Helen Kleberg Groves Comaundy Room, H you have any
questions about the items on the agenda. pleass contact tha Clly Sceretary at (361)
§95-2002.

the




ORDINANCE #2022-

AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE BY CHANGING THE ZONING
MAP IN REFERENCE TO GARCIA IND AC, BLOCK 11, LOT 1,
(PROPERTY ID 21326), (1.2 ACRES), ALSO KNOWN AS E. SANTA
GERTRUDIS; GARCIA IND AC, BLOCK 11, LOT 2, (PROPERTY ID
13682), (1.0 ACRES), ALSO KNOWN AS E. SANTA GERTRUDIS;
GARCIA IND AC, BLOCK 11, LOT 3, (PROPERTY ID 22101), (1.0
ACRES), ALSO KNOWN AS E. SANTA GERTRUDIS, KINGSVILLE,
TEXAS, FROM AG (AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT) TO 12 (HEAVY
INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT); AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN
TO ACCOUNT FOR ANY DEVIATIONS FROM THE EXISTING
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN; AND PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has forwarded to the City Commission its reports
and recommendations concerning the application of Saul Figueroa, authorized agent for
owner/applicant Cassie Longoria, for amendment to the zoning ordinance and zoning

map of the City of Kingsville;

WHEREAS, with proper notice to the public, public hearings were held on Wednesday,
August 3, 2022 during a meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission, and on
Monday, August 8, 2022 during a meeting of the City Commission, in the Helen Kleberg
Groves Community Room at City Hall, in the City of Kingsville, during which all
interested persons were allowed to appear and be heard; and

WHEREAS, the item was APPROVED with a 5-0 vote of the Planning Commission
regarding the requested rezone with no abstentions; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has determined that this amendment would best
serve public health, necessity, and convenience and the general welfare of the City of

Kingsville and its citizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended by
changing the zoning of Garcia Ind Ac, Block 11, Lot 1, (Property ID 21326), (1.2 acres),
also known as E. Santa Gertrudis; Garcia Ind Ac, Block 11, Lot 2, (Property ID 13682),
(1.0 acres), also known as E. Santa Gertrudis; and Garcia Ind Ac, Block 11, Lot 3,
(Property ID 22101), (1.0 acres), also known as E. Santa Gertrudis, Kingsville, Texas,
from AG (Agricultural District) to 12 (Heavy Industrial District), as more specifically
described on the Zone Change Map, attached as Exhibit A.

SECTION 2. That the official Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended to
reflect the amendments to the Zoning Ordinance made by Section 1 of this ordinance.



SECTION 3. That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville,
Texas, as amended from time to time, except as changed by this ordinance and any
other ordinances adopted on this date, remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 4. That to the extent that these amendments to the Zoning Ordinance
represent a deviation from the Comprehensive Plan, the Comprehensive Plan is
amended to conform to the Zoning Ordinance, as amended by this ordinance.

SECTION 5. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are
hereby expressly repealed.

SECTION 6. That publication shall be made in the official publication of the City of
Kingsville as required by the City Charter of the City of Kingsville.

INTRODUCED on this the 8th _ day of August , 2022.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the __15th _ day of August , 2022.

Effective Date:

THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



200ft Buffer of Properties on E Santa Gertrudis

e e

, E Santa Gertrudis Properties
[ ~‘J E Santa Gertrudis Properties Buffer

[::___l Ownership

Streets

g
Kemred CILY Limits
DISCLAIMER:
Drawn By: G. AMAYA THIS MAR IS FOR v:su;;:. Pungozg on‘x;v. . CITY OF KINGSVILLE
THE INFORMATION ON THIS SHEET MA'

= 9 CONTAIN INAGCURACIES OR ERRORS,

~ | Last Update: 7/5/2022 A ML e 15 NOT ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

(0 cz?f‘;g:g%g;;&ﬁg {ngg;ﬁohglm 400 W King Ave; Kingsville, TX 78363

Note: Please sec attached DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BUILDING, ogi?igéﬁi)sgﬁg

OR ANY OTHER PURPOSE,

documents.




AGENDA ITEM #7



{\c non Adeyp
~—{E TV
Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363
PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO
Date: August 3, 2022
To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)
From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: John Carrales, applicant/owner; requesting the rezone of KT & I CO, BLOCK 2, LOT PT
9, (TRACT 8), ACRES 5.47, also known as 1526 Young Drive, Kingsville, Texas from AG
(Agricultural) to R1 (Single Family).

The Planning and Zoning Commission meeting held as scheduled this evening, August 8, 2022, with 5 members
in attendance.

Members deliberated over the issue of granting approval for a rezone of KT & I CO, BLOCK 2, LOT PT 9,

(TRACT 8), ACRES 5.47 to enable the applicant to carry out housing development. Letters were sent out to
neighbors and the City received no feedback. Commissioners, after deliberations, voted to approve the
recommendation for the rezone of the said property from AG (Agricultural) to R1 (Single Family Residential).
A recorded vote of all members present was taken and Commissioners Debbie Tiffee, Brian Coufal, Idotha
Battle, Larry Garcia and the Chairman — Steve Zamora all voted ‘YES’.

The meeting was adjourned by about 6.20 p.m.

Thank you.

-
.

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-393-8093

MEMO

Date: July 14, 2022
To: Planning and Zoning Commission Members
From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: John Carrales, applicant/owner; requesting the rezone of KT & I CO, BLOCK 2, LOT PT
9, (TRACT 8), ACRES 5.47, also known as 1526 Young Drive, Kingsville, Texas from AG
(Agricultural) to R1 (Single Family).

The applicant approached the department because they wanted to rezone their property (1526 Young Drive,
Kingsville, Texas.) from AG (Agricultural) to R1 (Single Family Residential)

This property is among the several properties by the Northern edge of the City Limit that are all zoned
Agricultural even though some of them present with dwelling units. This area is one of the newly annexed
sections of the city hence the agricultural land use designation. The subject property already has dwelling unit in
existence and this application seeks to regularize the extant land use.

Consequently, this application is being submitted for your consideration. Therefore, it is recommended that you
consider the said application and approve same since this will regularize the land use as it is currently thereby,
enabling further residential development and increasing the housing stock.

Thank you.

-

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION
MASTER APPLICATION

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Project Address } 52 (& \/ﬁl { ﬂjf/ Dﬂ&{é Nearest Intersection %/ ouen C-] D\’l \’Lr e

{Proposed) Subdivision Name Block
Legal Description: KTOl’ /(//) R/D(}Z Z /\O% /'{ 9 (A}(ﬁ("/ 6() 41,05 5 5/7
Existing Zoning Designation Future Land Use Plan Designation ‘H()i‘" 17

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE) %LLC dtﬂj ( @‘
Applicant/Authorized Agent;;)“m Z anvalzs phone 3ol - 285710 eax _ —

Email Address (for project correspondence only):_(\QN 71l s5 . nuchel 2@ ) Um bhoo - Conn
Mailing Address | A7 | ,l(ru ne (D( Ctt§>!\/ NG ‘)u// (0 State 7\’( zip 8365
Property Owner, 72)"[ Al ( e / 25  Phone éw/ DO oeax

Email Address (for project correspondence only):

Mailing Address l 52@ (;/ UYLI)? ﬂé“ - @G\% Iqs;' 5 1///& State 7;5 Zip7<f \)2/’ %

Select approoriate process for which aporoval is sought. Attach comoleted checklists with this application. l

__Annexation Request No Fee __Preliminary Plat Fee Varies
__Administrative Appeal (ZBA) $250.00 __Final Plat Fee Varies
__Comp. Plan Amendment Request____ $250.00 __Minor Plat $100.00

« Re-zoning Request $250.00 ¢« Re-plat $250.00

__SUP Request/Renewal $250.00 __Vacating Plat $50.00

__Zoning Variance Request (ZBA) $250.00 __Development Plat $100.00

__PUD Request, $250.00 __Subdivision Variance Request $25.00 ea

Please provide a bagc,g scription of t ?posed pro;ect /)
< Kesiden a//m feinily

I hereby certify that | am the owner and for duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. | further certify that [ have read and examined this application and know the same to be
true and correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or

approval may be revoked //'

Applicant’s Signature, ﬂ 14 /'/ &/gf’ﬂ/ﬁ pate;_() & ’fZQ’gc;”
Property Owner’s Signaturé_ f/( Y r/7 / /ﬁ'ﬂ( - pate: ( Vp— I8 -
Accepted by: Date:

/M/Méé/é ( éé/Waé(/S FHol- FFE -57¢ /




1526 Young Dr Zoning

42049
25024

Legend
[ ownerstip EE 1. Neighborhaod Service District R4, Single-Family District 1
B 1525 voung or B o2 Retail Distict B o, wo-Family District 2

[::[ 1526 Young Dr Buffer u C3, Central business District .| R3, Multi-Family District 3
C4, Commercial District R4, General Residential District 4

{1, Light Industria! District L | RP2, Planned Two-Family Residential District
12, Heavy industrial District TAMUK, Texas A&M University-Kingsville

e Gtreets

= Zoning Data
Zone, Description

B ~c. Aorcuttural District [EBRE MH, Mobile Home District R g City Limits
DISCLAIMER:
Drawn By: G. AMAYA THIS MAP IS FOR VISUAL PURPOSES ONLY. CITY OF KINGSVILLE

THE INFORMATION ON THIS SHEET MAY
CONTAIN INACCURACIES OR ERRORS.

Last Update: 7/5/2022 THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE IS NOT

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

RESP%NESAB‘:-EE R‘; LHE :?gggg‘é\;lwv 400 W King Ave; Kingsville, TX 78363

Note: Please see attached CONTAL IN IS AN R - Office: (361) 595.8007
DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BUILDING,

documents, OR ANY OTHER PURPOSE. Fax: (361) §95-8064

T/1
a8eqd




200ft Buffer of 1526 Young Dr

Drawn By: G. AMAYA s wae s mg‘ljv,%kgi;c}gmg o CITY OF KINGSVILLE
- ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

CONTAIN INACCURACIES OR ERRORS.

THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE IS NOT

Last Update: 7/5/2022
RESPONSIBLE IF THE INFORMATION
CONTAINED HEREIN IS USED FOR ANY

Note: Please see attached DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BUILDING,
OR ANY OTHER PURPOSE.

documents,

400 W King Ave; Kingsville, TX 78363
Office: (361) 595-8007
Fax: (361) 595-8084



CHRISTIAN RICHARD H CARRALES DANIEL A : LOPEZ CYNTHIA L

PO BOX 732 . 710 W HENRIETTA ‘ 8305 N VERDE DR
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363 . KINGSVILLE, TX 78363 SAN ANTONIO, TX 78240
#42049, 25024 b #12904 ) #45344
CARRALES GUS JR GARCIA MARK ANTHONY o
4404 MEADOW LARK LANE 300 E DODDRIDGE ‘
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363 - KINGSIVLLE, TX 78363 :

#45345 #28163



Kleberg CAD - Property Details

https://propaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?prop _i...

Kleberg CAD
Property Search > 14901 CARRALES JOHN GLENN for Year Tax Year: 2022 - Values not available
2022
Property
Account
Property 1D: 14901 Legal Description: KT &1 CO, BLOCK 2, LOT PT 9, {TRACT 8}, ACRES 5.47
Geographic 1D: 290000209114192 Zoning:
Type: Real Agent Code:
Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:
Location
Address: 1526 YOUNG DR Mapsco: 14910
X
Neighborhood: Map ID: Al
Neighborhood CD:
Owner
Name: CARRALES JOHN GLENN Owner ID: 13852
Mailing Address: PO BOX 5373 % Ownership: 100.0000000000%
KINGSVILLE, TX 78364-5373
Exemptions: HS
Values
(+) Improvement Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Improvement Non-Homesite Value: + N/A
(+} Land Homesite Value: + N/A
{+) Land Non-Homesite Value: + N/A  Ag/ Timber Use Value
(+) Agricultural Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
(+) Timber Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
(=) Market Value: = N/A
(~) Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: - N/A
(=) Appraised Value: = N/A
(-) HS Cap: - N/A
(=) Assessed Value: = N/A
Taxing Jurisdiction
Owner: CARRALES JOHN GLENN

% Ownership: 100.0000000000%

Total Value: N/A

Entity Description Tax Rate Appraised Value Taxable Value Estimated Tax [
CAD KLEBERG COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT N/A N/A N/A N/A
CKi CITY OF KINGSVILLE N/A N/A N/A N/A
GKL KLEBERG COUNTY N/A N/A N/A N/A



Kleberg CAD - Property Details https://propaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?prop _i...

SKi KINGSVILLE £.S.D. N/A N/A N/A N/A
WST SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY N/A N/A N/A N/A
Total Tax Rate: N/A
Taxes w/Current Exemptions: N/A
Taxes w/o Exemptions: N/A |

Improvement / Building
Improvement #1: RESIDENTIAL State Code: E1 Living Area: 1641.0sqft Value: N/A
Class  Exterior Year SQET

Type  Description o wal Built

MA  MAIN AREA FF3 EW2 0 10230
MADF MAIN ADDITION FRAME x 2003 378.0
MADF MAIN ADDITION FRAME * 2014 240.0
WDFA WOOD DECK FRAME AVERAGE * 0 90
STGG STORAGE FRAME (GOOD) ~ * 2001 1280
STGL  STORAGE FRAME (LOW) . 1996 160.0
STGL  STORAGE FRAME (LOW) * 1996  99.0

Improvement #2: MISC IMPROVEMENT State Code: D2 Living Area: sqgft Value: N/A
Class  Exterior Year SQET

Type  Description cD wall Built
SHD SHED SHDL 0 1200.0
STPP  STORAGE (CONSIDERED PP} NV 2010 48.0
Land
# Type Description Acres Sqft Eff Front Eff Depth Market Value Prod. Value !
1 E1 E1 0.2500 10890.00 0.00 0.00 N/A N/A
2 E2 E2 0.3500 15246.00 0.00 0.00 N/A N/A Z
3 NATP4 NATIVE PASTURE 4.8700 212137.20 0.00 0.00 N/A N/A
Roll Value History
Year Improvements Land Market Ag Valuation Appraised HSCap Assessed ;
2022 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A |
2021 $41,860 $46,170 510 56,920 ] $56,920
2020 $44,830 $41,210 420 56,010 SO $56,010
2019 $44,870 $47,160 490 54,510 $0  $54,510
2018 $43,320 $41,340 480 52,950 §217 $52,733
2017 $44,000 $44,380 460 53610 $4,396  $49,214 |
2016 541,450 S0 0 41,450 $7,765 $33,685
2015 $41,450 $0 [¢] 41,450 $10,827 $30,623
2014 §22,330 S0 0 22,330 S0 $22,330
2013 $22,330 S0 0 22,330 S0 $22,330
2012 $22,330 SO 0 22,330 S0 $22,330
2011 $22,330 $0 0 22,330 S0 $22,330 :
2010 $22,330 S0 0 22,330 S0 $22,330
2009 $22,330 SO 0 22,330 S0 $22,330
2008 $22,330 SO 0 22,330 S0 $22£330

Questions Please Call (361) 595-5775

~ rA



Kleberg CAD - Property Details https://propaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?prop i...

This year is not certified and ALL values will be represented with "N/A".
Website version: 1.2.2.33 Database last updated-on: 6/27/2022 8:17 PM © N. Harris Computer Corpoaration



6 The Kusesvaug Recorp

NEws

Juay 7, 2022

ity o meet @ clin, contident. and  infectiousty
optineistle, Alden Datgherty, exeentive chef fur the
King Rands He explained why
persture of the shrimp matters. The pro-
teins dn sheiagy denature at 170and
waler boils at 2127, so if you bl the
shrimp-it gets toa bot thervtore the
shekp turns ta rabber.

shrimp is to poach it,
aalted it "auch water,” heat it
until the water bues te touch,
prtin sheimp watch it turn pink.
proceed to add ice in the water e
slop the caaking. Shrimp nmv can
be kept in the water uatil vou are
feady o e it Such an casy aference
for fwture recipes.

of Loubiana. New Orleans brought
tim up with the siells and sounds
af sautiwrn cuivine, 1 states that the
citizens there."Live to cat not eal to live.”
atready koew e was bound for the calinary werdd. th
tigh school hie had tw take an clective which coted up
being a cocking class.

His first carver chwice had been avancsthesiolugist but
an after thought made hin chuckle for he coald not
play with the recipes i this mesdival arcaa, it could
mean ife or death.

tute of America i Hyde Park, New York, Aftes ster-
ling resumes feura his chef and english teachers plus

.
.
.
.
.
.
»
.
»

.
.

DI I R

I'm Hungry:

By Vicki YanonousH

Dot boil your shrinyp? Recentiy 1 had the appor-

caoking teme

One of the ways to cook
Aiden

it

Aiden was boein the eating capitat
A5 Aiden

partolit”

Caincidently he had an actual hef teach his class.

of Red,” chili.

Ater high school he apptied at the Culinary Insti-

L R I N O R R R LR LS

oy .

Bowl of Red Chili :

B

.

.

.

Irgredimans .
.

1y White ongn, tized "
Jes Rectel prrpec, diec .
2ea Garcclore, minged .
2 Hgs Groved .
15 park, Ground .
I ChGpowder .
I Garizpowder .
1T Siltandvepzzr M
¢ Oiadstassute N
exn Ratel .
lean Whole peced tomniase .
Tt Amen gusie N
N M haing .
.

hrectiont: .
.

- Benitgshaed Bark ath fpas N

.

‘.

.

.

.

Brown thaineat. R s natnseetsiny 10 4ook ihe mteatat the way varousa 2l tis poni, Tru gont

510 CarImense tha mmeat white Teepng chusbe Intses .

- A agsbeage N
Ads setel ‘

Add mhate preled tematsus Crahivherd Juyow sod thee, Rotere liuid fo patrntiyt .
wjuxienents Ier -

+ Tover aed sinmet 1if ncrastanally, .

To firdihy, tsfte and .cjm ..mr.l ’r urc‘anu‘l’lw'nwln.u wmovad ptlar iy, w
Thicken with iz K ¥ .

.

%

.

.

L R N N R R

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The Pianning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsviie val hold a Public Hearing
Wednesday, August 3, 2022, at 6:00 p.m, wherein the Comuvission vall discuss and!
or take action on I following flems and afwhich tme all interested persons vl be
heard: Saul Figueraa, Appficanl; Cassia Longoria, Owner; requesting the rezene of
GARCIAIND AC, BLOCK 11, LOT 1 (Progierty 1D 21326), ACRES 1.2 also knavn
as E Sanla Gerrudis, GARCIA IND AC, BLOCK 11, LOT 2, ACRES 1 {Property ID
13682) alsa knawn as E Santa Gerinudfis and GARCIA ING AC, BLOCK 11, LOT
3, ACRES 1 (Propery 1D 22101) alse known as E Santa Gerlrudls o 12 (Heavy
Induslriaf) Tha meeting vl ke held at City Hafl, 400 ‘Nesl King, i m the He&en chberg

Grores C Room. iy g
please contact the Planning Departmant al (361)585-8055

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The Cily Ci of the City of King wit hold a Public Hearing Menday,

Augus! 8, 2022, 31 5:00 p.m. wheteln the City Commission will discuss the consid-
eralion of the follovdng item and at vilich time all interasted persons will be heard:

$Saul Figueroa, Applicant: Cassie Longoria, Owner; requesting he rezone of GAR.
CIAIND AC, BLOCK 11, LOT 1 (Property 10 21326), ACRES 1.2 also known as
E Santa Gertrudis, GARCUA IND AC, BLOCK 11, LOT 2, ACRES 1 (Property ID
13682} also knoan as E Santa Gerrudis and GARCIA IND AC, BLOCK 11, LOT
3, ACRES 1 (Propody ID 22101) also known as E Santa Gerrutlis to (2 (Hoavy
Iridustrial) The meeting wit be held al City Hat, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas in
the Helen Kieberg Groves Community Room. i you have any questions about the
itams on the agenda, please conlactihe City Secralary al {361} 585-8002. questions

His Gt goals ave fiest, ta tove and care fuebis wife
and & children, second; ta develnp culinary prograns
and education for King Ranch and his staff, third; do
outeeach programs foc the community.

Adden hay shared bis peconal recipe with us, “Bowl
rother shared detsit was that Nilgad,
oue of the main ingredients in this eedpe, has a dloser
taste (o beef than deee ur any vther animal if prepaced
property. Fortunately it is abundant on the Randh,

Meamwhile Bon Appétitt Any questions or com-
meals send them (s vived98 hotmail con,

King Ranch chef featured

restaurants wheee he had worked asa busbuy, He was
accepted and graduated with bachulor’s dcgn.m« incu
Linary acts and business, Since thea this wander bay of
35 has soared in the attinaty waeld, Working at other
prestigious establishments e bad quile a resume but it
was put wntil a {riend had a conversativn with a King
Rauch family swembee that things started com-
ing togethee. His friend told this individu-
al. whu was looking at the time for 2 ex-
tea ched to hielp with a dinner, that
Adden Daughenty was the only
persont he knew that could take
fish and make magic. Whicl fed
ta a 6 course awal demonstration
for a large number of King Ranch
{amily mtenibers. The rest is history.
Adduen has been with the King Ranch
now (or seven years, He works diligent-
Iy and manages anywhere from two peo-
pleto hundeeds with breakfasts, tundes and
e hicluding organizing and
gy alt Uit s seeded to n
everything efficicatly. “This is my
forever home. The King Ranch takey
care of alk of us. We are truly bexsed to be a

Aiifere Dangherty

Make the Di

B Jie Ou
eiice

Tosubscribe
allCystl
(3 504504,

TO ALL INTERESTED PERSONS AND PARTIES:

Gulf Coast Cooperative, has applied to the Texas Commission
on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) for renewal of Alr Quality
Permit No. 17931, which would authorize continued operation
of a Grain Elevalor lacated at 4409 Farm-to-Market Road
3354, Bishop, Nueces County, Texas 78343, Additional
information concerning this application is contained In the
pubtic notice section of this newspaper.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
Tha Plannng & Zoang Commission of the Cily of Kingsvile wil hold a Public Hearing
Wednesday, August 3, 2022, 216:00 p.m. wherein the Commission wil discuss aadlor
ke action on the oowing Hems amd ot vibich Sme al interested persons wil be heard:
John Carmales ownedapplicant; requesting the rezone of KT & 1 CO, BLOCK 2, LOT
PT 8, (TRACT 8, ACRES 5.47, also knawn as 1525 Young Dr., Kingsvile, Yoxas from
AG (Agricukural) to R1 (Single Family). Joha Carrales applicant/owner; tequesting the
replatol KT &1€0, BLOCK 2.LOTPT 9, (TRACT 8), ACRES 547, alsoknown as 1525
Young Or., Kingswite, Texas. The meeting will bo held al Clly Hal, 400 Viost King. in the.
Helen Webery Groves C iy Rooin. if you hiave any ¢ bautthe iteris on
the agenda, please contact the Planning Department at (361) 595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The City Commissian of the Cily of Kingsvite will held a Public Hearing Monday, Au-
qust 8, 2022, at 5:00 p.m. whereln e City Comaission wa discuss the
of the folowing dtem and al which Ume af interested persons wil be heard:
John Garrales awnerfappfcant requasting tha rezone of KT &1C0, BLCCK 2, LOT
PT9, {TRACT 8), ACRES §.47, also known a5 1526 Young Or., Kingsvito, Tmta: from
AG {Agriculturat) fo R1 (Single Famay). John Canales apphicanti the
replatol KT &1C0, BLOCK 2, LOT PT9, (TRACT 8), ACRES 547, also kmv.n as
15285 Young Or., Kingsvle, Texas, The meeting wit be held 2t Clty Hall, 400 Wes! King,
Kingsvite, Texas in the Helen Kloberg Groves Cammundy Roam. if you have any
questions abaut tho fiems on the agenda, please contact the Clty Seerctary af (361)
§95-8002.

about the flems on tha agenda, ploase conlact the City Secretary al {361) §95-8002.




ORDINANCE #2022-

AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE BY CHANGING THE ZONING
MAP IN REFERENCE TO KT&I CO, BLOCK 2, LOT PT 9, (TRACT 8),
(5.47 ACRES), ALSO KNOWN AS 1526 YOUNG DRIVE, KINGSVILLE,
TEXAS, FROM AG (AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT) TO R1 (SINGLE
FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT); AMENDING THE
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN TO ACCOUNT FOR ANY DEVIATIONS
FROM THE EXISTING COMPREHENSIVE PLAN; AND PROVIDING

FOR PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has forwarded to the City Commission its reports
and recommendations concerning the application of John Carrales, owner/applicant, for
amendment to the zoning ordinance and zoning map of the City of Kingsville;

WHEREAS, with proper notice to the public, public hearings were held on Wednesday,
August 3, 2022 during a meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission, and on
Monday, August 8, 2022 during a meeting of the City Commission, in the Helen Kleberg
Groves Community Room at City Hall, in the City of Kingsville, during which all
interested persons were allowed to appear and be heard; and

WHEREAS, the item was APPROVED with a 5-0 vote of the Planning Commission
regarding the requested rezone with no abstentions; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has determined that this amendment would best
serve public health, necessity, and convenience and the general welfare of the City of

Kingsville and its citizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended by
changing the zoning of KT&l CO, Block 2, Lot Pt 9, (Tract 8), (5.47 acres), also known
as 1526 Young Drive, Kingsville, Texas, from AG-Agricultural District to R1-Single
Family Residential District, as more specifically described on the Zone Change Map,

attached as Exhibit A.

SECTION 2. That the official Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended to
reflect the amendments to the Zoning Ordinance made by Section 1 of this ordinance.

SECTION 3. That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville,
Texas, as amended from time to time, except as changed by this ordinance and any
other ordinances adopted on this date, remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 4. That to the extent that these amendments to the Zoning Ordinance
represent a deviation from the Comprehensive Plan, the Comprehensive Plan is
amended to conform to the Zoning Ordinance, as amended by this ordinance.



SECTION 5. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are
hereby expressly repealed.

SECTION 6. That publication shall be made in the official publication of the City of
Kingsville as required by the City Charter of the City of Kingsville.

INTRODUCED on this the 8th  day of August , 2022.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the __15th _ day of August , 2022.

Effective Date:

THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



- e - e =
- - - .
- -

e .

200ft Buffer of 1526 Young Dr

- Streets
E:] Ownership
Drawn By: G. AMAYA mrlsemﬁ g; f‘cﬁi%‘lzgﬁgpsﬁ%? m\t{v. 4 CITY OF KINGSVILLE
CONTAN BACCURACIES OR ERRORS. il ; " ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
SYIUE e 400 W King Ave; Kingsvlle, TX 78363
Office: (361) 595-8007

Last Update: 7/5/2022
@ RESPONSIBLE IF THE INFORMATION
) CONTAINED HEREIN 1S USED FOR ANY
Note: Please see attached DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BUILDING, €
OR ANY OTHER PURPOSE. Fax: (361) 585-8064

documents.




AGENDA ITEM #8



For Information on events and facilities
www.cityofkingsville.com/department/parks
501 Santiago Park Lane (physical) Email:
Kingsville, Texas 78363 sivy@cityofkingsville.com
361-221-8705 or follow us on Facebook
Susan lvy, Director Kingsville Parks and Recreation
361-219-9125

Kingsville Parks & Recreation
400 W. King (mailing)

To: Mark MclLaughlin, City Manager
From: Susan lvy, Parks Director
Date: July 29,2022

Re: City Commission Agenda Request Approval of new Updated L. E. Ramey Golf Course Logo and possible trademark of
same

2" Request with revised Logo with adjustments recommended by Tourism Director.
Summary — We are requesting approval of new logos for L. E. Ramey Golf Course.

History — There has not been a plan for marketing the golf course and new inventory in the pro shop for patron purchase in
some time. One of our goals set in this year’s budget was to create a new brand for the course and restock the pro shop.
With the assistance of Jonathan Swindle and HiRes Creative we have some ideas to present to you and the Commission.
There are a couple of logos attached for you to view. Also attached are some old ones. We were advised that having one
Theme with several types of logos for different uses is wise. For instance, we like the golf ball logo with lime green ink for
printed materials like correspondence, flyers, web design etc. However, it does not look as good on a tshirt or polo. We
have another design that is the same as the inside of the golf ball without border to it that looks better on a shirt. The
design on the shirt pictured might be a little big but we will test that before printing. We would also like to look into have
the logos trademarked.

Financial Impact — While the creation of the logo will not bring more revenue, we believe that stocking the proshop with
branded shirts, caps, towels, golf balls will bring added revenue as we have been asked for merchandise to match school
colors and for merchandise that can be bought to use as tournament prizes.

We ask that you approve the selection of logos for exclusive use by L. E. Ramey Golf Course approved products and the
possible trademark of same.



Logo created by past manager







GOLF COURSE




Proqosed-B
blaek

FSHN0I 17109

77



AGENDA ITEM #9



MARIA V. VALADEZ, TAC
Kleberg County Tax Assessor-Collector

P.O. BOX 1457

Phone 361-595-8541
Phone 361-595-8542
Fax 361-595-8546

COUNTY of KLEBERG

KINGSVILLE, TEXAS

July 25, 2022

DEBT CERTIFICATION REQUIRED BY TRUTH-IN-TAXATION PROCEDURES

Truth-in-Taxation procedures require the collector for City of Kingsville to certify excess debt
tax collections each year. As your tax collector, | hereby certify the excess debt collections from
the 2021 property taxes are $11,946.97, as the estimated debt collection rate of 0.16508 was
used in the 2021 voter-approval rate calculations.

The same laws also require a certified anticipated debt collection rate for the upcoming tax
year. You have submitted a required debt payment (to be paid from the 2022 tax levy) of

$1,679,776.

I hereby certify 99.06 as the 2022-estimated debt collection rate to be used in the 2022 voter-
approval rate calculations so long as it is not lower than each of the three prior years collection
rates. Should it be lower than all three prior years; the lowest rate of the three prior years will
have to be used in the calculations per Texas Property Tax Code.

Sincerely,

MMar e 73#\@1’*9\@ &ﬂ\(

Maria Victoria Valadez, TAC



AGENDA ITEM #10



MARIA V. VALADEZ, TAC P.0. BOX 1457

Kleberg County Tax Assessor-Collector
Phone 361-595-8541

Phone 361-595-8542
Fax 361-595-8546

COUNTY of KLEBERG

KINGSVILLE, TEXAS

August 4, 2022

City of Kingsville

Attn Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
P O Box 1458

Kingsville, TX 78364-1458

RE: 2022 CERTIFIED VALUES
Dear Mr. McLaughlin:

Pursuant to the Texas Property Tax Code Sec. 26.04(b) & (e), I, Maria Victoria Valadez, do
hereby submit the total appraised, assessed and taxable values of all property and the total
taxable value of new property in the City of Kingsville as certified by the Kleberg County
Appraisal District. The 2022 certified appraisal roll on a CD may be viewed in the Tax
Office.

The 2022 Governing Body Summary #1A with the No-New-Revenue Tax Rate and the
Voter-Approval Tax Rate, the tentative notice that will be published in the Kingsville
Record, and the planning calendar is also provided for your review.

I hereby request the foregoing submission be accepted and incorporated in the minutes of
the next regularly scheduled City of Kingsville Commissioner’s meeting.

If you have any questions, please feel free to come by my office.
Respectfully,

oo G Jllade,

Maria Victoria Valadez,
Kleberg County Tax Assessor-Collector

Cc. Deborah R. Balli, CPA
Finance Director



GROSS VALUES

REAL:
PERSONAL:

MINERAL:

TOTAL GROSS VALUE:

TOTAL EXEMPTIONS:
HOMESTEAD CAP ADJ:

LOSE TO AGRICULTURAL:
VALUATION

NET TAXABLE VALUE:

AQJUSTUMERNT FOR REAL,
fiH, & PERSONAL BTILL
UNDER ARB REVIEW
INCLUDED iN TOTALS
ABOVE

ADJUSTED TAXABLE VALUE
NOT UNDER REVIEW

STiLL UNDER AREB REVIEW
{GAD REAL, Mi{. PERSORAL)

STILL UNDER ARB REVIEW
TOTAL

2022 FINAL CERTIFIED ESTIMATED VALUE INFORMATION

AS OF 7-25-22

TAXING UNIT
CITY OF KINGSVILLE

2022 FINAL CERTIFIED
ESTIMATED VALUES NOT
UNDER ARB REVIEW

1,119,514,936
99,026,950

34,770,782

1,253,312,668

211,099,591

16,584,359

11,717,937

1,013,910,781

)

)

2021 FINAL CERTIFIED
ESTIMATED VALUES
NOT UNDER ARB REVIEW

962,485,950
94,366,980

32,551,053
1,089,403,983
182,962,626

15,183,408

11,422,207

879,835,742 (=) (INC)

- =)

879,835,742 (=}

CERTIFIED BESTIMATED VALUES UNDER ARE REVIEW

§-} (5%} 48,958,958
(=} 964,951,823
{*} 48,058,055
{=} 48,658,966

(-}

(-)

- {=)

26,661,962 (=}

970,417,704 (=) (INC)

DIFFERENCE

157,028,986
4,659,970

2,219,729

163,908,685

28,136,965

1,400,951

295,730

134,075,038

48,958,958

85,116,081

(41,623,004}

43,493,077



KLEBERG COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT
P.0.BOX 1027 * 502 E. KLEBERG * KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78364
PHONE: (361) 595-5775 * FAX: (361) 595-7984

July 27, 2022

City of Kingsville

Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
P.O. Box 1458

Kingsville, Texas 78364

Dear Mr. McLaughlin:

Enclosed you will find 2022 certified estimated total information for your taxing entity and a CD
of your taxing entity’s 2022 certified estimated appraisal rolls.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at 361-595-5775.

Sincerely, 7
nestina Bleres P
Ermesti =R A

Chief Appraiser

Cc: Sam Fugate, Mayor
Deborah Balli, Finance Director
Kleberg County Appraisal District Board of Directors



2022 FINAL CERTIFIED ESTIMATED VALUE INFORMATION

AS OF 7-25-22
TAXING UNIT
CITY OF KINGSVILLE
GROSS VALUES 2022 FINAL CERTIFIED 2021 FINAL CERTIFIED DIFFERENCE
ESTIMATED VALUES NOT ESTIMATED VALUES
UNDER ARB REVIEW NOT UNDER ARB REVIEW
REAL: 1,119,514,936 962,485,950 157,028,986
PERSONAL: 99,026,950 94,366,980 4,659,970
MINERAL: 34,770,782 32,551,053 2,219,729
TOTAL GROSS VALUE: 1,253,312,668 1,089,403,983 163,908,685
TOTAL EXEMPTIONS: 211,099,591 182,962,626 28,136,965
HOMESTEAD CAP ADJ: 16,584,359 15,183,408 1,400,951
LOSS TO AGRICULTURAL: 11,717,937 11,422,207 295,730
VALUATION
NET TAXABLE VALUE: 1,013,910,781 (-} 879,835,742 (=) (INC) 134,075,039
48,958,958 () - (=) (-) 48,958,958
ADJUSTED TAXABLE VALUE (=) 964,961,823  (-) 879,835,742 (=) 85,116,081
NOT UNDER REVIEW
CERTIFIED ESTIMATED VALUES UNDER ARB REVIEW
STILL UNDER ARB REVIEW  (+) 48,958,958 () - (=) -
(CAD REAL, MH. PERSONAL)
STILL UNDER ARB REVIEW (=) 48,958,958 (-) 80,581,962 (=) (41,623,004)
TOTAL
970,417,704 (=) (INC) 43,493,077




AGENDA ITEM #11



City of Kingsville
Finance Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
FROM: Deborah Balli, Finance Director
DATE: August 3, 2022

SUBJECT: Proposed Tax Rate

Summary:
Every year the tax calculation is prepared by the Kleberg County Tax Office using the State’s provided tax
calculation worksheet and is based on the current year’s certified taxable values.

The tax calculation ended up with the following rates:

¢ No-New Revenue Tax Rate (NNR) - $.81303 (This rate will provide the same amount as last
year’s adopted rate)

e Voter Approved Tax Rate (VAT) - $.84485 (This rate is 3.5% between the NNR and the VAT
adjusted for a percentage of sales taxes used to reduce the tax rate)

e Proposed Tax Rate - $.84000 (Right under the VAT which does not cause an election) — same
rate as FY 21-22

Financial Impact:
The proposed tax rate will result in the following proposed Property Tax Revenue budgets for FY 22-23:
e Fund 001 - General Fund - $6,590,810
e Fund 120 - Property Tax Reserve Fund - $83,541 (revenues created over the base tax rate of
$.83000)
e Fund 001 - Debt Service - $1,679,776 (amount needed to pay debt service for FY 22-23)

Recommendation:
Staff recommends the proposed tax rate of $.84000.




NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
ON TAX INCREASE

A tax rate of $0.84000 per $100 valuation has been proposed by the governing body of CITY OF

KINGSVILLE.
PROPOSED TAX RATE $0.84000 per $100
NO-NEW-REVENUE TAX RATE $0.81303 per $100
VOTER-APPROVAL TAX RATE $0.84485 per $100

The no-new-revenue tax rate is the tax rate for the 2022 tax year that will raise the same amount of property
tax revenue for CITY OF KINGSVILLE from the same properties in both the 2021 tax year and the 2022 tax

year.

The voter-approval rate is the highest tax rate that CITY OF KINGSVILLE may adopt without holding an
election to seek voter approval of the rate.

The proposed tax rate is greater than the no-new-revenue tax rate. This means that CITY OF KINGSVILLE
is proposing to increase property taxes for the 2022 tax year.

A PUBLIC HEARING ON THE PROPOSED TAX RATE WILL BE HELD ON September 6, 2022 AT
5:00 PM AT City Hall, Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, 400 W. King Avenue, Kingsville, Texas

78363.

The proposed tax rate is not greater than the voter-approval tax rate. As a result, CITY OF KINGSVILLE is

not required to hold an election at which voters may accept or reject the proposed tax rate. However, you

may express your support for or opposition to the proposed tax rate by contacting the members of the City

Commission of CITY OF KINGSVILLE at their offices or by attending the public hearing mentioned above.

YOUR TAXES OWED UNDER ANY OF THE RATES MENTIONED ABOVE CAN BE CALCULATED
AS FOLLOWS:

" Property tax amount= (tax rate) x (taxable value of your property)/100

FOR the proposal:
AGAINST the proposal:

PRESENT and not voting;:
ABSENT:

Visit Texas.gov/PropertyTaxes to find a link to your local property tax database on which you can easily
access information regarding your property taxes, including information about proposed tax rates and

scheduled public hearings of each entity that taxes your property.

The 86th Texas Legislature modified the manner in which the voter-approval tax rate is calculated to limit
the rate of growth of property taxes in the state.

The following table compares the taxes imposed on the average residence homestead by CITY OF
KINGSVILLE last year to the taxes proposed to be imposed on the average residence homestead by CITY

OF KINGSVILLE this year.



Total tax rate (per
$100 of value)

Average homestead
taxable value

Tax on average
homestead

Total tax levy on all
properties

2021
$0.84000

$97,003

$814.83

$8,210,401

2022
$0.84000

$102,049
$857.21

$8,524,619

Change

increase of 0.00000, or
0.00%

increase of 5,046, or
5.20%

increase of 42.38, or
5.20%

increase of 314,218, or
3.83%

For assistance with tax calculations, please contact the tax assessor for CITY OF KINGSVILLE at 361-595-

8542 or vvaladez@co.kleberg.tx.us, or visit co.kleberg.tx.us for more information.



2022 Tax Rate Calculation Worksheet
Taxing Units Other Than School Districts or Water Districts

CITY OF KINGSVILLE 361-595-8009

Taxing Unit Name Phone (area code and number)

400 W King Avenue, Kingsville, TX 78363 www.cityofkingsville.com

Taxing Unit's Address, City, State, ZIP Code Taxing Unit's Website Address

GENERAL INFORMATION: Tax Code Section 26.04(c) requires an officer or employee designated by the governing body to calculate the no-new-revenue (NNR) tax rate and
voter-approval tax rate for the taxing unit. These tax rates are expressed in dollars per $100 of taxable value calculated. The calculation process starts after the chief appraiser
delivers to the taxing unit the certified appraisal roll and the estimated values of properties under protest. The designated officer or employee shall certify that the officer or
employee has accurately calculated the tax rates and used values shown for the certified appraisal rolf or certified estimate. The officer or employee submits the rates to the
governing body by Aug. 7 or as soon thereafter as practicable.

School districts do not use this form, but instead use Comptroller Form 50-859 Tax Rate Calculation Worksheet, School District without Chapter 313 Agreements or Comptroller Form
50-884 Tax Rate Calculation Worksheet, School District with Chapter 313 Agreements.

Water districts as defined under Water Code Section 49.001(1) do not use this form, but instead use Comptroller Form 50-858 Water District Voter-Approval Tax Rate Worksheet for
Low Tax Rate and Developing Districts or Comptroller Form 50-860 Developed Water District Voter-Approval Tax Rate Worksheet.

The Comptroller's office provides this worksheet to assist taxing units in determining tax rates. The information provided in this worksheet is offered as technical assistance and not
legal advice. Taxing units should consult legal counsel for interpretations of law regarding tax rate preparation and adoption.

The NNR tax rate enables the public to evaluate the relationship between taxes for the prior year and for the current year based on a tax rate that would produce the same amount
of taxes (no new taxes) if applied to the same properties that are taxed in both years. When appraisal values increase, the NNR tax rate should decrease.

The NNR tax rate for a county is the sum of the NNR tax rates calculated for each type of tax the county levies.

While uncommon, it is possible for a taxing unit to provide an exemption for only maintenance and operations taxes. In this case, the taxing unit will need to calculate the NNR tax
rate separately for the maintenance and operations tax and the debt tax, then add the two components together.

1. | 2021 total taxable value. Enter the amount of 2021 taxable value on the 2021 tax roll today. Include any adjustments since last year's certification; ~
exclude Tax Code Section 25.25(d) one-fourth and one-third over-appraisal corrections from these adjustments. Exclude any property value subject
to an appeal under Chapter 42 as of July 25 (will add undisputed value in Line 6). This total includes the taxable value of homesteads with tax ceil-

ings (will deduct in Line 2) and the captured value for tax increment financing (adjustment is made by deducting TIF taxes, as reflected in Line 17).! s 971,324,996
2. | 2021 tax ceilings. Counties, cities and junior college districts. Enter 2021 total taxable value of homesteads with tax ceilings. These include the |
! homesteads of homeowners age 65 or older or disabled. Other taxing units enter 0. If your taxing unit adopted the tax ceiling provision in
2021 or a prior year for homeowners age 65 or older or disabled, use this step.? s 0
. 3. | Preliminary 2021 adjusted taxable value. Subtract Line 2 from Line 1. s 971,324,996
4. | 2021 total adopted tax rate. s 0.84000 100

5. | 2021 taxable value lost because court appeals of ARB decisions reduced 2021 appraised value.
5 1,869,720

..................................................... -$ 1,446,610

C. 2021 value loss. Subtract B from A2 $ 443,110

6. | 2021 taxable value subject to an appeal under Chapter 42, as of July 25.
A, 2021 ARB certified valtie: . ... ..o o e $
" 3,252,050

3,252,050

B. 2021 disputedvalue:s .........o.oii i e
C. 2021 undisputed value. Subtract B from A.* 0
7. | 2021 Chapter 42 related adjusted values. Add Line 5C and Line 6C. $ 443,110
' Tex. Tax Code § 26.012(14)
* Tex, Tax Code § 26.012(14)
2 Tex. Tax Code § 26.012(13)
4 Tex. Tax Code § 26.012(13)
Form developed by: Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts, Property Tax Assistance Division For additional copies, visit: comptroller.texas.gov/taxes/property-tax

50-856 « 5-22/9



2022 Tpx Rate Calculation Worksheet ~ Taxing Units Other Than School Districts or Water Districts

Form 50-856

A

2021 taxable value, adjusted for actual and potential court-ordered adjustments. Add Line 3 and Line 7.

971,768,106

2021 taxable value of property in territory the taxing unit deannexed after jan. 1, 2021. Enter the 2021 value of property in deannexed
territory.

10.

2021 taxable value lost because property first qualified for an exemption in 2022. If the taxing unit increased an original exemption, use
the difference between the original exempted amount and the increased exempted amount. Do not include value lost due to freeport, goods-
in-transit, temporary disaster exemptions. Note that lowering the amount or percentage of an existing exemption in 2022 does not create a
new exemption or reduce taxable value.

516,440

1,046,409

C. Valueloss.AddAandB.°

1,562,849

11.

2021 taxable value lost because property first qualified for agricultural appraisal (1-d or 1-d-1), timber appraisal, recreational/
scenic appraisal or public access airport special appraisal in 2022. Use only properties that qualified in 2022 for the first time; do not use
properties that qualified in 2021.

B. 2022 productivity or special appraised value:..................oovviiiiiiiiiii -3 660

C. Value loss. Subtract B from A.7

s 14,931

14,271

12.

13.

Total adjustments for fost value. Add Lines 9, 10C and 11C.

1,577,120

2021 captured value of property in a TIF. Enter the total value of 2021 captured appraised value of property taxable by a taxing unit in a tax
increment financing zone for which 2021 taxes were deposited into the tax increment fund. #if the taxing unit has no captured appraised
value in line 18D, enter 0.

14,

15.

2021 total value. Subtract Line 12 and Line 13 from Line 8.

970,190,986

Adjusted 2021 total levy. Multiply Line 4 by Line 14 and divide by $100.

8,149,604

16.

Taxes refunded for years preceding tax year 2021. Enter the amount of taxes refunded by the taxing unit for tax years preceding tax year
2021. Types of refunds include court decisions, Tax Code Section 25.25(b) and (¢} corrections and Tax Code Section 31.11 payment errors.
Do not include refunds for tax year 2021. This line applies only to tax years preceding tax year 2021.°

47,549

17.

Adjusted 2021 levy with refunds and TIF adjustment. Add Lines 15 and 16. 7

8,197,153

18,

Total 2022 taxable value on the 2022 certified appraisal roll today. This value includes only certified values or certified estimate of
values and includes the total taxable value of homesteads with tax ceilings (will deduct in Line 20). These homesteads include homeowners

age 65 or older or disabled.

B.  Counties: Include railroad rolling stock values certified by the Comptroller's office: .....................0. +3
C. Pollution control and energy storage system exemption: Deduct the value of property exempted
D. Taxincrement financing: Deduct the 2022 captured appraised value of property taxable by a taxing

unit in a tax increment financing zone for which the 2022 taxes will be deposited into the tax increment

fund. Do not include any new property value that will be included in Line 23 below. " .............. ... -$

E. Total 2022 value. Add A and B, then subtract Cand D.

$ 964,951,823

964,951,823

% Tex. Tax Code § 26.012(15)
¢ Tex. Tax Code § 26.012(15)
7 Tex. Tax Code § 26.012(15)
# Tex. Tax Code § 26.03(c)

? Tex. Tax Code § 26.012{13)
19 Tex. Tax Code § 26.012(13}

" Tex. Tax Code § 26.012, 26.04(c-2)

2 Tex, Tax Code § 26.03(c)

For additional copies, visit: comptroller.texas.gov/taxes/property-tax

Page 2



2022 Tax Rate Calculation Worksheet —Taxing Units Other Than School Districts or Water Districts

Form 50-856

19.

Total value of properties under protest or not included on certified appraisal roll. ¥

A. 2022 taxable value of properties under protest. The chief appraiser certifies a list of properties still
under ARB protest. The list shows the appraisal district’s value and the taxpayer’s claimed value, if any,
or an estimate of the value if the taxpayer wins. For each of the properties under protest, use the lowest
of these values. Enter the total value under protest. ™

B. 2022 value of properties not under protest or included on certified appraisal roll. The chief
appraiser gives taxing units a list of those taxable properties that the chief appraiser knows about but
are not included in the appraisal roll certification. These properties also are not on the list of properties
that are still under protest. On this list of properties, the chief appraiser includes the market value,
appraised value and exemptions for the preceding year and a reasonable estimate of the market value,
appraised value and exemptions for the current year. Use the lower market, appraised or taxable value
(as appropriate). Enter the total value of property not on the certifiedroll. ...l +$ 924,820

C. Total value under protest or not certified. Add A and B.

.................................................... $ 48,958,958

49,883,778

20,

2022 tax ceilings. Counties, cities and junior colleges enter 2022 total taxable value of homesteads with tax ceilings. These include the home-
steads of homeowners age 65 or older or disabled. Other taxing units enter 0. If your taxing unit adopted the tax ceiling provision in 2021 or
a prior year for homeowners age 65 or older or disabled, use this step.”®

21.

2022 total taxable value. Add Lines 18E and 19C. Subtract Line 20.

1,014,835,601

22,

Total 2022 taxable value of properties in territory annexed after Jan. 1, 2021. Include both real and personal property. Enter the 2022
value of property in territory annexed. ¢

23,

Total 2022 taxable value of new improvements and new personal property located in new improvements. New means the item was
not on the appraisal roll in 2021. An improvement is a building, structure, fixture or fence erected on or affixed to land. New additions to
exist-ing improvements may be included if the appraised value can be determined. New personal property in a new improvement must have
been brought into the taxing unit after Jan. 1, 2021 and be located in a new improvement. New improvements do include property on which
a tax abatement agreement has expired for 2022.

6,624,475

24.

Total adjustments to the 2022 taxable value. Add Lines 22 and 23.

6,624,475

25,

Adjusted 2022 taxable value. Subtract Line 24 from Line 21.

1,008,211,126

26.

2022 NNR tax rate. Divide Line 17 by Line 25 and multiply by $100. %

0.81303 55100

COUNTIES ONLY. Add together the NNR tax rates for each type of tax the county levies. The total is the 2022 county NNR tax rate. !

/5100

into

1.

 SECTIO ter-Approval Tax Rat

The voter-approval tax rate is the highest tax rate that a taxing unit may adopt without holding an election to seek voter approval of the rate. The voter-approval tax rate s split

two separate rates:

Maintenance and Operations (M&0) Tax Rate: The M&O portion is the tax rate that is needed to raise the same amount of taxes that the taxing unit levied in the prior year

plus the applicable percentage allowed by law. This rate accounts for such things as salaries, utilities and day-to-day operations.

Debt Rate: The debt rate includes the debt service necessary to pay the taxing unit’s debt payments in the coming year. This rate accounts for principal and interest on bonds

and other debt secured by property tax revenue.

The voter-approval tax rate for a county is the sum of the voter-approval tax rates calculated for each type of tax the county levies. In most cases the voter-approval tax rate
exceeds the no-new-revenue tax rate, but occasionally decreases in a taxing unit’s debt service will cause the NNR tax rate to be higher than the voter-approval tax rate.

28.

2021 MRO tax rate. Enter the 2021 M&O tax rate.

0.67492 15100

29,

2021 taxable value, adjusted for actual and potential court-ordered adjustments. Enter the amount in Line 8 of the No-New-Revenue
Tax Rate Worksheet.

$

971,768,106

13 Tex. Tax Code § 26.01{c) and (d)
 Tex, Tax Code § 26.01{(c)

' Tex. Tax Code § 26.01(d)

' Tex, Tax Code § 26.012(6)(B)

7 Tex. Tax Code § 26.012(6)

% Tex. Tax Code § 26.012(17}

¥ Tex.
2 Tex.
2 Tex.

Tax Code § 26.012(17)
Tax Code § 26.04(c}
Tax Code § 26,04(d)

For additional copies, visit: comptroller.texas.gov/taxes/property-tax

Page3



2022 Tax Rate Calculation Worksheet - Taxing Units Other Than School Districts or Water Districts

Form 50-856

30. | Total 2021 M&O levy. Multiply Line 28 by Line 29 and divide by $100 6,558,657
31. | Adjusted 2021 levy for calculating NNR M&O rate.
A.  M&O taxes refunded for years preceding tax year 2021. Enter the amount of M&O taxes
refunded in the preceding year for taxes before that year. Types of refunds include court decisions,
Tax Code Section 25.25(b) and (c) corrections and Tax Code Section 31.11 payment errors. Do not
include refunds for tax year 2021. This line applies only to tax years preceding tax year 2021.............. +3% 38,500
B. 2021 taxes in TIF. Enter the amount of taxes paid into the tax increment fund for a reinvestment
zone as agreed by the taxing unit. If the taxing unit has no 2022 captured appraised value in
LN 18D, @NEE ..ot e e e e e e ettt e e e e e e et -5 0
C. 2021 transferred function. If discontinuing all of a department, function or activity and
transferring it to another taxing unit by written contract, enter the amount spent by the taxing
unit discontinuing the function in the 12 months preceding the month of this calculation. If the
taxing unit did not operate this function for this 12-month period, use the amount spent in the last
full fiscal year in which the taxing unit operated the function. The taxing unit discontinuing the function
will subtract this amount in D below. The taxing unit receiving the function will add this amount in
D below. Other taxing units @nter 0. ......vveniiiit i +-4 0
D. 2021 M&O levy adjustments. Subtract B from A. For taxing unit with C, subtract if
discontinuing function and add if receiving function.. .. .........ooveiieniiin i, $ 38,500
E. Addline30to31D. 6,597,157
32. | Adjusted 2022 taxable value. Enter the amount in Line 25 of the No-New-Revenue Tax Rate Worksheet. 1,008,211,126
33. | 2022 NNR M&O rate (unadjusted). Divide Line 31E by Line 32 and multiply by $100. 0.65434 /¢100
34, | Rate adjustment for state criminal justice mandate, »
A. 2022 state criminal justice mandate. Enter the amount spent by a county in the previous 12 months
providing for the maintenance and operation cost of keeping inmates in county-paid facilities after they
have been sentenced. Do not include any state reimbursement received by the county for the same purpose. $ 0
B. 2021 state criminal justice mandate. Enter the amount spent by a county in the 12 months prior to
the previous 12 months providing for the maintenance and operation cost of keeping inmates in
county-paid facilities after they have been sentenced. Do not include any state reimbursement received
by the county for the same purpose. Enter zero if this is the first time the mandate applies................. -3 0
€. Subtract B from A and divide by Line 32 and multiply by $100...........ooii $ 0/5100
D.  Enter the rate calculated in C. If not applicable, enter 0. 05100
35. | Rate adjustment for indigent health care expenditures. *
A. 2022 indigent health care expenditures. Enter the amount paid by a taxing unit providing for the
maintenance and operation cost of providing indigent health care for the period beginning on
July 1,2021 and ending on June 30, 2022, less any state assistance received for the same purpose.... ..... $ Y
B. 2021 indigent health care expenditures. Enter the amount paid by a taxing unit providing for
the maintenance and operation cost of providing indigent health care for the period
beginning on July 1, 2020 and ending on June 30, 2021, less any state assistance received
07 thE SAMIE PUIPOSE.. . .ottt ittt ettt e et e ettt et e s e u et e e s e -$ 0
C.  Subtract B from A and divide by Line 32 and multiply by $100............coooiiii $ 0s5100
D.  Enter the rate calculated in C. If not applicable, enter 0. 05100
2 [Reserved for expansion]
 Tex. Tax Code § 26.044
*Tex, Tax Code § 26.0441
For additional copies, visit: comptroller.texas.gov/taxes/property-tax Page 4



2022 Tax Rate Calculation Worksheet - Taxing Units Other Than School Districts or Water Districts

Form 50-856

36. | Rate adjustment for county indigent defense compensation. *
A. 2022 indigent defense compensation expenditures. Enter the amount paid by a county to provide
appointed counsel for indigent individuals and fund the operations of a public defender’s office under
Article 26.044, Code of Criminal Procedure for the period beginning on July 1, 2021 and ending on 0
June 30, 2022, less any state grants received by the county for the same purpose.................. 3
B. 2021 indigent defense compensation expenditures. Enter the amount paid by a county to provide
appointed counsel for indigent individuals and fund the operations of a public defender's office under
Article 26.044, Code of Criminal Procedure for the period beginning on July 1, 2020 and ending on $ 0
June 30, 2021, less any state grants received by the county forthe samepurpose. . . . . .. .. ... ..
€. Subtract B from A and divide by Line 32 and multiply by $100.. ... $ 0/5100
D.  Multiply B by 0.05 and divide by Line 32 and multiply by $100............ociiiiii $ 0/5100
E.  Enter the lesser of Cand D. If not applicable, enter 0. 0100
37. | Rate adjustment for county hospital expenditures, *
A. 2022 eligible county hospital expenditures. Enter the amount paid by the county or municipality
to maintain and operate an eligible county hospital for the period beginning on July 1, 2021 and
@NGING 0N JUNE 30, 2022, .+ eeeeeees e e e e 5 0
B. 2021 eligible county hospital expenditures. Enter the amount paid by the county or municipality
to maintain and operate an eligible county hospital for the period beginning on July 1, 2020 and 0
ending on JUNE 30, 2027, ...ttt e $
C.  Subtract B from A and divide by Line 32 and multiply by $100..........oooiiiiiiiii $ %5100
D.  Multiply B by 0.08 and divide by Line 32 and multiply by $100.............ooiiini $ 0/5100
E.  Enterthe lesser of Cand D, if applicable. If not applicable, enter 0. 0 x100
38, | Rate adjustment for defunding municipality. This adjustment only applies to a municipality that is considered to be a defunding municipality
for the current tax year under Chapter 109, Local Government Code. Chapter 109, Local Government Code only applies to municipalities with a
population of more than 250,000 and includes a written determination by the Office of the Governor. See Tax Code 26.0444 for more information.
A. Amount appropriated for public safety in 2021. Enter the amount of money appropriated for public
safety in the budget adopted by the municipality for the preceding fiscal year.......................... $ 0
B. Expenditures for public safety in 2021. Enter the amount of money spent by the municipality for public
safety during the preceding fiscal year. ... i $ 0
€. Subtract B from A and divide by Line 32 and multiply by $100 ... $ 0/5100
D.  Enter the rate calculated in C. If not applicable, enter 0. 0 5100
39, | Adjusted 2022 NNR M&O rate. Add Lines 33, 34D, 35D, 36, and 37E. Subtract Line 38D. 0.65434 100
40. | Adjustment for 2021 sales tax specifically to reduce property values. Cities, counties and hospital districts that collected and spent addi-
tional sales tax on M&O expenses in 2021 should complete this line. These entities will deduct the sales tax gain rate for 2022 in Section 3.
Other taxing units, enter zero.
A.  Enter the amount of additional sales tax collected and spent on M&O expenses in 2021, if any.
Counties must exclude any amount that was spent for economic development grants from the amount
OF 5810 TAX SPRNE. .« ottt ettt e $ 1,901,143
B. Divide Line 40A by Line 32 and multiply by $100........\veeeieireiieiii e e e ee et § 0.18856 4190
€. Add Line 408 to Line 39. 0.84290 /444
41. | 2022 voter-approval M&O rate. Enter the rate as calculated by the appropriate scenario below. 0.87240 /5100
Special Taxing Unit. If the taxing unit qualifies as a special taxing unit, multiply Line 40C by 1.08.
- or -
Other Taxing Unit. If the taxing unit does not qualify as a special taxing unit, multiply Line 40C by 1.035.
 Tex. Tax Code § 26.0442
* Tex. Tax Code § 26.0443
For additional copies, visit: comptroller.texas.gov/taxes/property-tax Page 5



2022 Tax Rate Calculation Worksheet — Taxing Units Other Than School Districts or Water Districts

Form 50-856

D41.! Disaster Line 41 (D41): 2022 voter-approval M&O rate for taxing unit affected by disaster declaration. if the taxing unit is located in an
area declared a disaster area and at least one person is granted an exemption under Tax Code Section 11.35 for property located in the taxing
unit, the governing body may direct the person calculating the voter-approval tax rate to calculate in the manner provided for a special taxing
unit. The taxing unit shall continue to calculate the voter-approval tax rate in this manner until the earlier of
1) the first year in which total taxable value on the certified appraisal roll exceeds the total taxable value of
the tax year in which the disaster occurred, or
2) the third tax year after the tax year in which the disaster occurred
If the taxing unit qualifies under this scenario, multiply Line 40C by 1.08. %’ If the taxing unit does not qualify, do not complete
Disaster Line 41 (Line D41). 0 5100
42, | Total 2022 debt to be paid with property taxes and additional sales tax revenue. Debt means the interest and principal that will be
paid on debts that:
(1) are paid by property taxes,
{2) are secured by property taxes,
(3) are scheduled for payment over a period longer than one year, and
(4) are not classified in the taxing unit's budget as M&O expenses.
A. Debt also includes contractual payments to other taxing units that have incurred debts on behalf of this taxing unit, if those debts
meet the four conditions above. Include only amounts that will be paid from property tax revenue. Do not include appraisal district
budget payments. If the governing body of a taxing unit authorized or agreed to authorize a bond, warrant, certificate of obligation, or
other evidence of indebtedness on or after Sept. 1, 2021, verify if it meets the amended definition of debt before including it here. *
BNy et AmMOUN L e e e $ 1,679,776
B. Subtract unencumbered fund amount used to reduce totaldebt. .................o ~-$ 9
C. Subtract certified amount spent from sales tax to reduce debt (enter zero ifnone) .................... -3 0
D. Subtract amount paid from Other 1esoUrCes . ...ttt i -$ 0
E. Adjusted debt. Subtract B, Cand D from A. $ 1,679,776
43, | Certified 2021 excess debt collections. Enter the amount certified by the collector. # $ 11,947
44, | Adjusted 2022 debt. Subtract Line 43 from Line 42E. $ 1,667,829
45. | 2022 anticipated collection rate.
A.  Enter the 2022 anticipated collection rate certified by the collector.® ... 99.08,,
B. Enterthe 2021 actual collection rate. ... oo s 95.52,,
C.  Enterthe 2020 actual collection 1ate. . ... i e 100.14 o
D.  Enterthe 2019 actual collection rate. ... ... ... ioiiiiiiii i e 100.05
E. If the anticipated colfection rate in A is lower than actual collection rates in B, C and D, enter the lowest
collection rate from B, C and D. If the anticipated rate in A is higher than at least one of the rates in the
prior three years, enter the rate from A, Note that the rate can be greater than 100%. %' 99.06,,
46. | 2022 debt adjusted for collections. Divide Line 44 by Line 45E. $ 1,683,655
47. | 2022 total taxable value. Enter the amount on Line 21 of the No-New-Revenue Tax Rate Worksheet. s 1,014,835,601
48. | 2022 debt rate. Divide Line 46 by Line 47 and multiply by $100. $ 0.16590 44159
49. | 2022 voter-approval tax rate. Add Lines 41 and 48. s 1.03830 /6100
D49.| Disaster Line 49 (D49): 2022 voter-approval tax rate for taxing unit affected by disaster declaration. Complete this line if the taxing
unit calculated the voter-approval tax rate in the manner provided for a special taxing unit on Line D41.
Add Line D41 and 48. § /8100
¥ Tex. Tax Code § 26.042(a)
2 Tex. Tax Code § 26.012(7)
# Tex. Tax Code § 26.012(10) and 26.04{b}
 Tex. Tax Code § 26.04(b)
¥ Tex, Tax Code §§ 26.04(h), (h-1) and (h-2)
For additional copies, visit: comptroller.texas.gov/taxes/property-tax Page6



2022 Tax Rate Calculation Worksheet - Taxing Units Other Than School Districts or Water Districts Form 50-856

;
50. | COUNTIES ONLY. Add together the voter-approval tax rates for each type of tax the county levies. The total is the 2022 county voter-approval
| tax rate.

i
|
i
i
L

!
{
{
i
i

0 /5100 |

Cities, counties and hospital districts may levy a sales tax specifically to reduce property taxes. Local voters by election must approve imposing or abolishing the additional sales
tax. If approved, the taxing unit must reduce its NNR and voter-approval tax rates to offset the expected sales tax revenue.

This section should only be completed by a county, city or hospital district that is required to adjust its NNR tax rate and/or voter-approval tax rate because it adopted the
additional sales tax.

51, | Taxable Sales. For taxing units that adopted the sales tax in November 2021 or May 2022, enter the Comptroller's estimate of taxable sales for
the previous four quarters. * Estimates of taxable sales may be obtained through the Comptroller’s Allocation Historical Summary webpage.
Taxing units that adopted the sales tax before November 2021, enter 0. 5 0

52. | Estimated sales tax revenue. Counties exclude any amount that is or will be spent for economic development grants from the amount of esti-
mated sales tax revenue.

Taxing units that adopted the sales tax in November 2021 or in May 2022. Multiply the amount on Line 51 by the sales tax rate
(.01, .005 or .0025, as applicable) and multiply the result by .95.*

:r:;i-ng units that adopted the sales tax before November 2021. Enter the sales tax revenue for the previous four quarters. Do not

multiply by .95. $ 1,963,236
53. | 2022 total taxable value. Enter the amount from Line 21 of the No-New-Revenue Tax Rate Worksheet. $ 1,014,835,601
54, | Sales tax adjustment rate, Divide Line 52 by Line 53 and muitiply by $100, s 0.19345 ,c100
55. | 2022 NNR tax rate, unadjusted for sales tax.s Enter the rate from Line 26 or 27, as applicable, on the No-New-Revenue Tax Rate Worksheet. N 0.81303 ;100

56. | 2022 NNR tax rate, adjusted for sales tax.
Taxing units that adopted the sales tax in November 2021 or in May 2022. Subtract Line 54 from Line 55. Skip to Line 57 if

you adopted the additional sales tax before November 2021. 5 0.81303 /540

57. | 2022 voter-approval tax rate, unadjusted for sales tax.’® Enter the rate from Line 49, Line D49 (disaster) or Line 50 (counties) as applicable,
of the Voter-Approval Tax Rate Worksheet. $ 1.03830 /6400
58. | 2022 voter-approval tax rate, adjusted for sales tax. Subtract Line 54 from Line 57. $ 0.84485 1109

PP

A taxing unit may raise its rate for M&0 funds used to pay for a facility, device or method for the control of air, water or land pollution. This includes any land, structure, building,
installation, excavation, machinery, equipment or device that is used, constructed, acquired or installed wholly or partly to meet or exceed pollution control requirements. The
taxing unit's expenses are those necessary to meet the requirements of a permit issued by the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ). The taxing unit must provide
the tax assessor with a copy of the TCEQ letter of determination that states the portion of the cost of the installation for pollution control.

This section should only be completed by a taxing unit that uses M&O funds to pay for a facility, device or method for the control of air, water or land poliution.

59. | Certified expenses from the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ). Enter the amount certified in the determination letter

from TCEQ. ¥ The taxing unit shall provide its tax assessor-collector with a copy of the letter. * 5 0
60. | 2022 total taxable value. Enter the amount from Line 21 of the No-New-Revenue Tax Rate Worksheet. s 1,014,835,601
61. | Additional rate for pollution control. Divide Line 59 by Line 60 and multiply by $100. s 0 /6100
62. | 2022 voter-approval tax rate, adjusted for pollution control. Add Line 61 to one of the following lines (as applicable): Line 49, Line

D49 (disaster), Line 50 {counties) or Line 58 (taxing units with the additional sales tax). s 0.84485 /5100

3 Tex. Tax Code § 26.041(d)
3 Tex. Tax Code § 26.041(i)
*Tex. Tox Code § 26.041(d)
* Tex. Tax Code § 26.04{c)
% Tex, Tax Code § 26.04(c)
* Tex. Tax Code § 26.045(d)
* Tex. Tax Code § 26.045(i)

For additional copies, visit: comptroller.texas.gov/taxes/property-tax Page 7



2022 Tax Rate Calculation Worksheet — Taxing Units Other Than School Districts or Water Districts Form 50-856

The unused increment rate is the rate equal to the difference between the adopted tax rate and voter-approval tax rate before the unused increment rate for the prior three years. * In
a year where a taxing unit adopts a rate by applying any portion of the unused increment rate, the unused increment rate for that year would be zero.

The difference between the adopted tax rate and voter-approval tax rate is considered zero in the following scenarios:
+  ataxyear before 2020; ©
. ataxyear in which the municipality is a defunding municipality, as defined by Tax Code Section 26.0501(a); *' or

. afterJan. 1, 2022, a tax year in which the comptroller determines that the county implemented a budget reduction or reallocation described by Local Government
Code Section 120.002(a) without the required voter approval. #

This section should only be completed by a taxing unit that does not meet the definition of a special taxing unit.

63. | 2021 unused increment rate. Subtract the 2021 actual tax rate and the 2021 unused increment rate from the 2021 voter-approval tax rate, if
the number is less than zero, enter zero. $ 0.00000 /5100

64. | 2020 unused increment rate. Subtract the 2020 actual tax rate and the 2020 unused increment rate from the 2020 voter-approval tax rate. If
the number is less than zero, enter zero. s 0/5100

65. | 2019 unused increment rate. Subtract the 2019 actual tax rate and the 2019 unused increment rate from the 2019 voter-approval tax rate. if
the number is less than zero, enter zero. If the year is prior to 2020, enter zero. s 0 /5100

66. | 2022 unused increment rate. Add Lines 63, 64 and 65. $ 0.00000 /5100

67. | 2022 voter-approval tax rate, adjusted for unused increment rate. Add Line 66 to one of the following lines (as applicable): Line 49, Line
D49 (disaster), Line 50 (counties), Line 58 (taxing units with the additional sales tax) or Line 62 (taxing units with pollution contro). 5 0.84485 75100

7 De MinimisRate
The de minimis rate is the rate equal to the sum of the no-new-revenue maintenance and operations rate, the rate that will raise $500,000, and the current debt rate for a taxing unit.

This section should only be completed by a taxing unit that is a municipality of fess than 30,000 or a taxing unit that does not meet the definition of a special taxing unit. **

68. | Adjusted 2022 NNR M&O tax rate. Enter the rate from Line 39 of the Voter-Approval Tax Rate Worksheet $ 0.65434 /¢4
69. | 2022 total taxable value. Enter the amount on Line 21 of the No-New-Revenue Tax Rate Worksheet. § 1,014,835,601
70. | Rate necessary to impose $500,000 in taxes. Divide $500,000 by Line 69 and multiply by $100. s 0.04926 1100
71. | 2022 debt rate. Enter the rate from Line 48 of the Voter-Approval Tax Rate Worksheet. s 0.16590 /510:
'72. De minimis rate. Add Lines 68, 70 and 71. N 0.86950 40

| SECTION 7: Voter-Approval Tax Rate Adjustment for Emergency Re

in the tax year after the end of the disaster calculation time period detailed in Tax Code Section 26.042(a), a taxing unit that calculated its voter-approval tax rate in the manner
provided for a special taxing unit due to a disaster must calculate its emergency revenue rate and reduce its voter-approval tax rate for that year.

Similarly, if a taxing unit adopted a tax rate that exceeded its voter-approval tax rate, calculated normally, without holding an election to respond to a disaster, as allowed by Tax
Code Section 26.042(d), in the prior year, it must also reduce its voter-approval tax rate for the current tax year.

This section will apply to a taxing unit other than a special taxing unit that:

- directed the designated officer or employee to calculate the voter-approval tax rate of the taxing unit in the manner provided for a special taxing unit in the prior year; and

«  the current year is the first tax year in which the total taxable value of property taxable by the taxing unit as shown on the appraisal roll for the taxing unit submitted by the
assessor for the taxing unit to the governing body exceeds the total taxable value of property taxable by the taxing unit on January 1 of the tax year in which the disaster
occurred or the disaster occurred four years ago.

¥ Tex. Tax Code § 26.013(a)

“ Tex, Tax Code § 26.013(c)

“1 Tex, Tax Code §§ 26.0501(a) and (¢}

2 Tex, Local Gov't Code § 120.007(d), effective Jan. 1, 2022
4 Tex. Tax Code § 26.063(a)(1)

“ Tex. Tax Code § 26.012(8-a)

“ Tex. Tax Code § 26.063(a)(1}

* Tex. Tax Code §26.042(b}

7 Tex, Tax Code §26.042(f)

For additional copies, visit: comptroller.texas.gov/taxes/property-tax Page 8



2022 Tax Rate Calculation Worksheet ~ Taxing Units Other Than School Districts or Water Districts Form 50-856

This section will apply to a taxing unit in a disaster area that adopted a tax rate greater than its voter-approval tax rate without holding an election in the prior year.

Note: This section does not apply if a taxing unit is continuing to calculate its voter-approval tax rate in the manner provided for a special taxing unit because it is still within
the disaster calculation time period detailed in Tax Code Section 26.042(a) because it has not met the conditions in Tax Code Section 26.042(a)(1) or (2).

s
73. | 2021 adopted tax rate, Enter the rate in Line 4 of the No-New-Revenue Tax Rate Worksheet. | g 0.84000 /¢ 440
74. | Adjusted 2021 voter-approval tax rate. Use the taxing unit's Tax Rate Calculation Worksheets from the prior year(s) to complete this line.

If a disaster occurred in 2021 and the taxing unit calculated its 2021 voter-approval tax rate using a multiplier of 1.08 on Disaster Line 41

(D41) of the 2021 worksheet due to a disaster, enter the 2021 voter-approval tax rate as calculated using a multiplier of 1.035 from Line 49.

- or-

if a disaster occurred prior to 2021 for which the taxing unit continued to calculate its voter-approval tax rate using a multiplier of 1.08 on 0

Disaster Line 41 {D41) in 2021, complete the separate Adjusted Voter-Approval Tax Rate for Taxing Units in Disaster Area Calculation Worksheet to L S ]

recalculate the voter-approval tax rate the taxing unit would have calculated in 2021 if it had generated revenue based on an adopted tax rate

using a multiplier of 1.035 in the year(s) following the disaster. * Enter the final adjusted 2021 voter-approval tax rate from the worksheet.

- or-

If the taxing unit adopted a tax rate above the 2021 voter-approval tax rate without calculating a disaster tax rate or holding an election due

to a disaster, no recalculation is necessary. Enter the voter-approval tax rate from the prior year's worksheet.
75. | Increase in 2021 tax rate due to disaster. Subtract Line 74 from Line 73. $ 0.84000 /6109
76. | Adjusted 2021 taxable value. Enter the amount in Line 14 of the No-New-Revenue Tax Rate Worksheet. 5 970,190,986
77. | Emergency revenue. Multiply Line 75 by Line 76 and divide by $100. s 8,149,604
78. | Adjusted 2022 taxable value. Enter the amount in Line 25 of the No-New-Revenue Tax Rate Worksheet. § 1,008,211,126
79. | Emergency revenue rate. Divide Line 77 by Line 78 and multiply by $100. $ 05100
80. | 2022 voter-approval tax rate, adjusted for emergency revenue. Subtract Line 79 from one of the following lines (as applicable): Line 49,

Line D49 (disaster), Line 50 (counties), Line 58 {taxing units with the additional sales tax), Line 62 (taxing units with pollution control) or Line 67

(taxing units with the unused increment rate). § 0.84485 5109

Indicate the applicable total tax rates as calculated above.

$ 0.81303 /¢100

L B 1 e £ L 110 LR T 3 1 - Y
As applicable, enter the 2022 NNR tax rate from: Line 26, Line 27 (counties), or Line 56 (adjusted for sales

tax). Indicate the line number used: 26

Voter-apProval AKX FATE. .. ... .. ittt e e e e e e e e e $ 0-84485 /¢109
As applicable, enter the 2022 voter-approval tax rate from: Line 49, Line D49 (disaster), Line 50 (counties), Line 58 (adjusted for sales

tax), Line 62 {adjusted for pollution control), Line 67 (adjusted for unused increment), or Line 80 (adjusted for emergency revenue).
Indicate the line number used: 58

[0 T 110 1111 1L L L L7 N 0.86950 /4109

if applicable, enter the 2022 de minimis rate from Line 72.

employee of the taxing unit and have accurately calculated the tax rates using values that are the same as the values shown in the taxing unit’s certified appraisal roli or certified
estimate of taxable value, in accordance with requirements in Tax Code. *

print’
here Maria Victoria Valadez

Printed Name of Taxing Unit Representative

sign
here »

Taxing Unit Representative Date

* Tex. Tax Code §26.042(c)
4 Tex. Tax Code §26.042(b)
% Tex. Tax Cade 5§ 26.04{(c-2) and (d-2)

For additional copies, visit: comptrolier.texas.gov/taxes/property-tax Page 9



§26.05(b) of Property Tax Code
Steps Required for Adoption of Tax Rate & Budget

Entity Name: CITY OF KINGSVILLE Date: 08/03/2022 02:45 PM

Language Required in the Motion Setting This Year's Tax Rate:

This year's proposed tax rate exceeds the no-new-revenue tax rate. The vote on the ordinance, resolution, or order
setting the tax rate must be a record vote and 60% of the governing body must vote in favor of the adoption of the tax
rate. A motion to adopt the ordinance, resolution, or order must be made in the following form:

I move that the property tax rate be increased by the adoption of a tax rate of 0.84000, which is effectively a
3.32 percent increase in the tax rate.
Statement Required in the Ordinance, Resolution, or Order Setting:

This year's levy to fund maintenance and operations expenditures exceeds last year's maintenance and operations tax
levy. The following statements must be included in the ordinance, resolution, or order setting this year's tax rate. The
statements must be in larger type than the type used in any other portion of the document.

THIS TAX RATE WILL RAISE MORE TAXES FOR MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS THAN LAST
YEAR'S TAX RATE.

THE TAX RATE WILL EFFECTIVELY BE RAISED BY 3.02 PERCENT AND WILL RAISE TAXES FOR
MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS ON A $100,000 HOME BY APPROXIMATELY $-0.82.

Statement That Must be Posted on the Home Page of Any Internet Website Operated by the Taxing Unit:

This year's levy to fund maintenance and operations expenditures exceeds last year's maintenance and operations tax
levy. The following statements must be included in the ordinance, resolution, or order setting this year's tax rate. The
statemnents must be in larger type than the type used in any other portion of the document.

CITY OF KINGSVILLE ADOPTED A TAX RATE THAT WILL RAISE MORE TAXES FOR MAINTENANCE
AND OPERATIONS THAN LAST YEAR'S TAX RATE.

THE TAX RATE WILL EFFECTIVELY BE RAISED BY 3.02 PERCENT AND WILL RAISE TAXES FOR
MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS ON A $100,000 HOME BY APPROXIMATELY $-0.82.



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
Fiscal Year 2022-2023
Budget Cover Page

This budget will raise more revenue from property taxes than last year's
budget by an amount of $314,218, which is a 3.83 percent increase from
last year's budget. The property tax revenue to be raised from new
property added to the tax roll this year is $55,646.

The members of the governing body voted on the budget as follows:
FOR:

AGAINST:

PRESENT and not voting:
ABSENT:

Property Tax Rate Comparison

2022-2023 2021-2022
Property Tax Rate: $0.84000/100 $0.84000/100
No-New-Revenue Tax Rate: $0.81303/100 $0.80651/100
No-New-Revenue Maintenance & Operations Tax Rate: $0.65434/100 $0.66356/100
Voter-Approval Tax Rate; $0.84485/100 $0.84961/100
Debt Rate: $0.16590/100 $0.16508/100

Total debt obligation for CITY OF KINGSVILLE secured by property taxes: $0



2022 Governing Body Summary #1A*
Benchmark 2022 Tax Rates
CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Date: 08/04/2022 03:55 PM

No-N-Renue T Rate $0.81303 250,918

One Percent $100 Tax Increase*** $0.82116 $8,333,424 $82,506
One Cent per $100 Tax Increase*** $0.823030 $8,352,401 $101,483
De Minimis Rate $0.86950 $8,823,996 $573,078
X}?rfe{ nll (r)l;r;ij;lsmd for Unused $0.84485 $8,573,839 $322,921
\Rfﬁi{ adjusted for Unused Increment $0.84485 $6,573,839 $322.821
Last Year's Tax Rate $0.84000 $8,524,619 $273,701
Proposed Tax Rate $0.84000 $8,524,619 $273,701

*These figures are provided as estimates of possible outcomes resuiting from varying the tax rate. Please be aware that these are only estimates and should not

be used alone in making budgetary decisions.
**Tax levies are calculated using line 21 of the No-New-Revenue Tax Rate Worksheet and this year's frozen tax levy on homesteads of the elderly or disabled.

**+Tax increase compared to no-new-revenue tax rate.



2022 Governing Body Summary #2A*
Tax Increase Compared to Effective Tax Rate

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
; ; Date: 08/03/2022 02:58 PM

NCREASE TN GENTS PER 51 ;, a ,
0.00 $0.81303 $8,250,918

0.50 $0.81803 $8,301,660 $50,742
1.00 50.82303 $8,352,401 $101,483
1.50 $0.82803 $8,403,143 $152,225
2,00 $0.83303 58,453,885 $202,967
2.50 §0.83803 $8,504,627 $253,709
3.00 $0.84303 $8,555,368 $304,451
3.50 $0.84803 $8,606,110 $355,192
4.00 $0.85303 $8,656,852 $405,934
4.50 $0.85803 $8,707,594 $456,676
5.00 $0.86303 $8,758,336 $507,418
5.50 $0.86803 $8,809,077 $558,159
6.00 $0.87303 $8,859,819 $608,501
6.50 $0.87803 $8,910,561 $659,643
7.00 50,88303 $8,961,303 $710,385
7.50 $0.88803 39,012,045 $761,127
8.00 $0.89303 $9,062,766 $811,868
8,50 $0.89803 $9,113,528 $862,610
9.00 $0.90303 $9,164,270) $913,352
9.50 $0.50803 §9,215,012 $964,094
10.00 $0.91303 $5,265,753] $1,014,835
10.50 $0.91803 $9,316,495, $1,065,577
11.00 $0.92303 $9,367,237 31,116,319
11.50 $0.92803 $9,417,979 $1,167,061
12,00 $0.93303 $9,468,721 31,217,803
12,50 $0.93803 $9,518,462 $1,268,544
13.00 $0.94303 §9,570,204 $1,319,286
13.50 $0.94803 $9,620,546 $1,370,028
14.00 $0.95303 $9,671,688 81,420,770
14.50 §0.95803 $9,722,430 $1,471,512
15.00 $0.96303 89,773,171 $1,522,253
15.50 $0.96803 $9,823,913 $1,572,995
16.00 $0.97303, $3,874,655 $1,623,737
16.50 $0.57803 $9,925,397, 31,674,479
17.00 50.98303 $9,976,138 $1,725,220
17.50 $0.98803 $10,026,880 $1,775,962
18.00 $0.99303 $10,077,622 $1,826,704
18.50 $0.99803 $10,128,364] 31,877,446
19.00 $1.00303 $10,179,106 $1,928,188
19.50 $1.00803 $10,229,847 $1,978,929
20.00 $1.01303 $10,280,589 $2,028,671

*These figures are provided as estimates of possible outcomes resulting from varying the tax rate. Please be aware that these are only estimates and should not be used aloue in

making budgetary decisions.
**Tax levies are calculated using line 21 of the No-New-Revenue Tax Rate Worksheet and this year's frozen tax levy on homesteads of the elderly or disabled.

***+Tax increase compared to no-new-revenue tax rate.



2022 Governing Body Summary #2B*
Tax Increase Compared to Last Year's Tax Rate

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
Date: 08/03/2022 02:59 PM
Last Yeaﬂ a'kagvky’: 58,210,401
0.00 k k $0.84000 $8,524,619 $314,218
0.50 $0.84500 $8,575,361 $364,960
1.00 $0.85000 $8,626,103 $415,702
1.50 30.85500 $8,676,844 $466,443
2.00 $0.86000 $8,727,586 $517,185
2,50 $0.86500 $8,778,328 $567,927
3.00 $0.87000 $8,828,070 $618,668
3.50 $0.87500 $8,879,812 $669,411
4.00 $0.88000 $8,930,553 $720,152
4.50 $0.88500 58,981,295 $770,894
5.00 $0.89000 $9,032,037 $821,636
5.50 $0.89500 $9,082,779 $872,378
6.00 §0.90000 $9,133,520 $923,119
6.50 $0.90500 §9,184,262 $973,861
7.00 $0.91000 $9,235,004 $1,024,603
7.50 50.91500 $9,285,746 $1,075,345
8.00 §0.92000 $9,336,488 $1,126,087
8.50 $0.92500 $9,387,229 $1,176,828
9.00 $0.93000, $9,437,971 $1,227,570
9.50 $0.93500 $9,488,713 $1,278,312
10.00 $0.94000 $9,539,455 $1,329,054
10.50 $0.94500 $9,590,196 $1,379,795
11.00 $0.95000 39,640,938 51,430,537
11.50 $0.95500 $9,601,680 $1,481,279
12.00 50.96000 $9,742,422 $1,532,021
12.50 $0.96500 $9,793,164 $1,582,763
13.00 $0.97000 $9,843,905 $1,633,504
13.50 §0.97500 39,894,647 51,684,246
14.00 $0.98000 $9,945,389 $1,734,988
14.50 $0.98500 $9,996,131 51,785,730
15.00 $0.99000 $10,046,872 $1,836,471
15.50 $0.99500 $10,097,614 $1,887,213
16.00 $1.00000 510,148,356 $1,937,955
16.50 $1.00500 810,199,098 $1,986,697
17.00 $1.01000 $10,249,840 $2,039,439
17.50 $1.01500 $10,300,581 $2,090,180]
18.00 $1.02000 $10,351,323 $2,140,922
18.50 $1.02500 $10,402,065 $2,191,664
19.00 $1.03000 510,452,807 $2,242,406
18.50 $1.03500 $10,503,548 $2,293,147
20.00 $1.04000 $10,554,290 $2,343,889

*These figures are provided as estimates of possible outcomes resulting from varying the tax rate. Please be aware that these are only estimates and should not be used alone in

making budgetary decisions.
**Tax levies are calculated using line 21 of the No-New-Revenue Tax Rate Warksheet and this year’s frozen tax levy on homesteads of the elderly or disabled,



w#+Tax increase compared to last year's tax levy.



Section 26.05(b) of Property Tax Code
Worksheet for Determination of Steps Required for Adoption of Tax Rate
CITY OF KINGSVILLE

1. Last year's taxable value, adjusted for court-ordered reductions. Enter Line 8 of the No-
New-Revenue Tax Rate Worksheet.

$971,768,106

2. Last year's M&O tax rate.

Enter Line 28 of the Voter-Approval Tax Rate Worksheet. $0.67452/$100
3. M&O taxes refunded for years preceding tax year 2021. $38.500
Enter Line 31A of the Voter-Approval Tax Rate Worksheet. ’

4. TIF Adjustment, $0
Enter Line 31B of the Voter-Approval Tax Rate Worksheet.

5. Last year's M&O tax levy. Multiply line 1 times line 2 and $6.597 157
divide by 100. To the result, add line 3 and subtract line 4. e

6. This year's total taxable value. Enter line 21 of the

No-New-Revenue Tax Rate Worksheet, $1,014,835,601
7. This year's proposed M&O tax rate. Enter the proposed M&O tax rate approved by the $0.67410/$100
Governing Body. '

8. This year's M&O tax levy. Multiply line 6 times _
line 7 and divide by 100. $6,841,007
9. M&O Tax Increase (Decrease). $243 850

Subtract line 5 from line 8

10. No-New-Revenue Total Tax Rate. $0.81303/$100
11. This year's proposed total tax rate. $0.84000/$100
$0.02697

12. This year's rate minus No-New-Revenue rate. Subtract line 10 from line 11.

13. Percentage change in total tax rate. Divide Line 12 by line 10.

3.32%

14. No-New-Revenue M&O Tax Rate. Enter line 39 of the Voter-Approval Tax Rate

17. Percentage change in M&O tax rate. Divide line 16 by line 14,

Worksheet. $0.65434/$100
15. This year's proposed M&O tax rate. $0.67410/$100
16. This year's rate minus No-New-Revenue rate. Subtract line 14 from line 15. $0.01976

3.02%

Subtract line 19 from line 20 and multiply result by line 18.

18. This year's taxable value on a $100,000 home. $100,000
18, Last year's M&O tax rate. $0.67492/$100
20. This year’s proposed M&Q tax rate. $0.67410/$100
21. This year's raised M&O taxes. $-0.82




Small Taxing Unit Notice

The CITY OF KINGSVILLE does not qualify for publication of the Small Taxing Unit Notice.

The CITY OF KINGSVILLE does not qualify for publication of the Small Taxing Unit Notice.



Small Taxing Unit Notice

The CITY OF KINGSVILLE
does not qualify for publication
of the Small Taxing Unit
Naotice,

The CITY OF KINGSVILLE
does not qualify for publication
of the Small Taxing Unit
Notice,



Notice about 2022 Tax Rates

Property tax rates in CITY OF KINGSVILLE.

This notice concerns the 2022 property tax rates for CITY OF KINGSVILLE. This notice provides
information about two tax rates used in adopting the current tax year's tax rate. The no-new-revenue
tax rate would Impose the same amount of taxes as last year if you compare properties taxed in both
years. In most cases, the voter-approval tax rate is the highest tax rate a taxing unit can adopt without
holding an election. In each case, these rates are calculated by dividing the total amount of taxes by
the current taxable value with adjustments as required by state law. The rates are given per $100 of
property value.

This year's no-new-revenue tax rate $0.81303/$100

This year's voter-approval tax rate $0.84485/$100

To see the full calculations, please visit co.kleberg.tx.us for a copy of the Tax Rate Calculation
Worksheet.

Unencumbered Fund Balances
The following estimated balances will be left in the taxing unit's accounts at the end of the fiscal
year. These balances are not encumbered by corresponding debt obligation.

Type of Fund Balance
Maintenance & Operations 6,833,759
GO Debt Service Interest & Sinking 593,539

Current Year Debt Service

The following amounts are for long-term debts that are secured by property taxes. These amounts

will be paid from upcoming property tax revenues (or additional sales tax revenues, if applicable).
Principal or Contract Interest to be

Description of Debt Payment to be Paid Paid from Other A.m oUntS Total Payment
to be Paid
from Property Taxes  Property Taxes
fy23 Debt Service 1,446,908 227,368 5,500 1,679,776
Total required for 2022 debt service $1,679,776
- Amount (if any) paid from funds listed in
unencumbered funds $0
- Amount (if any) paid from other resources $0
- Excess collections last year $11,947
= Total to be paid from taxes in 2022 $1,667,829
+ Amount added in anticipation that the unit will $15.826
collect only 99.06% of its taxes in 2022 e
= Total debt levy $1,683,655

This notice contains a summary of actual no-new-revenue and voter-approval calculations as
certified by Maria Victoria Valadez, Tax Assessor Collector on 08/04/2022 .

Visit Texas.gov/PropertyTaxes to find a link to your local property tax database on which you can
easily access information regarding your property taxes, including information about proposed tax
rates and scheduled public hearings of each entity that taxes your property.

The 86th Texas Legislature modified the manner in which the voter-approval tax rate is calculated to
limit the rate of growth of property taxes in the state.



Notice of Adopted 2022 Tax Rate

CITY OF KINGSVILLE ADOPTED A TAX RATE THAT WILL
RAISE MORE TAXES FOR MAINTENANCE AND
OPERATIONS THAN LAST YEAR'S TAX RATE.

THE TAX RATE WILL EFFECTIVELY BE RAISED BY 3.02
PERCENT AND WILL RAISE TAXES FOR MAINTENANCE
AND OPERATIONS ON A $100,000 HOME BY
APPROXIMATELY $-0.82.



Steps Required for Proposal and Adoption of Budget

Entity Name: CITY OF KINGSVILLE Date: 08/03/2022 02:57 PM

Steps for the Proposal of the Budget:

This year's property tax levy will raise more revenue from property taxes than in the preceding year. The governing
body must hold a separate vote to ratify the property tax increase reflected in the budget. This vote must be in addition
to and separate from the vote to adopt the budget or the vote to set the tax rate. Counties that maintain a website must
post the proposed budget when it is filed with the county clerk. The adopted budget must also be posted on the website

when it is filed with the county clerk.

The following statement must be included on the notices of public hearing on proposed budget. It must also be included
on the cover page of the proposed budget, in 18-point type or larger.

THIS BUDGET WILL RAISE MORE TOTAL PROPERTY TAXES THAN LAST YEAR'S BUDGET BY
$314,218 OR 3.83%, AND OF THAT AMOUNT, $55,646 1S TAX REVENUE TO BE RAISED FROM NEW

PROPERTY ADDED TO THE TAX ROLL THIS YEAR.
Steps for the Adoption of the Budget:

-A vote to adopt the budget must be a record vote.
-An adopted budget must contain a cover page stating a record vote of each member of the governing body by name,

the property tax rates for the current and preceding fiscal year, the total amount of debt obligations, and the following
statement in 18 point font:

This budget will raise more revenue from property taxes than last year's budget by an amount of $314,218,
which is a 3.83 percent increase from last year's budget. The property tax revenue to be raised from new
property added to the tax roll this year is $55,646.

-The budget and cover page must be filed with the clerk and posted on the entity's website at least until the date of the

first anniversary the budget is adopted.



2022 Planning Calendar
CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Date: 08/04/2022 03:55 PM

April-May Mailing of notices of appraised value by chief appraiser.

April 30 The chief a;‘)praisel_* prepares and certiﬁgs to tbe tax assessor for each county, municipality, and
school district participating in the appraisal district an estimate of the taxable value.

May 15* Deadline for submitting appraisal records to ARB.

{X:lygzg 0) Deadline for ARB to approve appraisal records.

July 25 Deadline for chief appraiser to certify rolls to taxing units or provide estimated values.

August 22, 2022 Deadline to call for an election.

August 29, 2022 Deadline to adopt a tax rate above the voter-approval tax rate.

July 27, 2022 Certification of anticipated collection rate by collector.

August 2, 2022 Calculation of no-new-revenue and voter-approval tax rates.

Publication of no new revenue and voter-approval tax rates on tax office and apprisal district

August 11, 2022 websites; submission to governing body.

August 5, 2022 72-hour notice for meeting (Open Meetings Notice).

Meeting of governing body to discuss tax rate; take record vote and schedule public hearing or

August 8, 2022 meeting (as required).

Notice of Public Hearing or Notice of Public Meeting is the first quarter-page notice in
August 25, 2022 newspaper and on TV and website, if available, published at least seven days before public
hearing/meeting.

September 2, 2022 |72-hour notice for public hearing (Open Meetings Notice)

September 6, 2022 |Public hearing.

72-hour notice for meeting at which governing body will adopt tax rate if rate was not adopted at
previous Public Hearing/Meeting (Open Meetings Notice)

September 9, 2022

Meeting to adopt tax rate, if rate was not adopted at previous Public Hearing/Meeting . Meeting is
September 12, 2022 |within 7 days of Public Hearing/Meeting. Taxing unit must adopt tax rate by Sept. 29 or 60 days
after receiving certified appraisal roll, whichever is later.

*Tax Code Section 81.06 directs that if a date falls on a weekend, the deadline is extended to the following regular business day



MOTION ON PROPOSED TAX RATE

For whoever will be making tonight’s motion on the proposed tax rate, the
specific wording that should be used for the motion. It is as follows:

“l move that the proposed property
tax rate be $0.84000 and that one
public hearing be set for Tuesday,
September 6, 2022 at 5:00 p.m. in the
Helen Kleberg Groves Community
Room, City Hall, 400 W. King Ave.,
Kingsville, TX. with additional funds
to be used for city infrastructure
upgrades, equipment, employee

wages & benefits, and technology.

For meeting to set proposed tax rate: August 8, 2022



AGENDA ITEM #12



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY TO SUBMIT AN APPLICATION TO THE STATE
DEFENSE ECONOMIC ADJUSTMENT ASSISTANCE GRANT PROGRAM FOR THE
PURPOSE OF REQUESTING GRANT FUNDING FOR FIRE AND RESCUE TRUCK FACILITY
AT NAS KINGSVILLE.

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Kingsville finds it in the best interest of the
citizens of Kingsville, that the City apply for a Defense Economic Adjustment Assistance Grant
Program with the State of Texas to apply for grant monies for a project called NAS Kingsville
Fire and Rescue Truck Facility that would create four new truck bays to accommodate the four
new larger fire fighting vehicles that do not fit into the existing outdated facility at Naval Air
Station Kingsville (“the base”);

WHEREAS, the base’s fire department regularly participates in mutual aid fire call outs in the
City and surrounding areas; and

WHEREAS, the State budgeted money for this grant program to assist military communities in
Texas with infrastructure projects and other initiatives to increase military value and mitigate any
potential negative effects to the military institutions in future BRAC rounds; and

WHEREAS, the City provides the local base with fire and police mutual aid, as well as water,
wastewater, and sanitation services; and

WHEREAS, currently the base has been allocated four new fire rescue vehicles that would
provide assistance to the base and the City and local areas via mutual aid agreements;
however, the existing structures to house the new vehicles are old and do not support the size
of the vehicles so the new vehicles cannot be delivered for use yet; and

WHEREAS, the base and the City would both benefit from this project since it would provide
additional fire and rescue vehicles for use at each entity’s jurisdiction; and

WHEREAS, the base would benefit from having the new fire and rescue trucks in use and
having the appropriate structure to store them in to ensure the highest level of fire protection
equipment is available for aviators and that the vehicles’ maximum useful life is reached; and

WHEREAS, the City would benefit from the new structure as well since as that is the only way
to have the four new fire rescue vehicles in use for assisting in mutual aid responses in the City
and local area, especially on the City’s southside which is growing and likely will not have a new
fire station until 2026; and

WHEREAS, the NAS Kingsville Fire and Rescue Truck Facility would help the military institution
increase military value and mitigate any potential negative effects to the military institution in
future BRAC rounds, and increase capacity for future growth at the base, which could help to
ensure the long-term viability of the base; and

WHEREAS, the Navy guidance policy for FY20 was to increase partnerships between bases
and their neighboring communities and that could be achieved through this project; and



WHEREAS, the base is a large employer of local civilian personnel and the base has a
significant economic impact on the City, County, and State contributing nearly $1 Billion dollars
to the state and local economy; and

WHEREAS, the loss of the base would be detrimental to the state of Texas and the local
economy; and

WHEREAS, the value of the base to the community and state and the benefit of the project to
both the base and the City allow for the proposed infrastructure improvement project to be
deemed for a public purpose; and

WHEREAS, the City has worked with the local base to identify projects that would be viable for
this grant program and anticipates total project expenses of $3,985,000 with an anticipated City
contribution of 13%, or about $500,000, which would be funded in the current proposed
FY2022-2023 budget through the DEAAG line item and the base would provide an anticipated
in-kind contribution of 4%, or about $200,000; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Kingsville through this resolution has authorized
the City Manager to submit the grant on behalf of the City.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville, Texas:

l.
THAT the City Commission approves the submission of the grant application on the City’s
behalf for the Defense Economic Adjustment Assistance Grant Program with the State of Texas
for funding for the NAS Kingsville Fire and Rescue Truck Facility project more fully described in
the grant application, which will assist the local military base and the community, with the City
providing 13% of the project funding that equates to an anticipated amount of approximately
$500,000.00.

I
THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on or after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission the 8th __ day of
August, 2022.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



DEFENSE ECONOMIC
ADJUSTMENT
ASSISTANCE GRANT

OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR
Texas Military Preparedness Commission
Summer 2022

For TMPC Use Only

Date Received

Applicant

Project




Program Overview

The program is administered by the Texas Military Preparedness Commission (Commission) within the
Office of the Governor. The Defense Economic Assistance Adjustment Grant (DEAAG) is codified in Texas
Government Code Chapter 436 and in Subchapter B of Title 1, Chapter 4 of the Texas Administrative Code.

Eligible local governmental entities may be awarded a grant if the commission determines that the entity
may be adversely or positively affected by an anticipated, planned, announced, or implemented action of the
United States Department of Defense (DoD) to close, reduce, increase, or otherwise realign defense worker
jobs or facilities.

To review Texas Government Code 436, visit
https://statutes.capitol.texas.gov/Docs/GV/him/GV.436.htm.

To review the Texas Administrative Code, visit
https://texreg.sos.state.tx.us/public/readtac$ext. ViewTAC?tac_view=5&ti=1&pt=1&ch=4&sch=B&rl=Y

All grant funds must be expended within two years of the award date. This grant follows the
Uniform Grant Management Standards.

A defense community is eligible for a grant from DEAAG if the commission determines that it satisfies
one of the eligibility criteria as referenced in above in the Texas Government Code and Texas Administrative
Code. The grant funds are administered on a reimbursement basis. Administrative costs will not be allowed
for reimbursement. Please contact the Texas Military Preparedness Commission at tmpec@gov.texas.gov
or 512-475-1475 should you have any questions.

The grant will be scored on the following criteria: military value, project probability, relation to the National
Defense Strategy, dual military/community benefit, new missions, resiliency, and efficiency.

All support letters must be attached to application. They are not part of the scoring process.
Please keep in mind that this application is limited to 50 pages including application

pages.
Unauthorized changes to this application will render the application and any subsequent grant void.

Applications are due by 5:00 PM CT on Wednesday, August 31, 2022, Any application
received after this time will be ineligible for consideration.

Applications are accepted via email (preferred) at tmpc@gov.texas.gov, in-person, or at the
addresses below by the application deadline:

Mailing Address: Street Address:

Texas Military Preparedness Commission Texas Military Preparedness Commission
Office of the Governor Office of the Governor

P.O.Box 12428 1100 San Jacinto

Austin, TX 78711 Austin, TX 78701

For additional information on DEAAG, please refer to http://www.gov.texas.gov/military/grants.




Applicant Information

Name of Applicant City of Kingsville, Texas

PO Box 1458, Kingsville, TX 78364

Address

. M k .
Point of Contact _ McLaughlin

Point of Contact Phone (361) 595-8002

Point of Contact Email mmclaughlin@cityofkingsville.com

1. Are all involved entities current on all obligations with the State of Texas?

Yes D No

If no, please explain. Attach additional pages as necessary as Attachment A. Please keep in mind
that this application is limited to 50 pages.

2. Isthere a pending claim or litigation against any entity involved with the project?

I:l Yes No

If yes, please explain. Attach additional pages as necessary as Attachment B. Please keep in mind that
this application is limited to 50 pages.

3. Please provide documentation authorizing entity to participate in program. An example is a
public hearing, ordinance, or resolution. Attach as Attachment C. Please keep in mind that this
application is limited to 50 pages.



Project Summary

Project Name: NAS Kingsville Fire and Rescue Truck Facility (New)

4. Provide a short summary of the project to be funded.

This project will construct a new building at NAS Kingsville that will have four fire truck bays able to house the
proper size fire trucks required per DoD instruction. These new vehicles are the only option currently available
for NAS Kingsville, have been funded by the Department of the Navy, and cannot be delivered until an
adequate facility exists at the installation. The new trucks will not fit into the existing and outdated facility.
NAS Kingsville and the City of Kingsville have mutual aid agreements to support each other for fire,
HAZMAT and EMS services. NAS Kingsville firefighters routely leave the installation to support city and
county emergency needs, and that agreement has been updated recently at the request of the city with NAS
Kingsville Fire agreeing to augment and improve response coverage to the south side of the city while the city
plans and builds its new third fire station.

Percentage Share of

5. Funding Source Total Dollar Amount Project
A. R ted Amount of
DRAAG L TOHREO $ 1,700,000.00 43.000%
B. Federal $ 1,585,000.00 40.000%
If DEAAG is being used towards
matching a federal grant, please 0%
note the total amount of the 0
federal grant.
C. Local Community
Funding (Note if funding $ 500,000.00 13.000%
is in-kind).
D. Other Sources $ 200,000.00 4.000%

NASK PWD-NAVFAC In-Kind

Total Project $ 3,985,000.00 100.000%




Eligibility

6. An entity is eligible for DEAAG if it satisfies one of the following; please select which qualification
applies:

Municipality or county that is a defense community as defined in Local Government Code 397.001
D Regional planning commission that has a defense community within its boundaries
D Public junior college district that is wholly or partly located in a defense community

]:l Campus or extension center for education purposes of the Texas State Technical College System
located in a defense community

D Defense base development authority created under Local Government Code 379B

Political subdivision having the power of a defense base development authority created under Local
Government Code 379B

Eligibility of Adversely Affected Community

EIThis applicant is not adversely affected. If checked, please proceed to question 8.

7. An entity is an adversely affected defense community if it has experienced:

An anticipated, planned, announced, or implemented action of the Department of Defense to close,

reduce, or otherwise realign defense worker jobs or facilities.

Eligibility of a Positively Affected Community

This applicant is not positively affected. If checked, please proceed to question 9.

8. An entity is a positively affected defense community if it has experienced:

D Increase in military missions, including personnel gains at a military installation, within a
municipality or county as a result of a Department of Defense anticipated, planned, announced, or
implemented action to increase or otherwise realign defense worker jobs or facilities.



Summary of Eligibility & Impact

9. Provide a Summary of Eligibility regarding status as positively or negatively affected community with
documentation. Failure to provide documentation to determine eligibility for the program
will result in a return of this application without further review. Describe the impact of the
change in mission or personnel in the military installation or defense facility and community or the gain
that is predicted to occur. Describe the impact on housing, transportation, infrastructure and security
where applicable. Attach additional pages as necessary as Attachment D. Please keep in mind that this
application is limited to 50 pages.

The City of Kingsville is taking a proactive approach to protect NAS Kingsville (NASK) from degradation of
support facilities to the point where maintaining them becomes so costly that shuttering the installation becomes
a more viable option for BRAC or any internal military alignment. A BRAC or BRAC-like commission is
anticipated sometime in the future to realign DoD and Navy requirements with available funding. Preserving
the 1,500-plus high paying jobs, and the 4,442 direct and indirect jobs in the region, that contributes over $752M
(million) to the Texas and local economy is of the highest priority for the City of Kingsville, Kleberg County,
and the South Texas Military Value Task Force (SOTEX-MVTF), as well as the surrounding area, which
includes the Corpus Christi MSA.

NASK is one of two commands within the Department of the Navy that trains Navy and Marine Corps jet
strike-fighter pilots, the other being in Mississippi. The high-tempo and demanding training conducted at
NASK is essential to the process of producing half of all qualified strike pilots for the U.S. Navy and Marine
Corps. Without adequate and adaptable support infrastructure, the mission to train aviators is at risk. Once
infrastructure deteriorates to a point where it is cost-prohibitive to repair, NASK becomes vulnerable to any
BRAC action or Navy down-sizing where strike-fighter training is combined to one location. If that
sole-sourcing is in Meridian, MS then SOTEX, and Kingsville in particular, will be irrevocably damaged.

The Navy has a decision to make for the future of Naval Aviation strike training following the life cycle of the
T-45 Goshawk; however, one issue is for certain; the quality of training student pilots in South Texas, the
unencumbered 36,000 cubic miles of airspace above NASK, the amount of good-weather flying days, and the
co-location of major T-45 engine and airframe maintenance for all T-45s is unmatched anywhere in the United

States and would be exponentially expensive to move.

Loss of NASK to this community and to the State of Texas would be devastating. The impacts would be similar
to, but far worse, as those suffered with the closing of NAS Chase Field (Beeville 1994) and NS Ingelside

(2005). NASK has been an integral part of this community and South Texas since 1942. Beeville and Ingelside
communities suffered immediate and severe impacts. The housing market losses and business closings were
overwhelming. City coffers were reduced significantly while bond debt and infrastructure maintenance costs
remained. Tax rates and unemployment increased. The city's bond rating declined. Rental homes and
apartments were empty, school enrollment decreased as did the associated funding from the state. In short, it
created an economic vacuum that both communities still feel today.

Employees at NASK reside in a 40-mile radius of the installation including Kingsville , Riviera, Bishop, Alice
and Corpus Christi. NAS Kingsville is regional in its economic impact. Therefore, this application aims to
bolster a very important piece of the infrastructure that supports directly flight operations and safety of NASK
personnel, as well as support the City of Kingsville and surrounding communities through mutual aid
agreements.




Project Description

10. Check all that apply:
Construct New Facility / Infrastructure?
D Expand Existing Facility / Infrastructure*
D Renovate Facility / Infrastructure?
D Federal Grant Match?
D Property Purchases
[:' Purchase of Insurance4

Purchase Capital Equipment
D Purchase Training Equipment

11. Provide a description of the project in the space below including specific details and
documentation of the applicable project description as noted above. Examples include anticipated
costs, project timeline, military gifting timeline, etc. Attach additional pages as necessary as
Attachment E. Please keep in mind that this application is limited to 50 pages.

This project will construct a new pre-engineered 5,251 square foot metal frame structure to provide four (4)
new fire truck bays adjacent to the existing facility, Building 5705; a new covered walkway will be provided
to link the existing firehouse to the new apparatus bays; included are pipe bollards, concrete slab, vehicle
exhaust system, a chain link fence, fire sprinkler and detection and new overhead doors and electric
operators/ exhaust fan for drive-through bays. See Attachments E (1), E (2).

1 New Construction, Expansion or Renovation of Facilities or Infrastructure — Describe the use of the facility or

infrastructure to be constructed or replaced, expanded or renovated.

2 Pederal Match Grant — Summarize the use of the DEAAG funding in obtaining federal funding. A federal award
letter, Memorandum of Understanding or agreement must be provided before the release of state grant funds.

3 Property Purchase — Describe the real or personal property to be purchased. Include general description of buildings
and a map of the property to be purchased accompanied by a copy of the conveyance documents or a summary of

conveyance negotiations.
4 Purchase of Insurance — Describe the insurance to be purchased including the type of coverage limits.



12. Does the project add military value to a military installation or defense facility? How? Attach
additional pages as necessary as Attachment F. Please keep in mind that this application is limited to

50 pages.

The Fire Station is required to house four (4) ARFF Fire Rescue Vehicles which are waiting to be delivered to
NAS Kingsville. The location must be near the existing Fire Station, Building 5705, due to DoD response time
criteria. The vehicles cannot be housed in any of the current fire stations because the height and length of the
vehicles exceed the current parking bay sizes of the 1960's concrete, brick and mortar structures. The structure
would also be used to perform daily vehicle inspection and minor maintenance. There are no other existing
facilities on the installation that will meet the requirement to protect the new ARFF vehicles.

The new Fire Rescue vehicles are 12.5ft by 10ft by 36.5ft. NAS Kingsville needs these new and up-dated
replacement vehicles to replace the existing aged inventory, and to perform their life saving mission safely and
effectively. Delivery for the new trucks has been delayed due to insufficient storage capacity. The Navy's
premier training Naval Air Station requires a Fire/Rescue Facility that reflects its commitment to the safety of
the pilots, station personnel, and support to the community. See Attachment F.

13. Does the project fit into the most recent National Defense Strategy? How? Attach additional pages as
necessary as Attachment G. Please keep in mind that this application is limited to 50 pages.

See Attachment G.




14. Does the project have dual community/military benefit? How? Attach additional pages as necessary as
Attachment H. Please keep in mind that this application is limited to 50 pages.

City of Kingsville, Kleberg County, Riviera, Ricardo, Bishop (Nueces County) all have Mutual Aid Agreements
with NAS Kingsville. NASK responds to dozens of fires within the communities mentioned above annually.
The rescue vehicles are necessary to conduct flight operations on the airfield. The "dual community/military
benefit" is self-evident. Constructing a necessary and proper garage to house these lifesaving assets and allow
for their delivery, benefits not only NASK, but the community at-large. In addition, the City of Kingsville is
designing a third fire station for the south side of the city where growth is occuring. While waiting for the thrid
fire station to go operational in 2026, NAS Kingsville has agreed to augment city assets for fire response to city
calls when requested.

15. Does the project bring in new missions or expand current missions? How? Attach additional pages as
necessary as Attachment I. Please keep in mind that this application is limited to 50 pages.

With the T-45 Goshawk continuing as the primary jet trainer for the Department of the Navy, there is a need for
upgraded Crash/Fire Facilities. Considering the Navy's look at a replacment aircraft for the T-45 Goshawk,
current capabilities will be a grading-criteria for NASK to receive the next generation of jet aircraft when that
decision is made by the Department of the Navy. This needed Crash/Fire Building will make NAS Kingsville
‘capable of meeting any future fire/crash/rescue requirement while continue to support community needs through
Mutual Aid Agreements. Based on the airspace available over NAS Kingsville, the geographic location out of
the way of most civilian and commercial airline routes and the demand for airspace, a large installation and
supporting outlying fields, NAS Kingsville is primed for future mission growth. Receiving the NEXGEN Jet
Trainer would bring additional training for the current aircraft maintainers and will open the door to the hiring
of additional highly-compensated artisans.

16. Does the project add resiliency to the military installation? How? Attach additional pages as necessary
as Attachment J. Please keep in mind that this application is limited to 50 pages.

This state-of-the-art Fire Truck Rescue Facility defines military resiliency. This building will protect the assets
needed to respond to any weather event including tornadoes and hurricanes. Currently, the emergency response
vehicles are rotated outdoors during operational hours in order to meet response times, and are unprotected and
exposed to the elements, which reduces years from their service life and increasing maintenance costs. This
vulnerability also means that these assets may not survive a significant weather event rendering them unusable
in the needed aftermath. This Crash/Fire facility will allow NASK to rapidly reestablish installation mission
assurance and mission-essential functions. Once that is accomplished, these assets are then available to assist
the community in restoring their essential functions which serve many military personnel who live in the local
area. Under existing agreements, NASK will be a FEMA staging area for food, water, and medical supplies.
Additionally, this facility will have energy resiliency and efficiency with roof-mounted solar panels and diesel
generators.




17. Does the project help the military installation become more efficient or save money on costs such as
utilities? How? Attach additional pages as necessary as Attachment K. Please keep in mind that this
application is limited to 50 pages.

This state-of-the-art facility will be one of the most energy efficient buildings on NASK, with roof-mounted
solar panels and back-up diesel generators. It is anticipated that this building will produce electricity in excess
of its needs. Reduction in O&M costs will be in the tens- of-thousands of dollars for the building itself as well
as the vehicles housed inside.

Projected Completion Date & Milestones of Project

18. Complete the following applicable milestones:

. . Shovel Ready as soon as funding is committed.
Begin Construction Y e

.24 th
Complete Construction Tmoms

. . Immediatl funding mittment
Purchase Machinery & Equipment mmediatiey upon Tunding commitmen

. . 24 months
Begin Operations :

24 months

Fully Operational

19. Is construction on Department of Defense property?

Yes [:l No

20. Is construction on local, city, or county owned property?

[:I Yes No

21. Please provide limited and relevant information concerning your expenses for the project. For

example, provide an overview of a budget as opposed to the full budget. Please provide as attachment

L. Please keep in mind that this application is limited to 50 pages.

The Office of the Governor follows Universal Grant Management Standards as set by
the State of Texas and the Federal Government. Please review these standards before
submitting your projected expenses.

For more information, visit https://comptroller.texas.gov/purchasing/docs/ugms.pdf

Administrative costs will not be reimbursed through this grant.



Project Expense Estimate

Expense Estimates Schedule (Grant Funds Only)

Purchase of Property

$0.00
Professional & Consultant Services $ 200,000.00
New Construction (Infrastructure) $ 3,200,000.00
Rehabilitation & Renovation (Infrastructure) $0.00
Capital Equipment 5 $ 585,000.00
Facilities Insurance $ 0.00

r - 3

Training Equipment $0.00
Training Supplies 7 $0.00
Total Cost (Grant Funds Only) $ 3,985,000.00

Provide any clarification in the following space:

- Navy's in-kind contributions are included under "Professional Consulting Services": $200K.

- Navy's cash contribution: $1M

- Navy's capital equipment: $585K

- City of Kingsville's cash contribution: $500K
- DEAAG contribution: $1.7M

- Cost for total project is $3.985M

5 Per UGMS, “Equipment” means an article of nonexpendable, tangible personal property having a useful life of more than one year

and a per unit acquisition cost of $5,000 or more.
6 1d.

7 Per UGMS, items of equipment with a per unit acquisition cost of less than $5,000 are considered to be supplies.

10



Project Funding Sources

Funding Schedule

22, Please complete the following where applicable:

Funding Source Amount of Funding
Type
Federal
NAVFAC-NASK PWD (In-Kind) $ 200,000.00
NASK/CNRSE Funds $ 1,585,000.00
State
DEAAG-TMPC $ 1,700,000.00
Other State
Entity
Local
City of Kingsville $ 500,000.00
Other
Total $ 3,985,000.00

Other Financial Partners

23. Is DEAAG the sole source of project funding? If no, please provide additional information in the

section below.

D Yes No

Provide a description explaining the funding types and sources identified in the funding schedule. Include

a description of any ongoing efforts to acquire funding from other sources including federal agencies and

other financial partners. Attach additional pages as necessary as Attachment M. Please keep in mind that
this application is limited to 50 pages.

$200,000.

- NAS Kingsville/PWD is providing in-kind services to administer and implement the project. Total value is

- City of Kingsville is providing funding to the project, $500,000 from the City's General Fund.

1



Request for Exceptional Funding
This question must be filled out if you are receiving more than 50% of your project
funds from the TMPC., If it is not filled out, you cannot be granted more than 506% of

your request.

Applicant is not requesting exceptional funding

24. Establish and provide justification if requesting greater than 50 percent grant match under Texas
Government Code §436.202 and 1 TAC § 4.34; provide explanation and documentation that local
community budget and resources are not adequate or available. Justification should include information on
the lack of revenue and resources prompting this request. Provide specific information on local efforts to
secure adequate funding. Attach additional pages as necessary as Attachment N. Please keep in mind that
this application is limited to 50 pages.

Additional Information

Please provide additional applicable information specific to this project (attach additional pages as
necessary as Attachment O). Please keep in mind that this application is limited to 50 pages.

12



Certification of Application

Grantee Governing Body Representative (Required)

Mr.
Prefix

) Mark
First Name

McLaughlin
Last Name

City Manager
Title B g

.. City of Kingsville
Organization

. PO Box 1458, Kingsville, TX 78364
Mailing Address

Phone Number (36 1) 595'8002

(361) 595-8024
Fax Number

mmclaughlin@cityofkingsville.com
Email Address ughlin@ecityotkingsville.co

To the best of my knowledge and belief, the information contained in this Defense Economic
Adjustment Assistance Grant Application is true and correct, as evidence by my signature below.

Furthermore, I affirm the authorized representative, the applicant author, or contact person and the

project administrator have read chapter 436 of the Texas Government Code and the program

administrative rules may be found in Subchapter B of Title 1, Chapter 4 of the Texas Administrative

Code and are familiar with the provisions contained therein.

Signature

(Governing Body Representative)

13



Participating Legal Counsel (Optional)

This page may be discarded from application package if not used.

I:] No legal counsel involved in the project
Prefix

First Name

Last Name

Title

Organization

Mailing Address

Phone Number

Fax Number

Email Address

I confirm that the above-named legal counsel has been retained to participate in this application
process as outlined above.

Signature Date

(Governing Body Representative)

Printed Name Title

To the best of my knowledge and belief, the information in this Defense Economic Adjustment
Assistance Grant Application is true and correct.

Signature Date

(Participating Legal Counsel)

Printed Name Title

14



Participating Grant Administrator (Optional)
This page may be discarded from application package if not used.

D No grant administrator involved in the project
Prefix

First Name

Last Name

Title

Organization

Mailing Address

Phone Number

Fax Number

Email Address

Please provide a brief description of grant administrator’s role with this application:

I confirm that the above-named grant administrator has been retained to participate in this
application process as outlined above.

Signature Date

(Governing Body Representative)

Printed Name Title

To the best of my knowledge and belief, the information in this Defense Economic Adjustment
Assistance Grant Application is true and correct.

Signature Date

(Participating Grant Administrator)

Printed Name Title

15



AGENDA ITEM #13



